
PASCAGOULA CITY COUNCIL 
 

 RECESSED REGULAR MEETING – TUESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2016, 6:00 P.M. 
 
 

  WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER: 
 

 INVOCATION:     Councilman Jackson   
 
  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Councilman Tipton 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING – MINUTES OF THE PLANNING BOARD MEETING OF     

OCTOBER 12, 2016, AT 6:00 P.M.   

 
1. Minutes of the Planning Board meeting of October 12, 2016 

Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes. 
 

2. Approve Special Use Permit for a Child Day Care at 2025 Jackson Avenue 
Recommended Action: accept the Planning Board’s recommendation to approve a 
Special Use Permit for a Child Day Care at 2025 Jackson Avenue. 

 
 
   CONSENT AGENDA:* 

 
3. Minutes of the regular Council meeting of October 4, 2016 

Recommended Action: adopt and approve minutes. 
 
4. Minutes of the Recreation Commission meeting of September 7, 2016 

Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes. 
 
5. Minutes of the Historic Preservation Commission meeting of August 24, 2016 

Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes. 
 
6. PMYC Leadership Retreat Travel 

Recommended Action: approve travel in a City vehicle for the Pascagoula Mayor’s 
Youth Council Officers to attend the MML Leadership Retreat in Brandon, MS, on 
October 27, 2016. 

 
7. Battle on Buffett Beach Discount Offer 

Recommended Action: advertise the resources of the City by offering a discount 
“code” for on-line registration for Battle on Buffett Beach of $5.00 off. This offer is 
available to everyone who registers from October 15-31, 2016. 

 



8. Battle on Buffett Beach Give Away Offer  
Recommended Action: advertise the resources of the City by offering free or 
discounted registration packages for the Battle on Buffett Beach event through radio 
and other media advertisement not to exceed $250.00. 

 
9. FY17 DUI Grant Award 

Recommended Action: approve and authorize the Mayor to execute revised contract 
documents for the 2017 DUI Grant of which changes were made due to changes in 
the Department of Public Safety software. The grant amount of $15,411 remains the 
same with no match. 

 
10. CDBG FY14 Public Services Agreement Amendment No. 4 with Open Doors 

Homeless Coalition 
Recommended Action: approve and authorize the City Manager to execute the 
CDBG Public Services Agreement Amendment No.4 with Open Doors Homeless 
Coalition. This amendment adjusts budget allocations within existing line items and 
increases funding.   

 
11. Marine Debris Removal at 4401 Cedar Street 

Recommended Action: authorize the City Manager to sign the permit for debris 
removal at 4401 Cedar Street.  

 
12. Marine Debris Removal at 4111 Cedar Street 

Recommended Action: authorize the City Manager to sign the permit for debris 
removal at 4111 Cedar Street 

 
13. Advertise for Bids for Hospital Road Phase 1 

Recommended Action: authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids for the first 
phase of the Hospital Road construction project, upon receiving authority from 
MDOT. The project has been obligated and is in final review for advertising 
authority. This project will include the intersection at Old Mobile Highway and will 
continue north to Tupelo Avenue. Funding for construction is 80/20 MDOT/City 
funding and has been budgeted accordingly. 

 
14. Acceptance of Work – Citywide Sewer Evaluation & Rehabilitation 2014 

Recommended Action: authorize the City Manager to execute Recommendation for 
Final Acceptance of Contract, indicating that the work was inspected and determined 
complete and ready for use on August 22, 2016. Additional project closeout 
documents will be processed as they are ready. This document is needed for grant 
reimbursement and closeout, and is not related to final payment or liquidated 
changes.   

 
 
 
 
 



15. Task Order No. 9 with BMA for services associated with enhancing the area 
connecting the Promenade, Beach Park, and Beach Park Pier 
Recommended Action:  approve the attached Task Order No. 9 with BMA in the 
amount of $29,350.00 to include conceptual design, survey, design, bidding, and 
construction supervision related to additional amenities at the Beach Park and Pier, 
enhancing the ongoing NRDA Beach Promenade project. Funding will include 
DEQ/NRDA grant funding where allowable, and HUD EDI funding as appropriate. 
Tidelands funds could be included, in the event the other sources are limited 
regarding particular designed items. Total grant funding is available for additional 
amenities at the Point Park and Promenade area totals in excess of $1.2M, but each 
funding source (NRDA, HUD EDI, Tidelands) has specific limitations, and will be 
used as appropriate to enhance and extend the current project. This task order 
focuses on the area where the Promenade project connects to the Beach Park and the 
Beach Park Pier, and is expected to include enhanced access to the pier and a plaza-
type area at the pier base, along with ADA improvements for the pier and the park. 
Authorize the City Manager to execute the related documents. 

 
16. Task Order No. 10 with BMA for work associated with Point Park Amenities 

Recommended Action: approve the attached task order with BMA in the amount of 
$28,050 to include conceptual design, survey, design, bidding, and construction 
supervision related to additional amenities at the Point Park, extending the ongoing 
NRDA Beach Promenade project. Funding will include DEQ/NRDA grant funding 
where allowable, and Tidelands funds for areas not included in the approved 
environmental clearance area for NRDA funds. Total grant funding available for 
additional amenities at the Point Park and Promenade area totals in excess of $1.2M, 
but each funding source (NRDA, HUD EDI, Tidelands) has specific limitations, and 
will be used as appropriate to enhance and extend the current project. This task order 
focuses on the far west end of the Promenade project, extending into the Point Park 
area. Authorize the City Manager to execute the related documents. 

 
17. Proposal for Easement Acquisition Services for Old Mobile Bridge Replacement 

Project 
Recommended Action: approve the proposal from Right of Way Technology, Inc., for 
right-of-way services at a fee of $4,000.00 per parcel and curative title work, if 
needed, will be billed at a rate of $175.00 per hour associated with the Old Mobile 
Highway replacement project. The County is funding and completing the design, 
construction contracting, and supervision of the project. The City must acquire 
property to allow the project to move forward. Funding for the acquisition process 
and for the property values will be funded with budgeted drainage improvement 
capital funding. 

 
 
 
 
 



18. Change Order No. 4 with Apple Construction for Holland – Ingalls Drainage 
Improvement Project 
Recommended Action: approve the attached change order to increase the contract 
amount by $842.80 and 15 days to account for adjustments identified in the field. 
Authorize the City Manager to execute the related documents. Project is funded 
through bond proceeds. 

 
19. Annual Maintenance Contract for Trenchless Cleaning and CCTV Inspection 

Recommended Action: award the contract for Annual Maintenance for Trenchless 
Cleaning and CCTV Inspection to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, Gulf 
Coast Underground, in accordance with the engineer's recommendation. The bid 
amount shown was based on a unit price bid list for comparison, and is not 
necessarily indicative of the anticipated contract amount. Task orders will be issued 
during the year for specific work, based on the needs of the City and available 
budgeted funds. Authorize the City Manager to execute the related documents. 

 
20. Award Bid for River Park Kayak Launch 

Recommended Action: accept Engineer’s recommendation and award the base bid 
and alternates 1, 2, and 3 for the construction of the River Park Kayak Launch in the 
amount of $136,304.25 to M & D Construction, Inc. Authorize the City Manager to 
execute the related documents. This is funded by a Tidelands grant.  

 
21. Municipal Compliance Questionnaire for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2016 

Recommended Action: accept the Questionnaire and let it be spread upon the 
minutes. 

 
22. Authorization to Advertise for Bids – Sewer Cleaner (Vac) Truck 

Recommended Action: authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids for a 3-Yard 
Positive Displacement Sewer Cleaner Truck. Funds have been allocated in the bond 
revenue list for this equipment. 
 

23. YTD Revenue and Expenditure Reports 
Recommended Action: accept Revenue and Expenditure Reports for September 2016. 
 

 
 

CITY CLERK/COMPTROLLER 
 

24.  Renewal of Flood Insurance for 6 City Locations 
Recommended Action: approval to renew flood insurance for 6 City locations. 
Manuel check approval for timely payment to Lemon-Mohler Insurance. The 
decrease in premium cost from last year is $15,743.00. 

 
 
 



25.  Renewal of Employee Crime Policy 
Recommended Action: approve renewal of Employee Crime Policy for the period of 
October 22, 2016 through October 22, 2017. The cost is $1,636.00, the same amount 
as the last four years. Manuel check is also requested for timely payment. 

 
 
COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
 

26. TIGER Grant Update 
Recommended Action: discuss the TIGER grant application process and the 
next steps. 
 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES   
 

27. Director of Community Development and Business Retention  
 Recommended Action: approve job description for the position of Director of 
Community Development and Business Retention.  This position will be replacing the 
current position of Director of Community and Economic Development with no 
proposed salary change. The main  responsibilities will be developing, funding and 
implementing comprehensive community development plans, programs and services. 
 

28. Director of Residential and Business Recruitment 
Recommended Action: approve job description for the position of Director of 
Residential and Business Recruitment with the proposed Grade 124  $56,908.61 - 
$84,085.97.  The main responsibilities for this position would be to create economic 
development strategies which will result in the recruitment of new commercial and 
retail businesses, expansion of existing commercial and retail businesses, and the 
development of new residential ventures. 
 
 
PUBLIC RELATIONS 
 

29. Flagship Award Nominations 
Recommended Action: accept the nominations for the November 2016 
Flagship Award. 
 
 
CLAIMS DOCKET 

 
30. Order for Docket of Claims for October 18, 2016 

Recommended Action: approve Order for Docket of Claims. 
 
 
 



31. EXECUTIVE SESSION: To set just compensation for acquisition of parcels and 
personnel matter. 

 
32. ADJOURN 
 

 
* Consent Agenda – All matters listed under Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the  
 City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  
If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered 
separately. 



cwarren
Typewritten Text
1.





cwarren
Typewritten Text
2.

















cwarren
Typewritten Text
3.

















































































































































































For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  October 18, 2016     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  Parks & Recreation Dept.   

 
Contact Name:  Darcie Crew    Phone:  228‐938‐2356 

 

 

Agenda Topic:  Recreation Commission Minutes
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   
Acknowledge minutes of Recreation Commission meeting on September 7, 2016 approved by  the Pascagoula 
Recreation Commission on October 5, 2016.  

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number:  4.



 
 

PASCAGOULA RECREATION COMMISSION 
MEETING SEPTEMBER 7, 2016 

 
Mike McElhaney opened the meeting at 6:00 pm.  
 
Mike welcomed guests Mayor Blevins, Councilwoman Simkins, Bo Cole, Cindy 
and James Prisock, and Linda Tillman to the meeting. 
 
Paul Hembree made the motion to approve the August 3, 2016 minutes as presented. 
Jay Spradlin seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
Welcome New Members: Mike McElhaney welcomed Joe Davis (appointed at the 
August 2, 2016 City Council meeting) and Geraldine Warden (appointed at the 
September 6, 2016 City Council meeting) to the Commission.  The Commission 
introduced themselves and commented that it was nice to have them at the meeting 
and welcomed their input.   
 
Old Business:   
Prepared Food Tax Update: Mike McElhaney commented that Al Brimm and Jay 
Spradlin did a fabulous job of promoting the campaign for the Prepared Food Tax.  
The vote was 56.32% in favor of the tax but, unfortunately, the majority doesn’t 
rule in this case.  The vote had to pass by 60% to allow the tax to be levied. There 
was much discussion about the referendum and the following feedback was 
received on how to move forward:  
 

1. More public information on what the 2% will be used for. 
2. Need a plan to sell.  Need one push card with all of the information on it.  

Need a drawing. We also missed the minority voter.  
3. Reference the Master Plan and add in renderings to the marketing. 
4. Need more education on what is being voted on. 



5. Add more people to the SOAR (Saving our Athletics and Recreation) 
Committee to increase creative thinking and to ensure we are putting 
together a plan that really works for everyone.   

6. Committee should set up a booth at Zonta to campaign for the tax.  
7. Focus the marketing efforts to the people who are going to actually vote, 

instead of everyone.  
8. Voter education. Time was spent explaining that there was even going to be 

an election and how much 2% actually costs on a meal.   
9. Host large town hall meetings. 
10. More advertisement on the actual polling places.   
11. Suggested identifying priority projects, developing a new marketing piece, 

developing a calendar, expanding SOAR and move the ‘face’ of the 
campaign from the Council and the Commission to the Community and have 
it a citizen driven campaign. 

 
The Commission asked Darcie to send out the statistics of the votes per precinct to 
the Commission.  
 
Hotel Tax: The hotel tax information was presented.  $1,432,626.76 has been 
collected since collections started in 2005.  The total amount remaining after 
projects have been completed is $611,559.03.   The receipts collected in August 
2016 were $12,700.43. 
 
Project Update:  
Darcie gave the Commission an update on the many projects. 
The Beach Promenade construction has started and will be under construction for 
approximately 18 months.  
ADA restroom and access renovations at MCC Park are complete.  
BB Jennings Boardwalk project bids were received. The bids were accepted by 
City Council on September 6, 2016. The contract was awarded to Coastal Painting 
and Construction, Inc.   
Pascagoula Rec. Center roof bids were received. The bids were accepted by City 
Council on September 6, 2016.  The contract was awarded to Mid-Western 
Roofing, Inc.  
River Park Kayak Launch project is out to bid.  Bids will be accepted on October 
4, 2016.  
 
USA Head’s Up Football: This item was removed until Lewis Sims is ready to 
present the item.  
 



Parks Reports Discussion: Mike McElhaney suggested that this item be tabled 
until November as well.   
 
New Business: 
Recreation Commission Bylaws: Jimmy Colmer made a motion to accept the 
changes to the bylaws as presented. Al Brimm seconded the motion. The motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
Recreation Trails Grant Program: Darcie explained the project scope which 
includes a 10’ wide concrete multi-use path around the lake at IG Levy North 
which would be funded with MDWFP Rec. Trails funding of $100,000.  The initial 
estimates received in order to submit the grant application was $268,500 so the 
City’s portion of the grant would be $168,500.  There is also CDBG Funding that 
could be utilized in the amount of $62,502 for ADA improvements.  Darcie 
requested that the Commission consider the possibility of funding the remaining 
$105,500 with Hotel Tax revenues.  The Commission discussed the possibilities of 
the project, the timing of the grant award and the implications of not accepting the 
funding from the agency.  David Blackledge made a motion to recommend to City 
Council that up to $105,500 of the hotel tax funding be allocated as match for the 
trail project at IG Levy. Jimmy Colmer seconded the motion.  The vote was taken, 
Jimmy Colmer “aye”, Mike McElhaney “aye”, Paul Hembree “aye”, Michael 
Tillman “aye”, Lee Tingle “aye”, Geraldine Warden “aye”, David Blackledge 
“aye”, Joe Davis “aye”, Al Brimm “no”, Jay Spradlin “no”.  Johnny Olsen and 
Becky Fulton had left the meeting at the time of the vote. Lewis Sims was not in 
attendance.  The motion passed.  Darcie will communicate the Commission’s 
recommendation to the City Council at their next meeting.   
 
Program Information: Darcie shared information about upcoming events and 
programs.  

1. Battle on Buffett Beach Registration Opened Sept. 1, event is Dec. 3 
2. Lock-In, ages 6-12, Sept. 9th, Pasc. Rec. Center 
3. Movie Night Under the Stars, September 9, 8:15pm, Beach Park 
4. Teen Paddle Night, September 9, 6-8pm, Beach Park 
5. 2nd Saturday Bike Ride, September 10, 8am and 10am, Beach Park 
6. Third Fridays, September 16, Downtown 
7. Memorial Bike Ride, September 17, Beach Park 
8. Festival Hispano, September 17, 10am, River Park 
9. Zonta Festival, October 1, Downtown 
10. Goula Cruise, October 2, 11:30-5:30pm, Beach Park 

 



There being no other business, Paul Hembree made a motion to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:52 pm.  Joe Davis seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
The next meeting will be held at 6:00 pm on October 5, 2016 at the Pascagoula 
Recreation Center.  
 
      /s/s Darcie S. Crew    

Darcie S. Crew, Secretary 
 
 
 
Members present:    Members absent: 
Mike McElhaney, Chairman  Lewis Sims – PHS Football practice  
Paul Hembree, Vice Chairman    
Lee Tingle 
Johnny Olsen 
Mike Tillman     
David Blackledge      
Joe Davis  
Al Brimm  
Jay Spradlin  
Becky Fulton 
Jimmy Colmer 
Geraldine Warden 
 
 
 







Rec. Commission Facility Inspection List 2016 
Louise St. 

1. Netting needs to be replaced on both fields. 

2. Higher Fence in outfields 

3. North Field, 1st base dugout needs to be raised because it holds water. 

Pat Wilson Park 

1. Mulch needed on trail 

2. Need more benches 
3. Light on Polk Street side to the left is out 
4. Signs need cleaning 
5. Middle of trail on both sides is very dark‐additional lighting may be helpful. 
6. Another bench and picnic table would be nice 

 
River Park: 

1. Beds need weeding 
 

12th St. Softball Fields 

1. Playground needs mulch 

2. George Sims sign needs painting 

3. Bathrooms need an update 

Colmer Soccer Fields: 

1. Lights need repairs 

Magnolia Birding Pier:  Excellent 

Pine St. Park: 

1. Mulch needed on walking track 

2. Limbs are down 

Beach Park: 

1. I noticed that the vendor in the park needs to keep fresh flags in front of the concession area. 

Most times they are very worn.  

2. Both crosswalks at Beach Blvd need better lighting, the one at City Park St. is very dark. 

3. It looks like a few of the new lights on the pier are out. 

4. I think that City Park St. should be two way. This makes access easier. 

5. Some swings in front of park need repair. 

6. Shade areas south of Beach Blvd need pointed caps on tops of posts to keep birds off… looks 

nasty already! 



IG Levy Park: 

1. Keep racquetball courts clean and locked when park is closed 

2. Tennis. I noticed that back boards used for practice have lines painted on them that are not the 

same height as nets. 

3. Grass cutting crew cutting too close to people using the park and mowers had guards removed 

(safety issue). 

4. Homeless spread out at tennis office area, very un‐inviting. 

5. Electrical issues with broken conduit and boxes connected to lighting poles between north and 

south sides. 

a. It seems that the lawn mowing crew are creating most of this damage. 

 
 

 

 
 

6. Looks like mowers have damaged the small bridge on north end on trail heading to south park. 



 

7. Restrooms on north end and next to skate park have wood that needs to be replaced due to rot. 

 

 
 

8. Homemade tricks at skate park should be removed 

 
 

9. Skate park should have an equal space for advanced skaters. This is only a basic park as installed. 

 



10. Some light fixtures need covers and new bulbs 

 

Spanish Fort: 

1. Cemetery could use some work. Many grave sites are deteriorating. 

2. Boat launch should have recycle receptacle. 

3. Boat tie down cleats should be horizontal (I don’t remember what this note referenced) 

4. Fishing pier out from the fort has a recliner and other debris in the water next to the shore. 

 
5. Plastic tops of posts need to be replaced to keep birds off. 

 
 

Point Park: 

1. Boat launch should have recycle receptacle/s. 

2. Restrooms need to be open early or not locked at night 

3. Install fake cameras and signage to keep young folks from tearing up parking. 

4. Keep cat population down 



BB Jennings Review on Improvements to Park: 

1. Signage directing you to park from Telephone Road and Fair Street 

2. Parking lot paving 

3. Two more picnic tables since concrete pads already exist 

4. Pegs holding railing around playground equipment need to be driven in for safety. 

5. Basketball court needs to be surfaced and lights installed 

6. Softball/Baseball area redone for better use. 

7. Park needs to be fenced 

8. Trash needs to be picked up 

9. Walking track redone 

10. Restrooms 

11. Cleanup brush and trees around marsh to get better view 

Pascagoula Senior Center Improvements: 

1. One new treadmill for exercise area 

2. Seems to have sewer drain problem two to three times a year 

3. Banquet tables(18”‐24”) for meetings. Only has larger tables currently 

4. Swimming pool  

5. Create two way street instead of one way street 

6. Would like larger sign out on Highway 90 

Pascagoula Recreation Center: 

1. Need more parking 

Anola Club: 

1. Standing water under the building.  

I.G. Levy Tennis Courts: 

I inspected all eight courts they are numbered: 

8   6 

7   5 

4   2 

3   1 

Parking Area (to the West) 

 

1. All courts have cracks that need either patching or re‐surfacing. 

2. All boarders of courts need cleaning, painting or re‐surfacing. 

3. All black gates need painting. 

4. Green wooden benches outside courts 1 & 3 need repairing and painting. 

5. Backboard north end court 4 needs painting and repair. 



6. Net mid strap off and net needs repairing at court 4. 

7. Wind screen gone between courts 1 & 2 and 3 & 4. 

8. Wind screen between 5 & 6 and 7 & 8 need replacing. 

9. Net court 8 needs replacing. 

10. Backboard north side court 8 needs painting and repair. 

11. Part wind screen court 8 between courts 8 & 6 needs repair or replacing. 

12. Need to repair players wooden rest benches middle courts 5 & 6 and 1 & 2. 

13. Lock stick on most gates need repair. 

14. The power poles, approximately 5' wooden between 4 & 7 and 2 & 5 need painting and 

repair. 

15. Wooden garbage containers and benches between 4 & 7 and 2 & 5 need repair. 

16. Top of metal garbage containers between 1 & 3 need painting. 

 

To get all eight courts ready for play then probably the only two things that need to be done 

immediately is to repair the nets on court 4 (middle strap) and replace the net at court 8. It would 

also be good to repair or replace all of the wind screens, as noted above. 

 

To get the courts in first class shape, it is recommended that someone with a tennis court 

repair business be retained to make recommendations and give estimates on repairs that are 

necessary to bring the courts up to a first class condition. 

 



BY-LAWS FOR THE 
RECREATION COMMISSION  

OF THE 
CITY OF PASCAGOULA 

 
Article I. – This association shall be called the Recreation Commission of the City of 

Pascagoula. 
 
Article II. – The object of this board is to act in an advisory capacity to the city council 

on matters affecting the development, support, care and maintenance of a 
recreational program for the benefit and welfare of all of the citizens of the 
city. The commission will also address items referred to it by the City 
Council or the Parks and Recreation Director, and will make 
recommendations to the City Council.  

 
Article III. – MEMBERSHIP 
 
Section 1. The membership of the board shall be thirteen members. All members shall 

be residents of Pascagoula. 
 
Section 2. Members of the Recreation Commission shall serve at the will and pleasure 

of the City Council. 
 
Section 3. The Director of Recreation is an ex-officio member and shall serve as 

Secretary to the Board. 
 
Section 4. In the event of the resignation of any board member, or his death, inability 

to serve, or absence without acceptable reason from three consecutive 
meetings, the City Council shall fill the vacancy upon recommendation of 
the Park and Recreation Commission.  

 
Article IV. – MEETINGS 
 
Section 1. Regular meetings shall be held at least once a month, on the first 

Wednesday, unless otherwise ordered by the board. 
 
Section 2. All regular meetings are to be held at the Pascagoula Recreation Center, 

unless otherwise ordered by the board. 
 
Section 3. Meetings shall convene at 6:00 P.M. unless otherwise ordered by the board. 
 
Section 4.  The regular meeting held in January of each year shall be known as the 

organization meeting. The purpose of this meeting shall be the election of 
officers, namely the chairman and vice-chairman, the presentation of the 
annual report by the Director of Recreation, and other business that may 
need to come before such meeting. 



 
Section 5.  Six (6) members constitute a quorum at any regular or special meeting. 
 
Section 6.  All meetings are open to the public. 



     



Agenda Number:  

October 18, 2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

Historic Preservation Commission Meeting Minutes - August 24, 2016

Acknowledge minutes as presented.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
5.



Meeting Minutes  

Historic Preservation Commission  

Date: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 

Location: Community and Economic Development Department Conference Room 

Commission members present: Michele Coats, Michele Lee, Liz Ford, Kevin Hall, Marcia Baumhauer, and Carl 

Megehee 

Commission members excused: Walter Mansfield, Barry McIlwain, and Tommy Wixon 

Visitors: Dan Lee, Richard Lucas, and Rebecca Davis 
 

The meeting was called to order at 12:00 PM by Commission Chairwoman, Liz Ford. A quorum was determined. 

The Commission unanimously approved the July 27, 2016, meeting minutes on a motion by Carl Megehee and 

second by Michele Lee.  

Old Business 

 No update 

 

Projects Update 

 Third Fridays Urban Artscapes - Pascagoula Historic Pathway Tour September 16, 2016 

o The Commission and the Jackson County Historical and Genealogical Society (JCHGS) are 

coordinating volunteers for the Pascagoula Historic Pathway Tour and have requested a bus 

from the Parks and Recreation Department. 

 La Pointe-Krebs (LPK) House and Foundation  

o Bousillage installation will occur tomorrow at 1:00 PM if anyone would like to view. 

 Greenville Cemetery Tour  

o Logistics  

 Dan Lee will check the lights to confirm which ones need to be replaced.  

 There was a discussion regarding the need for gate keepers. Michele Lee will reach out 

people who signed up to be volunteers.  

 Liz is coordinate with Judge Krebs for volunteers.  Kevin Hall is coordinating with 

WastePro for limb disposal. A cleanup date is set for September 24, 2016. Kevin will 

coordinate with the County regarding the repair of three sets of fences. 

 Dan Lee is coordinating with Our Lady of Victories regarding their ongoing monument 

restoration. 

 Barry McIlwain is checking with Leon Tingle regarding generators. 

o Advertisement 

 Richard Lucas will coordinate TV, radio, and newspaper for advertisements. 

 Michele Lee to price banners.  

o Financials 

 JCHGS will provide a 2015 Cemetery Tour financial report. Funds collected during the 

event will be counted before it is provided to JCHGS.  

 The City is going to provide $750.  

 Richard Lucas and Chris Wiggins will take funding requests to the Kiwanis Club and 

JCHGS respectively. 

New Business 

 No Update 

 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:05 PM.  

Next Meeting Date – September 28, 2016. 

Notes taken by Beth Meyer. 



Agenda Number:  

10-18-2016

Community and Economic Development

LaLinda Grace 228-938-2352

PMYC Leadership Retreat Travel

Approve travel in a City vehicle for the Pascagoula Mayor's Youth Council Officers to attend the
MML Leadership Retreat in Brandon, MS, on October 27, 2016.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
6.



     



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016   

 
Submitting Department or Individual: Parks and Recreation Dept.  

 
Contact Name: Darcie S. Crew  Phone: 228-938-2356 

 

 

Agenda Topic: Battle on Buffett Beach Discount Offer 
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:  
Advertise the resources of the City by offering a discount "code" for on-line registration for Battle on Buffett 
Beach of $5 off. This offer will be available to everyone who registers from October 15-31, 2016.    

 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number:  7.



     



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016   

 
Submitting Department or Individual: Parks and Recreation Dept.  

 
Contact Name: Darcie S. Crew  Phone: 228-938-2356 

 

 

Agenda Topic: Battle on Buffett Beach Give Away Offer 
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:  
Advertise the resources of the City by offering free or discounted registration packages for the Battle on Buffett 
Beach event through radio and other media advertisement not to exceed $250.  

 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number:  8.



     



Agenda Number:  

10/18/16

Community & Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

FY17 DUI Grant Award

Authorize Mayor to execute revised contract documents for the 2017 DUI Grant of which
changes were made due to changes in the Department of Public Safety software. The grant
amount remains the same with no match. The grant was approved by Council on July 19,
2016.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
9.





































Agenda Number:  

October 18, 2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

CDBG FY14 Public Services Agreement Amendment 4
Open Doors Homeless Coalition

Authorize City Manager to execute the CDBG Public Services Agreement Amendment with
Open Doors Homeless Coalition. This amendment adjusts budget allocations within existing
line items and increases funding.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
10.



AMENDMENT NUMBER 4 TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF PASCAGOULA, MISSISSIPPI AND 

OPEN DOORS HOMELESS COALITION FOR 

FY 2014 CDBG FUNDING 
 

  

THIS IS AN AMENDMENT to that certain contract entered into by and between the parties on the 18th  
day of February, 2016, entered this 18th  day of October, 2016 by and between the                                  
CITY OF PASCAGOULA (herein called the “GRANTEE”) and                                                               
OPEN DOORS HOMELESS COALITION (herein called the "SUBRECIPIENT"). 
 
WHEREAS, the Grantee and Subrecipient agree with respect to the FY 2014 CDBG funding as set forth 
herein to amend the budget and work schedule as defined in the original contract, while ensuring funding 
is expended only on individuals with a low to moderate income and meeting all other requirements set 
forth in the contract, and do hereby agree to the following amendment: 
 

I. STATEMENT OF WORK 

A. Description of Work: The subrecipient will be responsible for administering CDBG 
Year 2014 funds for the purpose of providing emergency assistance to HIV-positive 
individuals in Pascagoula who are on the verge of homelessness.  Utility assistance 
includes payments to Mississippi Power and Singing River Electric for deposits and no 
more than three months of service. Payments to the Pascagoula Utilities Department for 
water and gas are not eligible. 
 

B. Schedule for Completing Work: Services of the subrecipient may not start before the 
1st day of October, 2014, and shall end on the 30th day of September, 2016. 

 
C. Budget: $12,523 

Budget 

 
Scope of Work Item 

ODHC Previously 

Expended 

Reallocated 

Funding 

Total 

Funding 

Emergency Rental Assistance $6,400 $1,428 $8,806 
Emergency Utility Deposit Assistance $1,467 $1,500 $2,037 
Direct Staff Costs / Case Management $1,380 $348 $1,680 

TOTAL $9,247 $3,276 $12,523 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this amendment as of the date first written above. 
 
 Grantee,     Subrecipient, 
 City of Pascagoula    Open Doors Homeless Coalition 
 
 
Signature:                                                         
Name:    Joseph R. Huffman    Mary Simons    
Title:      City Manager                    Executive Director   
 
   Subrecipient Federal Identification No.:     14.218-411       



cwarren
Typewritten Text
11.













cwarren
Typewritten Text
12.













Agenda Number:  

Oct. 18, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Authority to Advertise Hospital Road Phase 1

Authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids for the first phase of the Hospital Road
construction project, upon receiving authority from MDOT. The project has been obligated and
is in final review for advertising authority. This project will include the intersection at Old Mobile
Highway and will continue north to Tupelo Avenue. Funding for construction is 80/20
MDOT/City funding and has been budgeted accordingly.

✔

✔

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
13.



     



Agenda Number:  

Oct. 18, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Acceptance of Work - Citywide Sewer Evaluation & Rehabilitation 2014

Authorize the City Manager to execute the attached Recommendation for Final Acceptance of
Contract, indicating that the work was inspected and determined complete and ready for use on
August 22, 2016. Additional project closeout documents will be processed as they are ready.
This document is needed for grant reimbursement and closeout, and is not related to final
payment or liquidated damages.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
14.





Agenda Number:  

Oct. 18, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Task Order #9 with BMA for services associated with enhancing the area
connecting the Promenade, Beach Park, and Beach Park Pier

Approve the attached task order with BMA in the amount of $29,350 to include conceptual
design, survey, design, bidding, and construction supervision related to additional amenities at
the Beach Park and Pier, enhancing the ongoing NRDA Beach Promenade project. Funding
will include DEQ/NRDA grant funding where allowable, and HUD EDI funding as appropriate.
Tidelands funds could be included, in the event the other sources are limited regarding
particular designed items. Total grant funding available for additional amenities at the Point
Park and Promenade area totals in excess of $1.2M, but each funding source (NRDA, HUD
EDI, Tidelands) has specific limitations, and will be used as appropriate to enhance and extend
the current project. This task order focuses on the area where the Promenade project
connects to the Beach Park and the Beach Park Pier, and is expected to include enhanced
access to the pier and a plaza-type area at the pier base, along with ADA improvements for the
pier and the park. Authorize the City Manager to execute documents.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
15.









Agenda Number:  

Oct. 18, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Task Order #10 with BMA for work associated with Point Park Amenities

Approve the attached task order with BMA in the amount of $28,050 to include conceptual
design, survey, design, bidding, and construction supervision related to additional amenities at
the Point Park, extending the ongoing NRDA Beach Promenade project. Funding will include
DEQ/NRDA grant funding where allowable, and Tidelands funds for areas not included in the
approved environmental clearance area for NRDA funds. Total grant funding available for
additional amenities at the Point Park and Promenade area totals in excess of $1.2M, but each
funding source (NRDA, HUD EDI, Tidelands) has specific limitations, and will be used as
appropriate to enhance and extend the current project. This task order focuses on the far west
end of the Promenade project, extending into the Point Park area. Authorize the City Manager
to execute documents.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
16.









Agenda Number:  

Oct. 18, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Proposal for Easement Acquisition Services for Old Mobile Bridge replacement
project

Approve the attached proposal with Right of Way Technology, Inc., for right-of-way services
associated with the Old Mobile Highway replacement project. The County is funding and
completing the design, construction contracting, and supervision of the project. The City must
acquire property to allow the project to move forward. Funding for the acquisition process and
for the property values will be funded with budgeted drainage improvement capital funding.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
17.



 

 
  

RIGHT OF WAY TECHNOLOGY, INC. 
FEE PROPOSAL 

TO PROVIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY SERVICES 

FOR 

 
CITY OF PASCAGOULA 

OLD MOBILE BRIDGE EASEMENT ACQUISITION 
 

OCTOBER 6, 2016 

 

 

     

 
Right of Way Technology, Inc. proposes to provide the following right of way 
services at a fee of $4,000 per parcel for the above mentioned project.  Curative 
title work, if needed, will be billed at a rate of $175 per hour.  The scope of work 
includes: 
 
·       Obtain title opinion and prepare conveyance documents for each parcel that            
will be signed by lienholders and property owners. 
 
·       Negotiate with owners and lienholders for signature. 
 
·       Handle Closing/payment if needed. 
 
·       Record with County and give City recorded copy of the easements. 
 

 

I certify that this cost proposal is true and correct, and it will remain valid 1 year from the above date. 
 

 
 
__________________________________________ 
Right-of-Way Technology, Inc. 
Mark Dye, President       
593 Risher Road        
Carthage, MS 39051       
601-650-0800  

Submitted to Chandra Nicholson, P.E. 
cnicholson@cityofpascagoula.com 

   



Agenda Number:  

Oct. 18, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Change Order #4 with Apple Construction for Holland - Ingalls Drainage
Improvement project

Approve the attached change order to increase the contract amount by $842.80 and 15 days to
account for adjustments identified in the field. Authorize the City Manager to execute
documents. Project is funded through bond proceeds.

✔

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
18.







A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 N
O

. 1
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 4
R

ev
 -

 0

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

 in
Q

u
an

ti
ty

E
xt

. T
o

ta
l

Q
u

an
ti

ty
A

m
o

u
n

t
Q

u
an

ti
ti

es

1
M

ob
ili

za
tio

n 
/ D

em
ob

ili
za

tio
n

LS
$6

6,
00

0.
00

1.
00

$6
6,

00
0.

00
1.

00
$6

6,
00

0.
00

0%
$0

.0
0

2
E

ro
si

on
 / 

S
ed

im
en

t C
on

tr
ol

LS
$9

,0
00

.0
0

1.
00

$9
,0

00
.0

0
1.

00
$9

,0
00

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

3
T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ffi
c 

C
on

tr
ol

LS
$2

4,
00

0.
00

1.
00

$2
4,

00
0.

00
1.

00
$2

4,
00

0.
00

0%
$0

.0
0

4
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

S
ur

ve
y

LS
$9

,0
00

.0
0

1.
00

$9
,0

00
.0

0
1.

00
$9

,0
00

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

5
T

em
po

ra
ry

 C
of

fe
r 

D
am

E
A

$
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1.

0
0

$6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1.
00

$6
,0

00
.0

0
0

%
$0

.0
0

6
S

ed
im

en
t C

on
tr

ol
 R

et
en

tio
n 

W
at

tle
LF

$1
2.

00
10

0.
00

$1
,2

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

$1
,2

00
.0

0
0%

$0
.0

0

7
T

em
po

ra
ry

 S
an

d 
B

ag
 D

ik
e

E
A

$4
8.

00
50

.0
0

$2
,4

00
.0

0
25

.0
0

$1
,2

00
.0

0
-5

0
%

($
1,

20
0.

00
)

8
T

em
po

ra
ry

 S
ilt

 F
en

ce
LF

$3
.6

0
2,

25
0.

00
$8

,1
00

.0
0

50
0.

00
$1

,8
00

.0
0

-7
8

%
($

6,
30

0.
00

)

9
S

aw
cu

t A
sp

ha
lt 

P
av

em
en

t (
A

ll 
T

hi
ck

ne
ss

es
)

LF
$4

.8
0

40
0.

00
$1

,9
20

.0
0

40
0.

00
$1

,9
20

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

1
0

S
aw

cu
t C

on
cr

et
e 

P
av

em
en

t (
A

ll 
T

hi
ck

ne
ss

es
)

L
F

$
6

.0
0

10
0.

0
0

$6
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

$
6

0
0

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

1
1

A
sp

ha
lt 

P
av

em
en

t R
em

ov
al

 (
A

ll 
T

hi
ck

ne
ss

es
)

S
Y

$4
.8

0
50

0.
00

$2
,4

00
.0

0
50

0.
00

$2
,4

00
.0

0
0

%
$0

.0
0

1
2

A
sp

ha
lt 

P
av

em
en

t M
ill

in
g 

(2
" 

T
hi

ck
ne

ss
)

S
Y

$3
.6

0
1,

87
5.

00
$6

,7
50

.0
0

1,
87

5.
00

$6
,7

50
.0

0
0

%
$0

.0
0

1
3

C
on

cr
et

e 
P

av
em

en
t R

em
ov

al
 (

A
ll 

T
hi

ck
ne

ss
es

)
S

Y
$1

4.
40

16
5.

00
$2

,3
7

6
.0

0
16

5
.0

0
$2

,3
7

6
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
4

C
ur

b 
an

d 
G

ut
te

r 
R

em
ov

al
LF

$4
.8

0
80

0.
00

$3
,8

40
.0

0
80

0.
00

$3
,8

40
.0

0
0

%
$0

.0
0

1
5

R
em

ov
e 

E
xi

st
in

g 
D

ra
in

ag
e 

P
ip

e 
(A

ll 
S

iz
es

)
LF

$8
.4

0
2,

50
0.

00
$2

1,
00

0.
00

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

%
$0

.0
0

1
6

R
em

ov
e 

E
xi

st
in

g 
C

on
cr

et
e 

Ju
nc

tio
n 

B
ox

 (
A

ll 
S

iz
es

)
E

A
$

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

4.
0

0
$1

4
,4

0
0

.0
0

4.
0

0
$1

4
,4

0
0

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

1
7

R
em

ov
e 

E
xi

st
in

g 
D

ra
in

ag
e 

In
le

t S
tr

uc
tu

re
E

A
$6

00
.0

0
2.

00
$1

,2
00

.0
0

9.
00

$5
,4

00
.0

0
35

0%
$4

,2
00

.0
0

1
8

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 E
xi

st
in

g 
W

at
er

 M
et

er
E

A
$6

00
.0

0
2.

00
$1

,2
00

.0
0

2.
00

$1
,2

00
.0

0
0

%
$0

.0
0

1
9

T
re

e
 R

em
ov

al
 (

8"
di

am
et

er
 a

nd
 la

rg
er

)
E

A
$

6
0

0
.0

0
6.

0
0

$3
,6

0
0

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

$9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

0
%

$
5

,4
0

0
.0

0

2
0

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 W
oo

d 
F

en
ce

 in
 K

in
d

LF
$2

4.
00

64
5.

00
$1

5,
48

0.
00

64
5.

00
$1

5,
48

0.
00

0%
$0

.0
0

2
1

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 C
ha

in
-l

in
k 

F
en

ce
 in

 K
in

d
LF

$2
1.

60
30

5.
00

$6
,5

88
.0

0
30

5.
00

$6
,5

88
.0

0
0%

$0
.0

0

2
2

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 E
xi

st
in

g 
P

la
nt

er
 in

 K
in

d
E

A
$

1
,4

4
0

.0
0

1.
0

0
$1

,4
4

0
.0

0
1.

00
$1

,4
40

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

T
o

ta
l

It
em

 #
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

C
h

an
g

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o

. 3
C

h
an

g
e 

O
rd

er
 N

o
. 4

BB
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

TS
 -

 H
O

L
L

A
N

D
 S

TR
E

E
T 

TO
 

IN
G

A
L

L
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 

C
O

M
P

T
O

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, I
N

C
. 

21
3-

00
8.

00
8

C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
 N

O
. 4

00
94

3-
04

-1



A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 N
O

. 1
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 4
R

ev
 -

 0

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

 in
Q

u
an

ti
ty

E
xt

. T
o

ta
l

Q
u

an
ti

ty
A

m
o

u
n

t
Q

u
an

ti
ti

es
T

o
ta

l
It

em
 #

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
U

n
it

s
U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
C

h
an

g
e 

O
rd

er
 N

o
. 3

C
h

an
g

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o

. 4

BB
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

TS
 -

 H
O

L
L

A
N

D
 S

TR
E

E
T 

TO
 

IN
G

A
L

L
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 

2
3

R
em

ov
e 

W
oo

de
n 

B
ul

kh
ea

d
LF

$1
8.

00
40

.0
0

$7
20

.0
0

40
.0

0
$7

20
.0

0
0%

$0
.0

0

2
4

R
el

oc
a

te
 E

xi
st

in
g 

S
he

d
E

A
$

8
,4

0
0

.0
0

3.
0

0
$2

5
,2

0
0

.0
0

3.
0

0
$2

5
,2

0
0

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

2
5

R
el

oc
a

te
 E

xi
st

in
g 

2"
 G

as
 M

ai
n

LF
$1

0.
80

50
.0

0
$5

40
.0

0
50

.0
0

$5
40

.0
0

0%
$0

.0
0

2
6

R
el

oc
a

te
 E

xi
st

in
g 

6"
 G

as
 M

ai
n

LF
$1

9.
20

12
5.

00
$2

,4
00

.0
0

12
5.

00
$2

,4
00

.0
0

0%
$0

.0
0

2
7

2"
 G

as
 M

ai
n 

G
at

e 
V

al
ve

E
A

$
1

,6
8

0
.0

0
2.

0
0

$3
,3

60
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

-1
00

%
($

3,
36

0.
00

)

2
8

6"
 G

as
 M

ai
n 

G
at

e 
V

al
ve

E
A

$
2

,6
4

0
.0

0
0.

0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

2
9

O
pe

n 
C

ut
 a

nd
 R

ep
la

ce
 6

" 
C

-9
00

 P
V

C
 W

at
er

 
M

ai
n

LF
$1

26
.0

0
50

.0
0

$6
,3

00
.0

0
39

.0
0

$4
,9

14
.0

0
-2

2
%

($
1,

38
6.

00
)

3
0

O
pe

n 
C

ut
 a

nd
 R

ep
la

ce
 8

" 
C

-9
00

 P
V

C
 W

at
er

 
M

ai
n

LF
$1

32
.0

0
12

0.
00

$1
5,

84
0.

00
47

.0
0

$6
,2

04
.0

0
-6

1
%

($
9,

63
6.

00
)

3
1

O
pe

n 
C

ut
 a

nd
 R

ep
la

ce
 8

" 
D

.I.
 G

ra
vi

ty
 S

ew
er

L
F

$
1

2
2

.4
0

34
0.

0
0

$4
1

,6
1

6.
00

33
6.

00
$4

1,
12

6.
40

-1
%

($
48

9.
60

)

3
2

O
pe

n 
C

ut
 a

nd
 R

ep
la

ce
 1

2"
 D

.I.
 G

ra
vi

ty
 S

ew
er

LF
$9

0.
00

34
0.

00
$3

0,
60

0.
00

35
5.

00
$3

1,
95

0.
00

4%
$1

,3
50

.0
0

3
3

48
" 

S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 M

an
ho

le
 w

/ C
oa

tin
g

E
A

$
3

,4
2

0
.0

0
2.

0
0

$6
,8

4
0

.0
0

2.
00

$6
,8

40
.0

0
0

%
$0

.0
0

3
4

60
" 

S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 M

an
ho

le
 w

/ C
oa

tin
g

E
A

$
5

,0
4

0
.0

0
1.

0
0

$5
,0

4
0

.0
0

1.
00

$5
,0

40
.0

0
0

%
$0

.0
0

3
5

4"
 S

an
ita

ry
 S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 W
ye

E
A

$1
,6

20
.0

0
6.

00
$9

,7
20

.0
0

7.
00

$1
1,

34
0.

00
17

%
$1

,6
20

.0
0

3
6

6"
 S

an
ita

ry
 S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 W
ye

E
A

$
3

,2
4

0
.0

0
2.

0
0

$6
,4

8
0

.0
0

1.
00

$3
,2

40
.0

0
-5

0
%

($
3,

24
0.

00
)

3
7

4"
 S

an
ita

ry
 S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 L
in

es
LF

$2
7.

60
17

5.
00

$4
,8

30
.0

0
35

.0
0

$
9

6
6

.0
0

-8
0

%
($

3,
86

4.
00

)

3
8

6"
 S

an
ita

ry
 S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 L
in

es
LF

$3
7.

20
65

.0
0

$2
,4

18
.0

0
5.

00
$1

86
.0

0
-9

2
%

($
2,

23
2.

00
)

3
9

M
an

ho
le

 T
ie

-I
n,

 6
" 

S
ew

er
 M

ai
n

E
A

$7
20

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

4
0

M
an

ho
le

 T
ie

-I
n,

 8
" 

S
ew

er
 M

ai
n

E
A

$
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
3.

0
0

$3
,6

0
0

.0
0

3.
00

$3
,6

00
.0

0
0

%
$0

.0
0

4
1

M
an

ho
le

 T
ie

-I
n,

 1
2"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n

E
A

$
1

,4
4

0
.0

0
3.

0
0

$4
,3

2
0

.0
0

3.
00

$4
,3

20
.0

0
0

%
$0

.0
0

4
2

Im
po

rt
 F

ill
 M

at
er

ia
l

C
Y

$1
6.

80
1,

50
0.

00
$2

5,
20

0.
00

1,
50

0.
00

$2
5,

20
0.

00
0%

$0
.0

0

4
3

U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

 E
xc

av
at

io
n

C
Y

$7
.2

0
1,

00
0.

00
$7

,2
00

.0
0

1,
50

0.
00

$1
0,

80
0.

00
50

%
$3

,6
00

.0
0

4
4

U
nd

er
cu

t a
nd

 H
au

l O
ff 

U
ns

ui
ta

bl
e 

M
at

er
ia

l
C

Y
$8

.4
0

4,
65

0.
00

$3
9,

06
0.

00
5,

5
00

.0
0

$4
6,

20
0.

00
18

%
$7

,1
40

.0
0

BB
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

TS
 -

 H
O

L
L

A
N

D
 S

TR
E

E
T 

TO
 

IN
G

A
L

L
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
)

C
O

M
P

T
O

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, I
N

C
. 

21
3-

00
8.

00
8

C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
 N

O
. 4

00
94

3-
04

-2



A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 N
O

. 1
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 4
R

ev
 -

 0

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

 in
Q

u
an

ti
ty

E
xt

. T
o

ta
l

Q
u

an
ti

ty
A

m
o

u
n

t
Q

u
an

ti
ti

es
T

o
ta

l
It

em
 #

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
U

n
it

s
U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
C

h
an

g
e 

O
rd

er
 N

o
. 3

C
h

an
g

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o

. 4

BB
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

TS
 -

 H
O

L
L

A
N

D
 S

TR
E

E
T 

TO
 

IN
G

A
L

L
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 

4
5

T
en

sa
r 

G
eo

gr
id

S
Y

$5
.4

0
5,

24
0.

00
$2

8,
29

6.
00

5,
2

4
0

.0
0

$2
8

,2
9

6
.0

0
0

%
$0

.0
0

4
6

G
eo

te
xt

ile
 P

ip
e 

W
ra

p
S

Y
$1

.5
0

6,
00

0.
00

$9
,0

00
.0

0
6,

00
0.

00
$9

,0
00

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

4
7

67
 S

to
ne

 P
ip

e 
B

ed
di

ng
 M

at
er

ia
l

T
O

N
$6

1
.2

0
4,

0
0

0
.0

0
$2

4
4

,8
0

0
.0

0
4,

00
0.

00
$2

44
,8

00
.0

0
0

%
$0

.0
0

4
8

12
"Ø

 R
C

P
LF

$5
7.

60
60

.0
0

$3
,4

56
.0

0
60

.0
0

$3
,4

56
.0

0
0%

$0
.0

0

4
9

18
"Ø

 R
C

P
LF

$5
8.

80
27

0.
00

$1
5,

87
6.

00
17

0.
00

$9
,9

96
.0

0
-3

7
%

($
5,

88
0.

00
)

5
0

30
"Ø

 R
C

P
LF

$1
14

.0
0

35
.0

0
$3

,9
90

.0
0

32
.0

0
$3

,6
48

.0
0

-9
%

($
34

2.
00

)

5
1

36
"x

72
" 

R
C

B
L

F
$

3
9

0
.0

0
2,

0
0

5
.0

0
$7

8
1

,9
5

0
.0

0
1,

98
0.

00
$7

72
,2

00
.0

0
-1

%
($

9,
75

0.
00

)

5
2

C
on

cr
et

e 
W

in
ge

d 
H

ea
dw

al
l S

tr
uc

tu
re

 (
H

W
-0

1)
E

A
$1

7,
40

0.
00

1.
00

$1
7,

40
0.

00
1.

00
$1

7,
40

0.
00

0%
$0

.0
0

5
3

C
on

cr
et

e 
W

in
ge

d 
H

ea
dw

al
l S

tr
uc

tu
re

 (
H

W
-0

8)
E

A
$2

2,
80

0.
00

1.
00

$2
2,

80
0.

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

-1
00

%
($

2
2

,8
0

0
.0

0
)

5
4

5'
x2

8'
 C

as
t-

in
-P

la
ce

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Ju

nc
tio

n 
B

ox
 w

/ 
C

ur
b 

In
le

t 
(J

B
-0

2)
E

A
$2

2,
80

0.
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

5
5

5'
x2

5'
 C

as
t-

in
-P

la
ce

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Ju

nc
tio

n 
B

ox
 w

/ 
C

ur
b 

In
le

t 
(J

B
-0

3)
E

A
$1

7,
52

0.
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

5
6

20
'x

20
' C

as
t-

in
-P

la
ce

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Ju

nc
tio

n 
B

ox
 w

/ 
W

ei
r 

O
pe

ni
ng

s 
(J

B
-0

4)
E

A
$5

5,
20

0.
00

1.
00

$5
5,

20
0.

00
1.

00
$5

5,
20

0.
00

0%
$0

.0
0

5
7

5'
x2

3'
 C

as
t-

in
-P

la
ce

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Ju

nc
tio

n 
B

ox
 w

/ 
C

ur
b 

In
le

t (
JB

-0
5,

 J
B

-0
6)

E
A

$1
5,

24
0.

00
2.

00
$3

0,
48

0.
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
-1

00
%

($
3

0
,4

8
0

.0
0

)

5
8

5'
x2

3'
 C

as
t-

in
-P

la
ce

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Ju

nc
tio

n 
B

ox
 w

/ 
W

ei
r 

O
pe

ni
ng

s 
(J

B
-0

7)
E

A
$1

5,
00

0.
00

1.
00

$1
5,

00
0.

00
1.

00
$1

5,
00

0.
00

0%
$0

.0
0

5
9

C
ur

b 
In

le
t S

tr
uc

tu
re

E
A

$
4

,8
0

0
.0

0
1.

0
0

$4
,8

00
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

-1
00

%
($

4,
80

0.
00

)

6
0

G
ra

te
 In

le
t S

tr
uc

tu
re

E
A

$
3

,2
4

0
.0

0
8.

0
0

$2
5

,9
2

0
.0

0
8.

0
0

$2
5

,9
2

0
.0

0
0

%
$0

.0
0

6
1

D
ra

in
 In

le
t S

tr
uc

tu
re

E
A

$
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
1.

0
0

$4
,2

00
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

-1
00

%
($

4,
20

0.
00

)

6
2

A
sp

ha
lt 

P
av

em
en

t R
ep

ai
r 

(2
" 

B
la

ck
 B

as
e,

 6
" 

C
ru

sh
ed

 L
im

es
to

ne
)

S
Y

$3
9.

60
10

0.
00

$3
,9

6
0

.0
0

10
0

.0
0

$3
,9

6
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
3

A
sp

ha
lt 

P
av

em
en

t R
ep

ai
r 

(4
" 

B
la

ck
 B

as
e,

 1
2"

 
C

ru
sh

ed
 L

im
es

to
ne

)
S

Y
$6

9.
60

1,
60

0.
00

$1
1

1
,3

6
0

.0
0

1,
6

0
0

.0
0

$1
1

1
,3

6
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
4

A
sp

ha
lt 

P
av

em
en

t R
ep

ai
r 

(2
" 

S
ur

fa
ce

 O
ve

rl
ay

)
S

Y
$1

5.
00

2,
37

5.
00

$3
5,

62
5.

00
2,

37
5.

00
$3

5,
62

5.
00

0%
$0

.0
0

BB
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

TS
 -

 H
O

L
L

A
N

D
 S

TR
E

E
T 

TO
 

IN
G

A
L

L
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
)

C
O

M
P

T
O

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, I
N

C
. 

21
3-

00
8.

00
8

C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
 N

O
. 4

00
94

3-
04

-3



A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 N
O

. 1
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 4
R

ev
 -

 0

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

 in
Q

u
an

ti
ty

E
xt

. T
o

ta
l

Q
u

an
ti

ty
A

m
o

u
n

t
Q

u
an

ti
ti

es
T

o
ta

l
It

em
 #

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
U

n
it

s
U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
C

h
an

g
e 

O
rd

er
 N

o
. 3

C
h

an
g

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o

. 4

BB
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

TS
 -

 H
O

L
L

A
N

D
 S

TR
E

E
T 

TO
 

IN
G

A
L

L
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 

6
5

C
on

cr
et

e 
D

riv
ew

ay
 R

ep
ai

r 
(4

" 
C

on
cr

et
e,

 4
" 

C
ru

sh
ed

 L
im

es
to

ne
)

S
Y

$5
4.

00
80

.0
0

$4
,3

20
.0

0
80

.0
0

$4
,3

20
.0

0
0%

$0
.0

0

6
6

C
on

cr
et

e 
S

id
ew

al
k 

R
ep

a
ir 

(4
" 

C
on

cr
et

e,
 4

" 
C

ru
sh

ed
 L

im
es

to
ne

)
S

Y
$6

6.
00

10
.0

0
$6

60
.0

0
10

.0
0

$6
60

.0
0

0%
$0

.0
0

6
7

C
on

cr
et

e 
C

ur
b 

an
d 

G
ut

te
r

LF
$1

6.
80

80
0.

00
$1

3,
44

0.
00

80
0.

00
$1

3,
44

0.
00

0%
$0

.0
0

6
8

D
uc

til
e 

Ir
on

 F
itt

in
gs

LB
S

$4
.8

0
75

0.
00

$3
,6

00
.0

0
1,

15
0.

00
$5

,5
20

.0
0

53
%

$1
,9

20
.0

0

6
9

S
ee

di
ng

S
Y

$0
.9

0
2,

00
0.

00
$1

,8
00

.0
0

2,
00

0.
00

$1
,8

00
.0

0
0

%
$0

.0
0

7
0

S
od

di
ng

S
Y

$6
.0

0
20

0.
00

$1
,2

00
.0

0
20

0.
00

$1
,2

00
.0

0
0

%
$0

.0
0

1
M

ob
ili

za
tio

n 
/ D

em
ob

ili
za

tio
n

LS
$8

,4
00

.0
0

1.
00

$8
,4

00
.0

0
1.

00
$8

,4
00

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

2
E

ro
si

on
 / 

S
ed

im
en

t C
on

tr
ol

LS
$1

,8
00

.0
0

1.
00

$1
,8

00
.0

0
1.

00
$1

,8
00

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

3
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

S
ur

ve
y

LS
$1

,2
00

.0
0

1.
00

$1
,2

00
.0

0
1.

00
$1

,2
00

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

4
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 In
st

al
la

tio
n 

o
f 2

0"
 D

.I.
 F

or
ce

 M
ai

n
LF

$6
30

.0
0

35
.0

0
$2

2,
05

0.
00

35
.0

0
$2

2,
05

0.
00

0
%

$0
.0

0

5
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 2

0"
 D

.I.
 F

or
ce

 M
ai

n 
in

 a
 

32
" 

S
te

el
 C

as
in

g 
(0

.4
3

8"
 w

al
l t

hi
ck

ne
ss

 to
 

in
cl

ud
e 

co
at

in
g

)
LF

$8
64

.0
0

35
.0

0
$3

0,
24

0.
00

35
.0

0
$3

0,
24

0.
00

0
%

$0
.0

0

6
T

em
po

ra
ry

 L
in

e 
S

to
ps

 fo
r 

E
xi

st
in

g 
20

" 
D

.I.
 

F
or

ce
 M

ai
n 

(t
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

sh
or

in
g,

 e
xc

av
at

in
g,

 a
nd

 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 2
0"

 li
ne

 s
to

ps
)

LS
$3

6,
00

0.
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

7
20

" 
T

ap
pi

ng
 T

ee
 w

/ 2
0"

 V
al

ve
E

A
$2

6,
40

0.
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

8
T

em
po

ra
ry

 2
0"

 D
.I.

 F
or

ce
 M

ai
n 

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

(t
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
du

ct
ile

 ir
on

 fi
tti

ng
s)

LF
$6

48
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0

9
20

" 
F

or
ce

 M
ai

n 
A

ir 
R

el
ea

se
 V

al
ve

E
A

$
5

,8
8

0
.0

0
2.

0
0

$1
1

,7
6

0
.0

0
2.

0
0

$1
1

,7
6

0
.0

0
0

%
$0

.0
0

1
0

Im
po

rt
 F

ill
 M

at
er

ia
l

C
Y

$1
6.

80
33

0.
00

$5
,5

44
.0

0
3

3
0

.0
0

$5
,5

4
4

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
1

U
nd

er
cu

t a
nd

 H
au

l O
ff 

U
ns

ui
ta

bl
e 

M
at

er
ia

l
C

Y
$9

.6
0

35
0.

00
$3

,3
60

.0
0

35
0.

00
$3

,3
60

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

1
2

67
 S

to
ne

 P
ip

e 
B

ed
di

ng
 M

at
er

ia
l

T
O

N
$6

2
.4

0
50

.0
0

$
3

,1
2

0
.0

0
50

.0
0

$
3

,1
2

0
.0

0
0

%
$0

.0
0

1
3

D
uc

til
e 

Ir
on

 F
itt

in
gs

LB
S

$7
.2

0
3,

00
0.

00
$2

1,
60

0.
00

4,
03

7.
00

$2
9,

06
6.

40
35

%
$7

,4
66

.4
0

BB
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

TS
 -

 H
O

L
L

A
N

D
 S

TR
E

E
T 

TO
 

IN
G

A
L

L
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
)

BB
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 2
 -

 R
E

L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 2

0"
 S

E
W

E
R

 F
O

R
C

E
 M

A
IN

T
O

T
A

L
 B

ID
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
 2

:
$1

09
,0

74
.0

0
$1

16
,5

40
.4

0
$7

,4
66

.4
0

($
8

4
,7

2
9

.6
0

)
T

O
T

A
L

 B
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
:

$1
,8

88
,9

11
.0

0
$1

,8
04

,1
81

.4
0

C
O

M
P

T
O

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, I
N

C
. 

21
3-

00
8.

00
8

C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
 N

O
. 4

00
94

3-
04

-4



A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 N
O

. 1
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 4
R

ev
 -

 0

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

 in
Q

u
an

ti
ty

E
xt

. T
o

ta
l

Q
u

an
ti

ty
A

m
o

u
n

t
Q

u
an

ti
ti

es
T

o
ta

l
It

em
 #

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
U

n
it

s
U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
C

h
an

g
e 

O
rd

er
 N

o
. 3

C
h

an
g

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o

. 4

BB
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

TS
 -

 H
O

L
L

A
N

D
 S

TR
E

E
T 

TO
 

IN
G

A
L

L
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 

1
Li

ne
 S

to
ps

 w
/ 

B
yp

as
s 

O
ut

le
ts

 fo
r 

E
xi

st
in

g 
20

" 
D

.I.
 F

or
ce

 M
ai

n 
(t

o 
in

cl
u

de
 s

ho
ri

ng
, e

xc
av

at
in

g,
 

an
d 

in
st

al
la

tio
n

)
LS

$6
9,

19
7.

00
1.

00
$6

9,
19

7.
00

1.
00

$6
9,

19
7.

00
0%

$0
.0

0

2
T

em
po

ra
ry

 2
0"

 H
D

P
E

 F
or

ce
 M

ai
n 

In
st

al
la

tio
n

L
F

$
6

0
0

.0
0

15
0

.0
0

$9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
15

0
.0

0
$9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

1
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ig
n

LS
$1

,4
95

.0
0

1.
00

$1
,4

95
.0

0
1.

00
$1

,4
95

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

2
A

dd
iti

on
al

 T
ra

ffi
c 

C
on

tr
ol

 S
ig

n
ag

e
LS

$2
,5

00
.0

0
1.

00
$2

,5
00

.0
0

1.
00

$2
,5

00
.0

0
0

%
$0

.0
0

1
T

w
o 

(2
) 

40
° 

C
as

t-
in

-P
la

ce
 C

on
cr

et
e 

B
ox

 C
ul

ve
rt

 
B

en
ds

LS
$1

7,
77

0.
00

1.
00

$1
7,

77
0.

00
1.

00
$1

7,
77

0.
00

0%
$0

.0
0

2
48

" 
D

ra
in

ag
e 

M
an

ho
le

E
A

$
5

,0
4

0
.0

0
1.

0
0

$5
,0

4
0

.0
0

1.
00

$5
,0

40
.0

0
0

%
$0

.0
0

3
60

"D
ra

in
ag

e 
M

an
ho

le
E

A
$

6
,7

2
0

.0
0

1.
0

0
$6

,7
2

0
.0

0
1.

00
$6

,7
20

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

4
18

" 
B

ra
n

ch
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n
E

A
$

2
,3

4
0

.0
0

3.
0

0
$7

,0
2

0
.0

0
3.

00
$7

,0
20

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

5
30

" 
B

ra
n

ch
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n
E

A
$

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

1.
0

0
$3

,5
0

0
.0

0
1.

00
$3

,5
00

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

6
S

S
-2

 C
ur

b 
In

le
t S

tr
uc

tu
re

 w
/ 

10
' O

pe
ni

ng
E

A
$

6
,3

0
0

.0
0

4.
0

0
$2

5
,2

0
0

.0
0

4.
0

0
$2

5
,2

0
0

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

7
M

an
ho

le
 T

ie
-I

n,
 2

4"
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

n
E

A
$

3
,9

3
0

.0
0

2.
0

0
$7

,8
6

0
.0

0
2.

00
$7

,8
60

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

8
P

lu
g 

A
ba

nd
on

ed
 S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 L
in

es
 (

al
l s

iz
es

)
E

A
$7

50
.0

0
4.

00
$3

,0
00

.0
0

4.
00

$3
,0

00
.0

0
0

%
$0

.0
0

9
P

at
ch

 P
en

et
ra

tio
ns

 in
 M

H
-0

2 
(d

ue
 t

o 
a

b
a

n
d

o
n

e
d

 6
" 

se
w

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e

 li
n

e
)

LS
$1

,1
00

.0
0

1.
00

$1
,1

00
.0

0
1.

00
$1

,1
00

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

1
0

A
ir 

R
el

ea
se

 V
al

ve
 V

au
lt

E
A

$8
50

.0
0

2.
00

$1
,7

00
.0

0
2.

00
$1

,7
00

.0
0

0
%

$0
.0

0

CC
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
 N

O
. 1

 -
 N

E
W

 IT
E

M
S

T
O

T
A

L
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 1
:

$1
59

,1
97

.0
0

$1
59

,1
97

.0
0

$0
.0

0

CC
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
 N

O
. 2

 -
 N

E
W

 IT
E

M
S

T
O

T
A

L
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
:

$3
,9

95
.0

0
$3

,9
95

.0
0

$0
.0

0

CC
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
 N

O
. 3

 -
 N

E
W

 IT
E

M
S

T
O

T
A

L
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 3
:

$7
8,

91
0.

00
$7

8,
91

0.
00

$0
.0

0

C
O

M
P

T
O

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, I
N

C
. 

21
3-

00
8.

00
8

C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
 N

O
. 4

00
94

3-
04

-5



A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 N
O

. 1
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 4
R

ev
 -

 0

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

 in
Q

u
an

ti
ty

E
xt

. T
o

ta
l

Q
u

an
ti

ty
A

m
o

u
n

t
Q

u
an

ti
ti

es
T

o
ta

l
It

em
 #

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
U

n
it

s
U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
C

h
an

g
e 

O
rd

er
 N

o
. 3

C
h

an
g

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o

. 4

BB
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

TS
 -

 H
O

L
L

A
N

D
 S

TR
E

E
T 

TO
 

IN
G

A
L

L
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 

1
S

S
-2

 C
ur

b 
In

le
t S

tr
uc

tu
re

 w
/ 5

' O
pe

ni
ng

E
A

$5
,1

50
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

4.
00

$2
0,

60
0.

00
-

$2
0,

60
0.

00

2
D

ou
bl

e 
S

S
-2

 C
ur

b 
In

le
t 

S
tr

u
ct

u
re

 w
/ 

1
5

' 
O

pe
ni

ng
E

A
$7

,5
00

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$7

,5
00

.0
0

-
$7

,5
00

.0
0

3
C

on
cr

et
e 

Ju
nc

tio
n 

B
ox

 a
t 

S
T

A
 1

02
+

75
 

LS
$1

,5
00

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$1

,5
00

.0
0

-
$1

,5
00

.0
0

4
R

em
ov

e 
E

xi
st

in
g 

Ju
nc

tio
n

 B
ox

 a
nd

 In
st

al
l 2

4"
 

R
C

P
 w

/ C
ol

la
r 

at
 J

B
-0

4
LS

$1
,7

00
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$1
,7

00
.0

0
-

$1
,7

00
.0

0

5
R

em
ov

e 
E

xi
si

tin
g 

C
on

cr
et

e 
A

nc
ho

ri
ng

 S
ys

te
m

 
at

 S
T

A
 1

06
+

00
LS

$3
,5

00
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$3
,5

00
.0

0
-

$3
,5

00
.0

0

6
24

" 
R

C
P

L
F

$
1

0
9

.0
0

0.
0

0
$0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

$7
,6

3
0

.0
0

-
$7

,6
3

0
.0

0

7
22

"x
13

" 
R

C
A

P
LF

$7
7.

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

88
.0

0
$6

,7
76

.0
0

-
$6

,7
76

.0
0

8
22

"x
13

" 
B

ra
nc

h 
C

on
ne

ct
io

n
E

A
$3

,5
00

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$3

,5
00

.0
0

-
$3

,5
00

.0
0

9
R

ev
is

ed
 H

ea
dw

al
l S

tr
uc

tu
re

 (
H

W
-0

8)
E

A
$1

9,
30

0.
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
1.

0
0

$1
9,

30
0.

00
-

$1
9,

30
0.

00

1
0

S
tr

ip
in

g 
an

d 
P

av
em

en
t M

ar
ki

ng
s

LS
$6

,1
00

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$6

,1
00

.0
0

-
$6

,1
00

.0
0

CC
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
 N

O
. 4

 -
 N

E
W

 IT
E

M
S

T
O

T
A

L
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 4
:

$0
.0

0
$7

8,
10

6.
00

$7
8,

10
6.

00

T
O

T
A

L
 B

ID
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
 1

 +
 B

ID
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
 2

 +
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 1
 +

 
C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
 +

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
 N

O
. 3

 +
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 4
:

$2
,2

40
,0

87
.0

0
$2

,2
40

,9
29

.8
0

$8
42

.8
0

C
O

M
P

T
O

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, I
N

C
. 

21
3-

00
8.

00
8

C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
 N

O
. 4

00
94

3-
04

-6





 G 

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

IN
G

A
LL

S
 A

V
EN

U
E

MILLER STREET

HESTER STREET

C
P-

1

C
P-

2

C
P-

6

C
P-

7

C
P-

8
C
P-

9
C
P-

10

C
P-

12

C
P-

13

C
P-

14
C
P-

15

C
P-

16

C
P-

17

C
P-

20

C
P-

21

C
P-

22
C
P-

23

C
P-

24

C
P-

26
C
P-

27
C
P-

28
C
P-

29

C
P-

30

C
P-

31
C
P-

32

C
P-

33
C
P-

34

C
P-

35
C
P-

36

C
P-

37

C
P-

40

C
P-

42
C
P-

43
C
P-

44

C
P-

53

C
P-

54

C
P-

55

C
P-

56

C
P-

57
C
P-

58

C
P-

60 C
P-

61

C
P-

62

C
P-

63
C
P-

64

C
P-

65

C
P-

66
C
P-

67

C
P-

68

C
P-

69

C
P-

70 C
P-

71

C
P-

72
C
P-

73
C
P-

74

C
P-

75

C
P-

76

C
P-

78
C
P-

79

C
P-

3
C
P-

4

C
P-

5

C
P-

80

C
P-

81
C
P-

82

C
P-

83

C
P-

84

C
P-

85

C
P-

86

C
P-

87
C
P-

88

C
P-

89

C
P-

90
C
P-

93C
P-

91

C
P-

92
C
P-

94
C
P-

95

C
P-

96

C
P-

97

C
P-

98
C
P-

99

C
P-

10
0

C
P-

10
1

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PO
IN

T 
TA

B
LE

PO
IN

T 
#

C
P-

1

C
P-

2

C
P-

3

C
P-

4

C
P-

5

C
P-

6

C
P-

7

C
P-

8

C
P-

9

C
P-

10

C
P-

11

C
P-

12

C
P-

13

C
P-

14

C
P-

15

C
P-

16

C
P-

17

C
P-

18

C
P-

19

C
P-

20

C
P-

21

C
P-

22

C
P-

23

C
P-

24

C
P-

25

C
P-

26

C
P-

27

C
P-

28

C
P-

29

C
P-

30

C
P-

31

C
P-

32

C
P-

33

N
O

R
TH

IN
G

31
14

41
.1

1

31
14

47
.1

1

31
13

97
.7

8

31
14

06
.0

7

31
14

15
.9

6

31
13

93
.1

0

31
13

87
.4

1

31
13

28
.5

9

31
13

20
.7

2

31
13

14
.7

9

31
12

98
.5

9

31
12

93
.5

9

31
13

13
.9

6

31
13

57
.3

3

31
13

57
.5

6

31
13

48
.9

9

31
13

39
.0

3

31
13

39
.5

8

31
13

31
.5

6

31
13

01
.5

6

31
13

16
.8

1

31
13

02
.0

4

31
13

03
.0

8

31
13

16
.7

7

31
13

32
.0

3

31
13

41
.9

0

31
13

46
.9

1

31
13

47
.3

3

31
13

42
.3

3

31
13

42
.3

9

31
13

32
.4

7

31
13

32
.9

2

31
13

42
.8

9

EA
S
TI

N
G

10
82

88
0.

09

10
82

87
9.

92

10
82

99
5.

18

10
82

99
5.

09

10
82

98
3.

75

10
82

88
0.

84

10
82

88
0.

73

10
82

99
5.

55

10
82

99
5.

58

10
82

99
5.

59

10
82

99
5.

64

10
82

99
5.

66

10
83

03
4.

32

10
83

00
5.

62

10
83

02
5.

62

10
83

02
5.

71

10
83

04
1.

44

10
83

09
5.

45

10
83

30
8.

62

10
83

30
9.

17

10
83

31
7.

28

10
83

35
8.

90

10
83

46
8.

89

10
83

34
9.

42

10
83

35
8.

62

10
83

36
0.

63

10
83

36
1.

66

10
83

39
8.

39

10
83

39
8.

48

10
83

40
3.

67

10
83

40
3.

79

10
83

44
4.

60

10
83

44
4.

50

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PO
IN

T 
TA

B
LE

PO
IN

T 
#

C
P-

34

C
P-

35

C
P-

36

C
P-

37

C
P-

38

C
P-

39

C
P-

40

C
P-

41

C
P-

42

C
P-

43

C
P-

44

C
P-

48

C
P-

51

C
P-

52

C
P-

53

C
P-

54

C
P-

55

C
P-

56

C
P-

57

C
P-

58

C
P-

59

C
P-

60

C
P-

61

C
P-

62

C
P-

63

C
P-

64

C
P-

65

C
P-

66

C
P-

67

C
P-

68

C
P-

69

C
P-

70

C
P-

71

N
O

R
TH

IN
G

31
13

43
.5

1

31
13

48
.4

6

31
13

48
.6

3

31
13

43
.5

7

31
13

33
.3

6

31
11

32
.9

9

31
11

33
.0

4

31
11

33
.0

9

31
13

10
.4

9

31
13

10
.5

4

31
13

10
.5

9

31
13

18
.2

8

31
10

33
.3

7

31
10

33
.0

9

31
10

33
.0

5

31
10

33
.0

0

31
10

29
.8

5

31
09

86
.8

5

31
09

79
.4

0

31
09

79
.4

2

31
09

79
.5

7

31
09

79
.7

6

31
09

79
.8

0

31
09

56
.2

0

31
09

56
.7

9

31
09

67
.3

8

31
09

40
.2

1

31
09

36
.2

4

31
09

23
.3

2

31
09

21
.6

2

31
10

05
.2

2

31
10

00
.2

9

31
09

93
.0

9

EA
S
TI

N
G

10
83

49
8.

51

10
83

49
8.

46

10
83

50
9.

05

10
83

50
4.

10

10
83

49
8.

61

10
83

46
0.

96

10
83

46
5.

96

10
83

47
0.

51

10
83

49
8.

83

10
83

50
4.

39

10
83

50
9.

39

10
83

47
9.

40

10
83

50
1.

45

10
83

47
1.

45

10
83

46
6.

85

10
83

46
1.

85

10
83

48
3.

46

10
83

51
9.

85

10
83

49
9.

96

10
83

50
3.

26

10
83

52
8.

32

10
83

55
8.

60

10
83

56
5.

12

10
83

58
5.

10

10
83

57
8.

04

10
83

53
6.

32

10
83

55
8.

39

10
83

56
1.

43

10
83

54
6.

13

10
83

54
4.

11

10
83

43
1.

98

10
83

44
3.

98

10
83

45
1.

27

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PO
IN

T 
TA

B
LE

PO
IN

T 
#

C
P-

72

C
P-

73

C
P-

74

C
P-

75

C
P-

76

C
P-

77

C
P-

78

C
P-

79

C
P-

80

C
P-

81

C
P-

82

C
P-

83

C
P-

84

C
P-

85

C
P-

86

C
P-

87

C
P-

88

C
P-

89

C
P-

90

C
P-

91

C
P-

92

C
P-

93

C
P-

94

C
P-

95

C
P-

96

C
P-

97

C
P-

98

C
P-

99

C
P-

10
0

N
O

R
TH

IN
G

31
10

05
.3

3

31
10

05
.7

7

31
10

00
.2

9

31
09

93
.0

9

31
10

05
.8

8

31
13

32
.9

3

31
09

96
.4

8

31
09

98
.1

9

31
14

27
.0

4

31
14

19
.5

4

31
14

05
.8

9

31
13

77
.6

9

31
13

88
.4

1

31
13

81
.7

2

31
12

94
.4

0

31
12

74
.4

0

31
12

75
.2

5

31
13

00
.2

5

31
14

16
.0

8

31
14

05
.5

9

31
14

05
.5

0

31
13

92
.4

4

31
14

15
.4

4

31
14

15
.3

5

31
14

13
.8

6

31
14

11
.1

1

31
13

74
.1

5

31
13

68
.2

1

31
13

28
.8

8

EA
S
TI

N
G

10
83

46
0.

12

10
83

54
3.

54

10
83

56
1.

28

10
83

55
3.

99

10
83

57
3.

28

10
83

35
3.

54

10
83

34
9.

11

10
83

68
5.

89

10
82

99
1.

94

10
82

99
8.

84

10
82

97
6.

30

10
82

98
0.

33

10
82

96
3.

39

10
82

98
3.

32

10
83

08
1.

73

10
83

08
1.

82

10
83

17
1.

12

10
83

17
0.

95

10
82

99
6.

28

10
82

94
5.

59

10
82

93
6.

37

10
82

96
6.

37

10
82

93
0.

01

10
82

92
0.

80

10
83

00
7.

07

10
83

00
5.

04

10
82

99
5.

28

10
82

99
5.

32

10
83

02
5.

92

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

B
Y

A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

A
PV

D
A
PV

D
A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

B
Y

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N

SCALES ACCORDINGLY.

R
ev

. 
N

o.

S
H

EE
T

O
F

BAR IS ONE INCH ON

THIS SHEET,ADJUST

ORIGINAL DRAWING.
IF NOT ONE INCH ON

VERIFY SCALES

A
PV

D

01"
E-mail: compton@comptonengineering.com

Phone: (228) 762-3970  Fax: (228) 769-9079
Pascagoula, Mississippi  39567

1706 Convent Avenue

APVD.:
CHK.:

DSGN.:
DATE:
JOB NO.:

SCALE:

DWG. BY:

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS CLAUSE: INFORMATION AND DATA CONTAINED ON THIS DRAWING IS CONFIDENTIAL. IF GIVEN TO AN ENTITY NOT HAVING A CONTRACTUAL RELATIONSHIP WITH THE ENGINEER, THE INFORMATION SHALL NOT BE USED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION. THIS LEGEND SHALL BE MARKED ON ANY REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF IN WHOLE OR IN PART: COMPTON ENGINEERING, INC.  ©  COPYRIGHT 1998.

C
3.

00
37

1
9

OVERALL PROPOSED SITE CONTROL PLAN
ADD/NMB
JAB/JDM

OCTOBER 2015
213-008.008

1" = 30'CITY OF PASCAGOULA

KRY
KRY

S
C
A
LE

: 
1"

 =
 

0
30

'
60

'
30

'

LE
G

EN
D

:

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

ER
M

A
N

EN
T

EA
S
EM

EN
T

PR
O

PO
S
ED

 4
0'

 D
R
A
IN

A
G

E 
&

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
A
S
EM

EN
T

PR
O

PO
S
ED

 5
0'

 T
EM

PO
R
A
R
Y

C
O

N
S
TR

U
C
TI

O
N

 E
A
S
EM

EN
T

O
V
ER

A
LL

 P
R
O

PO
S
ED

 S
IT

E 
C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
A
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
1"

 =
 3

0'

K
R
Y

N
M

B
IS

S
U

ED
 F

O
R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C
TI

O
N

03
/0

4/
16

0
JM

D
N

M
B

IS
S
U

ED
 P

ER
 C

H
A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
 4

10
/0

7/
16

1

1

A
TT

A
C
H

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 2

 T
O

 C
H

A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
 4

1



IN
G

A
LL

S
 A

V
E

MILLER ST

ROSWELL ST

 G  G 

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

B
Y

A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

A
PV

D
A
PV

D
A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

B
Y

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N

SCALES ACCORDINGLY.

R
ev

. 
N

o.

S
H

EE
T

O
F

BAR IS ONE INCH ON

THIS SHEET,ADJUST

ORIGINAL DRAWING.
IF NOT ONE INCH ON

VERIFY SCALES

A
PV

D

01"
E-mail: compton@comptonengineering.com

Phone: (228) 762-3970  Fax: (228) 769-9079
Pascagoula, Mississippi  39567

1706 Convent Avenue

APVD.:
CHK.:

DSGN.:
DATE:
JOB NO.:

SCALE:

DWG. BY:

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS CLAUSE: INFORMATION AND DATA CONTAINED ON THIS DRAWING IS CONFIDENTIAL. IF GIVEN TO AN ENTITY NOT HAVING A CONTRACTUAL RELATIONSHIP WITH THE ENGINEER, THE INFORMATION SHALL NOT BE USED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION. THIS LEGEND SHALL BE MARKED ON ANY REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF IN WHOLE OR IN PART: COMPTON ENGINEERING, INC.  ©  COPYRIGHT 1998.

C
4.

00
37

2
10

OVERALL PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER PLAN
ADD/NMB
JAB/JMD

OCTOBER 2015
213-008.008

1" = 30'CITY OF PASCAGOULA

S
C
A
LE

: 
1"

 =
 

0
30

'
60

'
30

'

O
V
ER

A
LL

 P
R
O

PO
S
ED

 S
A
N

IT
A
R
Y 

S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
1"

 =
 3

0'

K
R
Y

N
M

B
IS

S
U

ED
 F

O
R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C
TI

O
N

03
/0

4/
16

0
JM

D
N

M
B

IS
S
U

ED
 P

ER
 C

H
A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
 3

08
/0

2/
16

1

A
TT

A
C
H

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 2

 T
O

 C
H

A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
 4

2

KRY/JMD
KRY/WAD

JM
D

N
M

B
IS

S
U

ED
 P

ER
 C

H
A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
 4

10
/0

7/
16

2

2

2

2

2

S:\Pascagoula\0-Projects\2013\213-008 COP Misc Services\008 Drainage Improvements Holland St to Ingalls Ave\Dwgs\Current Design\IFC\C4 UTILITIES REV 2.dwg, 10/7/2016 1:39:33 PM, nicoles, 1:2



0.
00

5.
00

10
.0

0

15
.0

0

0.
00

5.
00

10
.0

0

15
.0

0

D
R
O

P 
M

H
-0

2
S
TA

: 
20

3+
36

.7
8

R
IM

 E
LE

V
. 

9.
80

N
: 

31
09

96
.4

8
E:

 1
08

33
49

.1
1

8"
 D

I 
(N

) 
IN

V
. 

IN
 =

 2
.7

7
12

"

12
" 

D
I 

(E
) 

IN
V
. 

O
U

T 
=

 2
.7

7

M
H

-0
3

S
TA

: 
20

6+
73

.2
1

R
IM

 E
LE

V
. 

10
.5

9
N

: 
31

13
32

.8
8

E:
 1

08
33

53
.5

2

8"
 D

I 
(S

) 
IN

V
. 

O
U

T 
=

 3
.9

1

(2
) 

PR
O

PO
S
ED

 3
6"

x7
2"

 C
O

N
C
R
ET

E 
B
O

X
C
U

LV
ER

TS
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

S
TA

LL
ED

 A
FT

ER
PR

O
PO

S
ED

 8
"

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

B
Y

A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

A
PV

D
A
PV

D
A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

B
Y

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N

SCALES ACCORDINGLY.

R
ev

. 
N

o.

S
H

EE
T

O
F

BAR IS ONE INCH ON

THIS SHEET,ADJUST

ORIGINAL DRAWING.
IF NOT ONE INCH ON

VERIFY SCALES

A
PV

D

01"
E-mail: compton@comptonengineering.com

Phone: (228) 762-3970  Fax: (228) 769-9079
Pascagoula, Mississippi  39567

1706 Convent Avenue

APVD.:
CHK.:

DSGN.:
DATE:
JOB NO.:

SCALE:

DWG. BY:

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS CLAUSE: INFORMATION AND DATA CONTAINED ON THIS DRAWING IS CONFIDENTIAL. IF GIVEN TO AN ENTITY NOT HAVING A CONTRACTUAL RELATIONSHIP WITH THE ENGINEER, THE INFORMATION SHALL NOT BE USED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION. THIS LEGEND SHALL BE MARKED ON ANY REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF IN WHOLE OR IN PART: COMPTON ENGINEERING, INC.  ©  COPYRIGHT 1998.

C
4.

02
37

2
12

STA: 203+37 TO STA: 206+73
TWP/ADD/NMB

JAB/JMD
OCTOBER 2015
213-008.008

AS NOTED CITY OF PASCAGOULA

PR
O

FI
LE

S
C
A
LE

: 
H

: 
1"

 =
 2

0'
  

  
  

  
  

V
: 

1"
 =

 2
'

S
C
A
LE

: 
1"

 =
 

0
20

'
40

'
20

'

EN
LA

R
G

ED
 S

A
N

IT
A
R
Y 

S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
1"

 =
 2

0'

K
R
Y

N
M

B
IS

S
U

ED
 F

O
R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C
TI

O
N

03
/0

4/
16

0
JM

D
N

M
B

IS
S
U

ED
 P

ER
 C

H
A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
 3

08
/0

2/
16

1

1

KRY/JMD
KRY/WAD

A
TT

A
C
H

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 2

 T
O

 C
H

A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
 4

JM
D

N
M

B
IS

S
U

ED
 P

ER
 C

H
A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
 4

10
/0

7/
16

2

S:\Pascagoula\0-Projects\2013\213-008 COP Misc Services\008 Drainage Improvements Holland St to Ingalls Ave\Dwgs\Current Design\IFC\C4 UTILITIES REV 2.dwg, 10/7/2016 1:39:36 PM, nicoles, 1:2



IN
G

A
LL

S
 A

V
E

MILLER ST

ROSWELL ST

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

B
Y

A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

A
PV

D
A
PV

D
A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

B
Y

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N

SCALES ACCORDINGLY.

R
ev

. 
N

o.

S
H

EE
T

O
F

BAR IS ONE INCH ON

THIS SHEET,ADJUST

ORIGINAL DRAWING.
IF NOT ONE INCH ON

VERIFY SCALES

A
PV

D

01"
E-mail: compton@comptonengineering.com

Phone: (228) 762-3970  Fax: (228) 769-9079
Pascagoula, Mississippi  39567

1706 Convent Avenue

APVD.:
CHK.:

DSGN.:
DATE:
JOB NO.:

SCALE:

DWG. BY:

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS CLAUSE: INFORMATION AND DATA CONTAINED ON THIS DRAWING IS CONFIDENTIAL. IF GIVEN TO AN ENTITY NOT HAVING A CONTRACTUAL RELATIONSHIP WITH THE ENGINEER, THE INFORMATION SHALL NOT BE USED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION. THIS LEGEND SHALL BE MARKED ON ANY REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF IN WHOLE OR IN PART: COMPTON ENGINEERING, INC.  ©  COPYRIGHT 1998.

C
5.

00
37

2
15

OVERALL PROPOSED DRAINAGE PLAN
TWP/ADD/NMB

JAB/JMD
OCTOBER 2015
213-008.008

1" = 30'CITY OF PASCAGOULA

S
C
A
LE

: 
1"

 =
 

0
30

'
60

'
30

'

O
V
ER

A
LL

 P
R
O

PO
S
ED

 D
R
A
IN

A
G

E 
PL

A
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
1"

 =
 3

0'

K
R
Y

N
M

B
IS

S
U

ED
 F

O
R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C
TI

O
N

03
/0

4/
16

0
JM

D
N

M
B

IS
S
U

ED
 P

ER
 C

H
A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
 3

08
/0

2/
16

1

A
TT

A
C
H

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 2

 T
O

 C
H

A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
4

KRY/JMD
KRY/WAD

2

2

JM
D

N
M

B
IS

S
U

ED
 P

ER
 C

H
A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
 4

10
/0

7/
16

2

2

2

2

S:\Pascagoula\0-Projects\2013\213-008 COP Misc Services\008 Drainage Improvements Holland St to Ingalls Ave\Dwgs\Current Design\IFC\C5 DRAINAGE REV 2.dwg, 10/7/2016 1:52:42 PM, nicoles, 1:2



-1
.0

0

0.
00

5.
00

10
.0

0

15
.0

0

-1
.0

0

0.
00

5.
00

10
.0

0

15
.0

0

10
0+

00

4.43

10
0+

50

9.79

10
1+

00

10.20

10
1+

50

10.14

10
2+

00

10.76

10
2+

50

10.44

10
3+

00

10.44

10
3+

50

10.77

10
3+

72

10.91

PR
O

PO
S
ED

 H
W

-0
1

C
O

N
C
R
ET

E 
W

IN
G

ED
 H

EA
D

W
A
LL

S
TA

: 
10

0+
00

.0
0

TO
P 

EL
EV

. 
8.

43
N

: 
31

09
67

.3
9

E:
 1

08
35

36
.3

2
(2

) 
36

"x
72

" 
R
C
B
 (

N
W

) 
IN

V
. 

IN
 =

 4
.3

5

PR
O

PO
S
ED

 J
B
-0

4
 -

 (
S
EE

 N
O

TE
 4

)
20

'x
20

' C
A
S
T 

IN
 P

LA
C
E

C
O

N
C
R
ET

E 
JU

N
C
TI

O
N

 B
O

X
S
TA

: 
10

3+
70

.8
3

R
IM

 E
LE

V
. 

10
.9

1
N

: 
31

13
18

.2
8

E:
 1

08
34

79
.3

2
(2

) 
36

"x
72

" 
R
C
B
 (

W
) 

IN
V
. 

IN
 =

 5
.0

7
36

" 
C
PP

 (
N

E)
 I

N
V
. 

IN
 =

 U
N

K
N

O
W

N
W

IE
R
 I

N
V
. 

IN
 =

 9
.0

4
(2

) 
36

"x
72

" 
R
C
B
 (

S
) 

IN
V
. 

O
U

T 
=

 4
.8

6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

LO
C

A
T

E
D

8"
S

T
A

: 1
00

+
20

1.5' MIN.

1.5' MIN.

1.5' MIN.

-1
.0

0

0.
00

5.
00

10
.0

0

15
.0

0

-1
.0

0

0.
00

5.
00

10
.0

0

15
.0

0

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
-2

56
5 

G
R

A
T

E
 IN

LE
T

S
T

A
: 1

02
+

25
T

O
P

 =
 1

0.
64

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
-2

56
5 

G
R

A
T

E
 IN

LE
T

S
T

A
: 1

03
+

17
T

O
P

 =
 1

0.
51

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
-2

56
5 

G
R

A
T

E
 IN

LE
T

S
T

A
: 1

01
+

37
T

O
P

 =
 1

0.
16

37
0.

88
' L

.F
. O

F
 (

2)
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D

36
"x

72
" 

R
C

B
 @

 0
.1

4%

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

LO
C

A
T

E
D

12
"

S
T

A
: 1

00
+

39
IN

V
. =

 2
.4

5

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

LO
C

A
T

E
D

20
"

S
T

A
: 1

00
+

50

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

LO
C

A
T

E
D

4" S
T

A
: 1

00
+

75

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

B
Y

A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

A
PV

D
A
PV

D
A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

B
Y

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N

SCALES ACCORDINGLY.

R
ev

. 
N

o.

S
H

EE
T

O
F

BAR IS ONE INCH ON

THIS SHEET,ADJUST

ORIGINAL DRAWING.
IF NOT ONE INCH ON

VERIFY SCALES

A
PV

D

01"
E-mail: compton@comptonengineering.com

Phone: (228) 762-3970  Fax: (228) 769-9079
Pascagoula, Mississippi  39567

1706 Convent Avenue

APVD.:
CHK.:

DSGN.:
DATE:
JOB NO.:

SCALE:

DWG. BY:

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS CLAUSE: INFORMATION AND DATA CONTAINED ON THIS DRAWING IS CONFIDENTIAL. IF GIVEN TO AN ENTITY NOT HAVING A CONTRACTUAL RELATIONSHIP WITH THE ENGINEER, THE INFORMATION SHALL NOT BE USED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION. THIS LEGEND SHALL BE MARKED ON ANY REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF IN WHOLE OR IN PART: COMPTON ENGINEERING, INC.  ©  COPYRIGHT 1998.

C
5.

01
37

2
16

STA: 100+00 TO STA: 103+71.87
TWP/ADD/NMBENLARGED DRAINAGE PLAN AND PROFILE

JAB/JMD
DECEMBER 2015

213-008.008

AS NOTED CITY OF PASCAGOULA

PR
O

FI
LE

S
C
A
LE

: 
H

: 
1"

 =
 2

0'
  

  
  

  
  

V
: 

1"
 =

 2
'

S
C
A
LE

: 
1"

 =
 

0
20

'
40

'
20

'

EN
LA

R
G

ED
 D

R
A
IN

A
G

E 
PL

A
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
1"

 =
 2

0'

N
O

TE
S

:
1.

A
N

Y 
D

A
M

A
G

E 
TO

 D
R
A
IN

 I
N

LE
T 

B
O

X
 O

R
 D

R
A
IN

 P
IP

E 
TO

 R
EM

A
IN

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

R
EP

A
IR

ED
 A

T 
TH

E 
C
O

N
TR

A
C
TO

R
S
 E

X
PE

N
S
E

2.
C
U

R
B
 I

N
LE

T 
PA

Y 
 I

TE
M

 I
N

C
LU

D
ES

 A
LL

 L
A
B
O

R
, 

M
A
TE

R
IA

L,
 A

N
D

 I
N

C
ID

EN
TA

L 
IT

EM
S

N
EC

ES
S
A
R
Y 

TO
 I

N
S
TA

LL
 I

N
LE

T 
A
N

D
 T

IE
-I

N
 T

O
 D

R
A
IN

 P
IP

E.
3.

G
R
A
TE

 I
N

LE
T 

PA
Y 

IT
EM

 I
N

C
LU

D
ES

 A
LL

 L
A
B
O

R
, 

M
A
TE

R
IA

L,
 A

N
D

 I
N

C
ID

EN
TA

L 
IT

EM
S

N
EC

ES
S
A
R
Y 

TO
 I

N
S
TA

LL
 A

N
D

 T
IE

-I
N

 T
O

 D
R
A
IN

 P
IP

E.
4.

20
' x

 2
0'

 C
O

N
C
R
ET

E 
JU

N
C
TI

O
N

 B
O

X
 P

A
Y 

IT
EM

 T
O

 I
N

C
LU

D
E 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C
ED

C
O

N
C
R
ET

E,
 M

A
N

H
O

LE
 F

R
A
M

E 
A
N

D
 C

O
V
ER

, 
TI

E-
IN

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 3

6"
Ø

 C
PP

, 
LA

B
O

R
A
N

D
 A

LL
 O

TH
ER

 I
N

C
ID

EN
TA

L 
IT

EM
S
.

5.
5'

x2
5'

 C
O

N
C
R
ET

E 
JU

N
C
TI

O
N

 B
O

X
 P

A
Y 

IT
EM

 T
O

 I
N

C
LU

D
E 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C
ED

 C
O

N
C
R
ET

E,
M

A
N

H
O

LE
 F

R
A
M

E 
A
N

D
 C

O
V
ER

, 
LA

B
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 I

N
C
ID

EN
TA

L 
IT

EM
S
.

6.
18

"Ø
 R

C
P 

PA
Y 

IT
EM

 I
N

C
LU

D
ES

 A
LL

 L
A
B
O

R
, 

M
A
TE

R
IA

LS
, 

A
N

D
 I

N
C
ID

EN
TA

L 
IT

EM
S

N
EC

ES
S
A
R
Y 

TO
 I

N
S
TA

LL
 D

R
A
IN

 P
IP

E 
A
N

D
 T

IE
-I

N
S
.

7.
TE

M
PO

R
A
R
Y 

S
H

O
R
IN

G
 P

A
Y 

IT
EM

 I
N

C
LU

D
ES

 L
A
B
O

R
, 

M
A
TE

R
IA

LS
 A

N
D

 A
LL

IN
C
ID

EN
TA

L 
IT

EM
S
 T

O
 I

N
S
TA

LL
 A

N
D

 R
EM

O
V
E 

S
H

O
R
IN

G
 A

LO
N

G
 E

X
C
A
V
A
TI

O
N

.
8.

5'
x2

8'
 C

O
N

C
R
ET

E 
JU

N
C
TI

O
N

 B
O

X
 P

A
Y 

IT
EM

 T
O

 I
N

C
LU

D
E 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C
ED

 C
O

N
C
R
ET

E,
M

A
N

H
O

LE
 F

R
A
M

E 
A
N

D
 C

O
V
ER

, 
LA

B
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 I

N
C
ID

EN
TA

L 
IT

EM
S
.

9.
H

EA
D

W
A
LL

 P
A
Y 

IT
EM

 T
O

 I
N

C
LU

D
E 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C
ED

 C
O

N
C
R
ET

E,
 L

A
B
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
LL

O
TH

ER
 I

N
C
ID

EN
TA

L 
IT

EM
S
.

K
R
Y

N
M

B
IS

S
U

ED
 F

O
R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C
TI

O
N

03
/0

4/
16

0
JM

D
N

M
B

IS
S
U

ED
 P

ER
 C

H
A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
 3

08
/0

2/
16

1

A
TT

A
C
H

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 2

 T
O

 C
H

A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
4

KRY/JMD
KRY/WAD

2

JM
D

N
M

B
IS

S
U

ED
 P

ER
 C

H
A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
 4

10
/0

7/
16

2

2

S:\Pascagoula\0-Projects\2013\213-008 COP Misc Services\008 Drainage Improvements Holland St to Ingalls Ave\Dwgs\Current Design\IFC\C5 DRAINAGE REV 2.dwg, 10/7/2016 1:52:46 PM, nicoles, 1:2



0.
00

5.
00

10
.0

0

15
.0

0

0.
00

5.
00

10
.0

0

15
.0

0

10
4+

00

10.63

10
4+

50

10.54

10
5+

00

9.79

10
5+

50

10.46

10
6+

00

10.27

10
6+

50

9.99

10
7+

00

9.95

10
7+

50

10.42

10
8+

00

9.75

PR
O

PO
S
ED

 J
B
-0

4
 -

 (
S
EE

 N
O

TE
 4

)
20

'x
20

' C
A
S
T 

IN
 P

LA
C
E

C
O

N
C
R
ET

E 
JU

N
C
TI

O
N

 B
O

X
S
TA

: 
10

3+
70

.8
3

R
IM

 E
LE

V
. 

10
.9

1
N

: 
31

13
18

.2
8

E:
 1

08
34

79
.3

2
(2

) 
36

"x
72

" 
R
C
B
 (

W
) 

IN
V
. 

IN
 =

 5
.0

7
36

" 
C
PP

 (
N

E)
 I

N
V
. 

IN
 =

 U
N

K
N

O
W

N
W

IE
R
 I

N
V
. 

IN
 =

 9
.0

4
(2

) 
36

"x
72

" 
R
C
B
 (

S
) 

IN
V
. 

O
U

T 
=

 4
.8

6

44
5.

03
' L

.F
. O

F
 (

2)
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D

36
"x

72
" 

R
C

B
 @

 0
.1

4%

PR
O

PO
S
ED

 J
B
-0

7
C
A
S
T 

IN
 P

LA
C
E 

C
O

N
C
R
ET

E 
JU

N
C
TI

O
N

B
O

X
 W

/ 
(2

) 
4"

x4
8"

 W
EI

R
 O

PE
N

IN
G

S
S
TA

: 
10

8+
15

.8
6

R
IM

 E
LE

V
. 

10
.5

7
N

: 
31

13
13

.9
6

E:
 1

08
30

34
.3

2
(2

) 
W

EI
R
 I

N
V
. 

IN
 =

 9
.4

0
(2

) 
36

"x
72

" 
R
C
B
 (

N
W

) 
IN

V
. 

IN
 =

 5
.7

1
(2

) 
36

"x
72

" 
R
C
B
 (

E)
 I

N
V
. 

O
U

T 
=

 5
.7

1
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 R

E
LO

C
A

T
E

D
2"

S
T

A
: 1

05
+

29

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

LO
C

A
T

E
D

8"
S

T
A

: 1
04

+
98

IN
V

. =
 3

.8
3

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

LO
C

A
T

E
D

6" S
T

A
: 1

05
+

36

2' MIN.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

LO
C

A
T

E
D

E
LE

C
T

R
IC

A
L 

LI
N

E
S

T
A

: 1
06

+
80

1.5' MIN.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

LO
C

A
T

E
D

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 E

LE
C

T
R

IC
S

T
A

: 1
03

+
83

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

LO
C

A
T

E
D

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 T

E
LE

P
H

O
N

E
S

T
A

: 1
03

+
86

1.5' MIN.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
-2

56
5 

G
R

A
T

E
 IN

LE
T

S
T

A
: 1

04
+

81
R

IM
 =

 1
0.

08

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
-2

56
5 

G
R

A
T

E
 IN

LE
T

S
T

A
: 1

05
+

75
R

IM
 =

 1
0.

27

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
-2

56
5 

G
R

A
T

E
 IN

LE
T

S
T

A
: 1

06
+

45
R

IM
 =

 1
0.

04

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
-2

56
5 

G
R

A
T

E
 IN

LE
T

S
T

A
: 1

07
+

19
R

IM
 =

 1
0.

11

0.
00

5.
00

10
.0

0

15
.0

0

0.
00

5.
00

10
.0

0

15
.0

0

(2
) 

PR
O

PO
S
ED

 C
U

R
B
 I

N
LE

TS
S
S
-2

 W
/ 

5'
 O

PE
N

IN
G

S
TA

:
10

5+
01

.1
4

R
IM

:
10

.0
6

(2
) 

PR
O

PO
S
ED

 C
U

R
B
 I

N
LE

TS
S
S
-2

 W
/ 

5'
 O

PE
N

IN
G

S
TA

:
10

5+
33

.9
2

R
IM

:
10

.1
6

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

B
Y

A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

A
PV

D
A
PV

D
A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

B
Y

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N

SCALES ACCORDINGLY.

R
ev

. 
N

o.

S
H

EE
T

O
F

BAR IS ONE INCH ON

THIS SHEET,ADJUST

ORIGINAL DRAWING.
IF NOT ONE INCH ON

VERIFY SCALES

A
PV

D

01"
E-mail: compton@comptonengineering.com

Phone: (228) 762-3970  Fax: (228) 769-9079
Pascagoula, Mississippi  39567

1706 Convent Avenue

APVD.:
CHK.:

DSGN.:
DATE:
JOB NO.:

SCALE:

DWG. BY:

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS CLAUSE: INFORMATION AND DATA CONTAINED ON THIS DRAWING IS CONFIDENTIAL. IF GIVEN TO AN ENTITY NOT HAVING A CONTRACTUAL RELATIONSHIP WITH THE ENGINEER, THE INFORMATION SHALL NOT BE USED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION. THIS LEGEND SHALL BE MARKED ON ANY REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF IN WHOLE OR IN PART: COMPTON ENGINEERING, INC.  ©  COPYRIGHT 1998.

C
5.

02
37

1
17

STA: 103+71.87 TO STA: 108+16.90
TWP/ADD/NMBENLARGED DRAINAGE PLAN AND PROFILE

JAB/JMD
OCTOBER 2015
213-008.008

AS NOTEDCITY OF PASCAGOULA

S
C
A
LE

: 
1"

 =
 

0
20

'
40

'
20

'

N
O

TE
S

:
1.

A
N

Y 
D

A
M

A
G

E 
TO

 D
R
A
IN

 I
N

LE
T 

B
O

X
 O

R
 D

R
A
IN

 P
IP

E 
TO

 R
EM

A
IN

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

R
EP

A
IR

ED
 A

T 
TH

E 
C
O

N
TR

A
C
TO

R
S
 E

X
PE

N
S
E.

2.
G

R
A
TE

 I
N

LE
T 

PA
Y 

IT
EM

 I
N

C
LU

D
ES

 A
LL

 L
A
B
O

R
, 

M
A
TE

R
IA

L,
 A

N
D

 I
N

C
ID

EN
TA

L
IT

EM
S
 N

EC
ES

S
A
R
Y 

TO
 I

N
S
TA

LL
 I

N
 A

N
D

 T
IE

-I
N

 T
O

 D
R
A
IN

 P
IP

E.
3.

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
H

O
R
IN

G
 P

A
Y 

IT
EM

 I
N

C
LU

D
ES

 L
A
B
O

R
, 

M
A
TE

R
IA

LS
 A

N
D

 A
LL

IN
C
ID

EN
TA

L 
IT

EM
S
 T

O
 I

N
S
TA

LL
 A

N
D

 R
EM

O
V
E 

S
H

O
R
IN

G
 A

LO
N

G
 E

X
C
A
V
A
TI

O
N

.
4.

20
' x

 2
0'

 C
O

N
C
R
ET

E 
JU

N
C
TI

O
N

 B
O

X
 P

A
Y 

IT
EM

 T
O

 I
N

C
LU

D
E 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C
ED

C
O

N
C
R
ET

E,
 M

A
N

H
O

LE
 F

R
A
M

E 
A
N

D
 C

O
V
ER

, 
TI

E-
IN

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 3

6"
Ø

 C
PP

, 
LA

B
O

R
A
N

D
 A

LL
 O

TH
ER

 I
N

C
ID

EN
TA

L 
IT

EM
S
.

5.
C
U

R
B
 I

N
LE

T 
PA

Y 
IT

EM
 I

N
C
LU

D
ES

 A
LL

 L
A
B
O

R
, 

M
A
TE

R
IA

L,
 A

N
D

 I
N

C
ID

EN
TA

L 
IT

EM
S

N
EC

ES
S
A
R
Y 

TO
 I

N
S
TA

LL
 I

N
LE

T 
A
N

D
 T

IE
-I

N
 T

O
 D

R
A
IN

 P
IP

E.

EN
LA

R
G

ED
 D

R
A
IN

A
G

E 
PL

A
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
1"

 =
 2

0'

PR
O

FI
LE

S
C
A
LE

: 
H

: 
1"

 =
 2

0'
  

  
  

  
  

V
: 

1"
 =

 2
'

KRY
KRY

K
R
Y

N
M

B
IS

S
U

ED
 F

O
R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C
TI

O
N

03
/0

4/
16

0
JM

D
N

M
B

IS
S
U

ED
 P

ER
 C

H
A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
 4

10
/0

7/
16

1

1

1

1

1

1

A
TT

A
C
H

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 2

 T
O

 C
H

A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
4

S:\Pascagoula\0-Projects\2013\213-008 COP Misc Services\008 Drainage Improvements Holland St to Ingalls Ave\Dwgs\Current Design\IFC\C5 DRAINAGE REV 2.dwg, 10/7/2016 1:52:49 PM, nicoles, 1:2



0.
00

5.
00

10
.0

0

15
.0

0

0.
00

5.
00

10
.0

0

15
.0

0

10
8+

50

10.09

10
9+

00

9.81

10
9+

50

6.41

0.
00

5.
00

10
.0

0

15
.0

0

0.
00

5.
00

10
.0

0

15
.0

0

14
3.

51
' L

.F
. O

F
 (

2)
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
36

"x
72

" 
R

C
B

 @
 0

.1
5%

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

LO
C

A
T

E
D

S
T

A
: 1

08
+

50
T

O
P

 =
 1

0.
09

PR
O

PO
S
ED

 J
B
-0

7
C
A
S
T 

IN
 P

LA
C
E 

C
O

N
C
R
ET

E 
JU

N
C
TI

O
N

B
O

X
 W

/ 
(2

) 
4"

x4
8"

 W
EI

R
 O

PE
N

IN
G

S
S
TA

: 
10

8+
15

.8
6

R
IM

 E
LE

V
. 

10
.5

7
N

: 
31

13
13

.9
6

E:
 1

08
30

34
.3

2
(2

) 
W

EI
R
 I

N
V
. 

IN
 =

 9
.4

0
(2

) 
36

"x
72

" 
R
C
B
 (

N
W

) 
IN

V
. 

IN
 =

 5
.7

1
(2

) 
36

"x
72

" 
R
C
B
 (

E)
 I

N
V
. 

O
U

T 
=

 5
.7

1

PR
O

PO
S
ED

 H
W

-0
8

C
O

N
C
R
ET

E 
W

IN
G

ED
 H

EA
D

W
A
LL

S
TA

: 
10

9+
59

.3
7

N
: 

31
13

90
.8

3
E:

 1
08

29
13

.1
3

(2
) 

36
"x

72
" 

R
C
B
 (

S
E)

 I
N

V
. 

IN
 =

 5
.9

3

S
C
A
LE

: 
1"

 =
 

0
20

'
40

'
20

'

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

B
Y

A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

A
PV

D
A
PV

D
A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

B
Y

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N

SCALES ACCORDINGLY.

R
ev

. 
N

o.

S
H

EE
T

O
F

BAR IS ONE INCH ON

THIS SHEET,ADJUST

ORIGINAL DRAWING.
IF NOT ONE INCH ON

VERIFY SCALES

A
PV

D

01"
E-mail: compton@comptonengineering.com

Phone: (228) 762-3970  Fax: (228) 769-9079
Pascagoula, Mississippi  39567

1706 Convent Avenue

APVD.:
CHK.:

DSGN.:
DATE:
JOB NO.:

SCALE:

DWG. BY:

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS CLAUSE: INFORMATION AND DATA CONTAINED ON THIS DRAWING IS CONFIDENTIAL. IF GIVEN TO AN ENTITY NOT HAVING A CONTRACTUAL RELATIONSHIP WITH THE ENGINEER, THE INFORMATION SHALL NOT BE USED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION. THIS LEGEND SHALL BE MARKED ON ANY REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF IN WHOLE OR IN PART: COMPTON ENGINEERING, INC.  ©  COPYRIGHT 1998.

C
5.

03
37

1
18

STA: 108+16.90 TO STA: 110+02
TWP/ADD/NMBENLARGED DRAINAGE PLAN AND PROFILE

JAB/JMD
DECEMBER 2015

213-008.008

AS NOTEDCITY OF PASCAGOULA

N
O

TE
S

:
1.

A
N

Y 
D

A
M

A
G

E 
TO

 D
R
A
IN

 I
N

LE
T 

B
O

X
 O

R
 D

R
A
IN

 P
IP

E 
TO

 R
EM

A
IN

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

R
EP

A
IR

ED
 A

T 
TH

E 
C
O

N
TR

A
C
TO

R
S
 E

X
PE

N
S
E.

2.
TE

M
PO

R
A
R
Y 

S
H

O
R
IN

G
 P

A
Y 

IT
EM

 I
N

C
LU

D
ES

 L
A
B
O

R
, 

M
A
TE

R
IA

LS
 A

N
D

 A
LL

IN
C
ID

EN
TA

L 
IT

EM
S
 T

O
 I

N
S
TA

LL
 A

N
D

 R
EM

O
V
E 

S
H

O
R
IN

G
 A

LO
N

G
 E

X
C
A
V
A
TI

O
N

.
3.

G
R
A
TE

 I
N

LE
T 

PA
Y 

IT
EM

 I
N

C
LU

D
ES

 A
LL

 L
A
B
O

R
, 

M
A
TE

R
IA

L,
 A

N
D

 I
N

C
ID

EN
TA

L
IT

EM
S
 N

EC
ES

S
A
R
Y 

TO
 I

N
S
TA

LL
 I

N
 A

N
D

 T
IE

-I
N

 T
O

 D
R
A
IN

 P
IP

E.
4.

C
O

N
C
R
ET

E 
JU

N
C
TI

O
N

 B
O

X
 P

A
Y 

IT
EM

 T
O

 I
N

C
LU

D
E 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C
ED

 C
O

N
C
R
ET

E,
M

A
N

H
O

LE
 F

R
A
M

E 
A
N

D
 C

O
V
ER

, 
LA

B
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 I

N
C
ID

EN
TA

L 
IT

EM
S
.

5.
H

EA
D

W
A
LL

 P
A
Y 

IT
EM

 T
O

 I
N

C
LU

D
E 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C
ED

 C
O

N
C
R
ET

E,
 L

A
B
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
LL

O
TH

ER
 I

N
C
ID

EN
TA

L 
IT

EM
S
.

6.
H

EA
D

W
A
LL

 D
ET

A
IL

 H
A
S
 C

H
A
N

G
ED

. 
(S

EE
 A

TT
A
C
H

M
EN

T)

EN
LA

R
G

ED
 D

R
A
IN

A
G

E 
PL

A
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
1"

 =
 2

0'

PR
O

FI
LE

S
C
A
LE

: 
H

: 
1"

 =
 2

0'
  

  
  

  
  

V
: 

1"
 =

 2
'

KRY
KRY

K
R
Y

N
M

B
IS

S
U

ED
 F

O
R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C
TI

O
N

03
/0

4/
16

0
JM

D
N

M
B

IS
S
U

ED
 P

ER
 C

H
A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
 4

10
/0

7/
16

1

1

1

1

A
TT

A
C
H

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 2

 T
O

 C
H

A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
4

1

1

S:\Pascagoula\0-Projects\2013\213-008 COP Misc Services\008 Drainage Improvements Holland St to Ingalls Ave\Dwgs\Current Design\IFC\C5 DRAINAGE REV 2.dwg, 10/7/2016 1:52:54 PM, nicoles, 1:2



 x  x  x  x  x  x  x  x  x  x  x  x  x  x  x  x 

IN
G

A
LL

S
 A

V
EN

U
E

MILLER STREET

HESTER STREET

ROSWELL STREET

24
" 

S
TO

P 
B
A
R
 (

W
H

IT
E)

D
O

U
B
LE

 Y
EL

LO
W

 C
EN

TE
R

S
TR

IP
E 

(C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
)

D
O

U
B
LE

 Y
EL

LO
W

 C
EN

TE
R
 S

TR
IP

E 
(C

O
N

TI
N

U
O

U
S
)

24
" 

S
TO

P 
B
A
R
 (

W
H

IT
E)

D
O

U
B
LE

 Y
EL

LO
W

 C
EN

TE
R

S
TR

IP
E 

(C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
)

24
" 

S
TO

P 
B
A
R
 (

W
H

IT
E)

D
O

U
B
LE

 Y
EL

LO
W

 C
EN

TE
R

S
TR

IP
E 

(C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
)

W
H

IT
E 

ED
G

E 
S
TR

IP
E

(C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
)

W
H

IT
E 

ED
G

E 
S
TR

IP
E

(C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
)

W
H

IT
E 

ED
G

E 
S
TR

IP
E

(C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
)

W
H

IT
E 

ED
G

E 
S
TR

IP
E

(C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
)

W
H

IT
E 

ED
G

E 
S
TR

IP
E

(C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
)

W
H

IT
E 

ED
G

E 
S
TR

IP
E

(C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
)

W
H

IT
E 

ED
G

E 
S
TR

IP
E

(C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
)

W
H

IT
E 

ED
G

E 
S
TR

IP
E

(C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
)

W
H

IT
E 

ED
G

E 
S
TR

IP
E

(C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
)

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

B
Y

A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

A
PV

D
A
PV

D
A
PV

D
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
B
Y

B
Y

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N

SCALES ACCORDINGLY.

R
ev

. 
N

o.

S
H

EE
T

O
F

BAR IS ONE INCH ON

THIS SHEET,ADJUST

ORIGINAL DRAWING.
IF NOT ONE INCH ON

VERIFY SCALES

A
PV

D

01"
E-mail: compton@comptonengineering.com

Phone: (228) 762-3970  Fax: (228) 769-9079
Pascagoula, Mississippi  39567

1706 Convent Avenue

APVD.:
CHK.:

DSGN.:
DATE:
JOB NO.:

SCALE:

DWG. BY:

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS CLAUSE: INFORMATION AND DATA CONTAINED ON THIS DRAWING IS CONFIDENTIAL. IF GIVEN TO AN ENTITY NOT HAVING A CONTRACTUAL RELATIONSHIP WITH THE ENGINEER, THE INFORMATION SHALL NOT BE USED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION. THIS LEGEND SHALL BE MARKED ON ANY REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF IN WHOLE OR IN PART: COMPTON ENGINEERING, INC.  ©  COPYRIGHT 1998.

C
6.

02
37

0
21

PROPOSED STRIPING PLAN
ADD/NMB
JAB/JMD

OCTOBER 2015
213-008.008

1" = 20'CITY OF PASCAGOULA

S
C
A
LE

: 
1"

 =
 

0
20

'
40

'
20

'

PR
O

PO
S
ED

 S
TR

IP
IN

G
 P

LA
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
1"

 =
 2

0'

KRY
KRY

JM
D

N
M

B
IS

S
U

ED
 P

ER
 C

H
A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
 4

10
/0

7/
16

0

A
TT

A
C
H

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 2

 T
O

 C
H

A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
4



A
TT

A
C
H

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 2

 T
O

 C
H

A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
4



A
TT

A
C
H

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 2

 T
O

 C
H

A
N

G
E 

O
R
D

ER
 N

o.
4



Agenda Number:  

Oct. 18, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Annual Maintenance Contract for Trenchless Cleaning and CCTV Inspection

Award the contract for Annual Maintenance for Trenchless Cleaning and CCTV Inspection to
the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, Gulf Coast Underground, in accordance with the
attached engineer's recommendation. The bid amount shown was based on a unit price bid list
for comparison, and is not necessarily indicative of the anticipated contract amount. Task
orders will be issued during the year for specific work, based on the needs of the City and
available budgeted funds. Authorize the City Manager to execute the Contract documents.

✔

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
19.





C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 B

ID
 T

A
B

U
L

A
T

IO
N

A
N

N
U

A
L

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 F
O

R
T

R
E

N
C

H
L

E
S

S
 C

L
E

A
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 C

C
T

V
 I

N
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

F
O

R
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 P
A

S
C

A
G

O
U

L
A

T
U

E
S

D
A

Y
, S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 2
7,

 2
01

6 
A

T
 2

:0
0 

P
.M

.

1,
 2

It
em

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

U
n

it
Q

ty
.

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e
 U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
 

 A
m

ou
n

t 
N

ot
e

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e

1
S

ta
nd

ar
d 

M
ob

il
iz

at
io

n 
/ D

em
ob

il
iz

at
io

n 
(3

0 
da

ys
 o

r 
le

ss
)

L
S

1
 $

   
   

   
5,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 2

5,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

25
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
5,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,5
00

.0
0 

2
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
M

ob
il

iz
at

io
n 

/ D
em

ob
il

iz
at

io
n 

(7
 

da
ys

 o
r 

le
ss

)
L

S
1

 $
   

   
 1

0,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 2
5,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
25

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

7,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  7
,5

00
.0

0 

3
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
M

ob
il

iz
at

io
n 

/ D
em

ob
il

iz
at

io
n 

(4
8 

ho
ur

s 
or

 le
ss

)
L

S
1

 $
   

   
 1

5,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 2
5,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
25

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 1

0,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0 

4
T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ff
ic

 C
on

tr
ol

L
S

10
 $

   
   

   
   

40
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  4

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
30

,0
00

.0
0 

5
4"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
L

ig
ht

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
00

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
5,

50
0.

00
 

6
4"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
M

ed
iu

m
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

00
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
50

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.2
5 

 $
   

   
   

6,
25

0.
00

 

7
4"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
H

ea
vy

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
00

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
4,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
7,

00
0.

00
 

8
4"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
- 

L
ig

ht
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
45

0.
00

 

9
4"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
- 

M
ed

iu
m

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.2

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

52
5.

00
 

10
4"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
- 

H
ea

vy
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0.
00

 

11
4"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
- 

T
el

ev
is

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
 

12
6"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
L

ig
ht

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
00

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 

13
6"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
M

ed
iu

m
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

00
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
50

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.7
5 

 $
   

   
   

3,
75

0.
00

 

14
6"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
H

ea
vy

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
00

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
4,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
4,

00
0.

00
 

15
6"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
- 

L
ig

ht
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

0.
00

 

16
6"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
- 

M
ed

iu
m

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.7

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

27
5.

00
 

17
6"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
- 

H
ea

vy
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0.
00

 

 Y
es

 
 N

/A
 

B
id

 B
on

d 
in

cl
ud

ed
:

A
dd

en
da

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
an

d 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

ed
:

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

R
es

po
ns

ib
il

it
y 

N
um

be
r:

 Y
es

 
 N

/A
 

18
65

1-
S

C

 S
m

it
h

 I
n

d
u

st
ri

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 I
n

c.
  

14
48

7-
M

C

 G
u

lf
 C

oa
st

 U
n

d
er

gr
ou

n
d

 

 P
.O

. B
ox

 3
97

 

 F
lo

re
n

ce
, M

S
  3

90
73

 

 Y
es

 
 N

/A
 

12
01

9-
M

C

 S
u

n
co

as
t 

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

, I
n

c.
  

B
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 T
R

E
N

C
H

L
E

S
S

 C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
 &

 C
C

T
V

 
IN

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N

 3
15

8 
O

ld
 S

h
el

l R
oa

d
 

 M
ob

il
e,

 A
L

  3
66

07
 

 2
00

1 
W

. I
-6

5 
S

er
vi

ce
 R

oa
d

 

 M
ob

il
e,

 A
L

  3
66

18
 

S
:\

P
as

ca
go

u
la

\0
-P

ro
je

ct
s\

2
0

1
3

\2
1

3
-0

0
8

 C
O

P
 M

is
c 

S
er

vi
ce

s\
0

4
9

 T
re

n
ch

le
ss

 C
le

an
in

g 
&

 C
C

T
V

 I
n

sp
ec

tio
n

\D
oc

s\
B

id
 O

pe
n

in
g 

D
oc

s\
C

er
tif

ie
d 

B
id

 T
ab

u
la

tio
n

C
er

tif
ie

d 
B

id
 T

ab
u

la
tio

n

P
A

G
E

 1
 O

F
 7



C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 B

ID
 T

A
B

U
L

A
T

IO
N

A
N

N
U

A
L

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 F
O

R
T

R
E

N
C

H
L

E
S

S
 C

L
E

A
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 C

C
T

V
 I

N
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

F
O

R
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 P
A

S
C

A
G

O
U

L
A

T
U

E
S

D
A

Y
, S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 2
7,

 2
01

6 
A

T
 2

:0
0 

P
.M

.

It
em

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

U
n

it
Q

ty
.

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e
 U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
 

 A
m

ou
n

t 
N

ot
e

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e

18
6"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
- 

T
el

ev
is

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
 

19
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
L

ig
ht

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
00

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 1
5,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 1
0,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 1
5,

00
0.

00
 

20
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
M

ed
iu

m
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
50

00
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.5
0 

 $
   

   
 1

7,
50

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.1
0 

 $
   

   
 1

0,
50

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 1

5,
00

0.
00

 

21
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
H

ea
vy

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
00

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 2
0,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.2

0 
 $

   
   

 1
1,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 2
0,

00
0.

00
 

22
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
- 

L
ig

ht
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

00
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.6
5 

 $
   

   
   

1,
65

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

 

23
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
- 

M
ed

iu
m

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
00

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
.8

5 
 $

   
   

   
1,

85
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
 

24
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
- 

H
ea

vy
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

00
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

 

25
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
- 

T
el

ev
is

in
g

L
F

10
00

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

26
10

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

L
ig

ht
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

00
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

 

27
10

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

M
ed

iu
m

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
00

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

50
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.1

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

10
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 

28
10

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

H
ea

vy
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

00
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.2
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
20

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
00

0.
00

 

29
10

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
L

ig
ht

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.2

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

10
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

30
10

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
M

ed
iu

m
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.4
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
20

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

0.
00

 

31
10

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
H

ea
vy

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.6

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

30
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
 

32
10

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
T

el
ev

is
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

 

33
12

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

L
ig

ht
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

00
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.2
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
20

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.8
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
80

0.
00

 

34
12

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

M
ed

iu
m

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
00

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

50
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.4

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

40
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
4,

00
0.

00
 

35
12

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

H
ea

vy
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

00
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.6
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
60

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.2
0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
20

0.
00

 

36
12

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
L

ig
ht

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.2

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

10
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.8

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

40
0.

00
 

B
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 T
R

E
N

C
H

L
E

S
S

 C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
 &

 C
C

T
V

 
IN

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)
 G

u
lf

 C
oa

st
 U

n
d

er
gr

ou
n

d
 

 S
m

it
h

 I
n

d
u

st
ri

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 I
n

c.
  

 S
u

n
co

as
t 

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

, I
n

c.
  

1,
 2

S
:\

P
as

ca
go

u
la

\0
-P

ro
je

ct
s\

2
0

1
3

\2
1

3
-0

0
8

 C
O

P
 M

is
c 

S
er

vi
ce

s\
0

4
9

 T
re

n
ch

le
ss

 C
le

an
in

g 
&

 C
C

T
V

 I
n

sp
ec

tio
n

\D
oc

s\
B

id
 O

pe
n

in
g 

D
oc

s\
C

er
tif

ie
d 

B
id

 T
ab

u
la

tio
n

C
er

tif
ie

d 
B

id
 T

ab
u

la
tio

n

P
A

G
E

 2
 O

F
 7



C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 B

ID
 T

A
B

U
L

A
T

IO
N

A
N

N
U

A
L

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 F
O

R
T

R
E

N
C

H
L

E
S

S
 C

L
E

A
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 C

C
T

V
 I

N
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

F
O

R
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 P
A

S
C

A
G

O
U

L
A

T
U

E
S

D
A

Y
, S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 2
7,

 2
01

6 
A

T
 2

:0
0 

P
.M

.

It
em

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

U
n

it
Q

ty
.

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e
 U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
 

 A
m

ou
n

t 
N

ot
e

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e

37
12

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
M

ed
iu

m
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.4
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
20

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

 

38
12

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
H

ea
vy

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.6

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

30
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.2

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

60
0.

00
 

39
12

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
T

el
ev

is
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

 

40
14

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

L
ig

ht
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.2
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
10

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
75

0.
00

 

41
14

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

M
ed

iu
m

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

75
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.2

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

60
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
.2

5 
 $

   
   

   
3,

12
5.

00
 

42
14

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

H
ea

vy
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.2
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
10

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
50

0.
00

 

43
14

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
L

ig
ht

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

10
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.2

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

32
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

45
0.

00
 

44
14

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
M

ed
iu

m
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.4
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
34

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.2
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
52

5.
00

 

45
14

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
H

ea
vy

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

20
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.6

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

36
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

60
0.

00
 

46
14

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
T

el
ev

is
in

g
L

F
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

0.
00

 

47
16

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

L
ig

ht
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.2
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
10

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.2
5 

 $
   

   
   

3,
12

5.
00

 

48
16

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

M
ed

iu
m

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
.2

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

60
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
.7

5 
 $

   
   

   
3,

37
5.

00
 

49
16

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

H
ea

vy
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
50

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.2
0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
10

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
00

0.
00

 

50
16

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
L

ig
ht

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.2

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

60
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.2

5 
 $

   
   

   
2,

62
5.

00
 

51
16

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
M

ed
iu

m
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.2
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
10

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.7
5 

 $
   

   
   

2,
87

5.
00

 

52
16

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
H

ea
vy

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
.2

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

60
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

50
0.

00
 

53
16

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
T

el
ev

is
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

 

54
20

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

L
ig

ht
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
75

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.2
0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
10

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.8
0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
40

0.
00

 

B
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 T
R

E
N

C
H

L
E

S
S

 C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
 &

 C
C

T
V

 
IN

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)
 G

u
lf

 C
oa

st
 U

n
d

er
gr

ou
n

d
 

 S
m

it
h

 I
n

d
u

st
ri

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 I
n

c.
  

 S
u

n
co

as
t 

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

, I
n

c.
  

1,
 2

S
:\

P
as

ca
go

u
la

\0
-P

ro
je

ct
s\

2
0

1
3

\2
1

3
-0

0
8

 C
O

P
 M

is
c 

S
er

vi
ce

s\
0

4
9

 T
re

n
ch

le
ss

 C
le

an
in

g 
&

 C
C

T
V

 I
n

sp
ec

tio
n

\D
oc

s\
B

id
 O

pe
n

in
g 

D
oc

s\
C

er
tif

ie
d 

B
id

 T
ab

u
la

tio
n

C
er

tif
ie

d 
B

id
 T

ab
u

la
tio

n

P
A

G
E

 3
 O

F
 7



C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 B

ID
 T

A
B

U
L

A
T

IO
N

A
N

N
U

A
L

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 F
O

R
T

R
E

N
C

H
L

E
S

S
 C

L
E

A
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 C

C
T

V
 I

N
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

F
O

R
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 P
A

S
C

A
G

O
U

L
A

T
U

E
S

D
A

Y
, S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 2
7,

 2
01

6 
A

T
 2

:0
0 

P
.M

.

It
em

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

U
n

it
Q

ty
.

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e
 U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
 

 A
m

ou
n

t 
N

ot
e

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e

55
20

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

M
ed

iu
m

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

25
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
.2

0 
 $

   
   

   
4,

60
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
.9

0 
 $

   
   

   
4,

45
0.

00
 

56
20

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

H
ea

vy
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
75

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0.

20
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,1
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
.0

5 
 $

   
   

   
4,

52
5.

00
 

57
20

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
L

ig
ht

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

20
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
.2

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

72
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
.8

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

78
0.

00
 

58
20

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
M

ed
iu

m
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.2
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
82

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

.9
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
79

0.
00

 

59
20

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
H

ea
vy

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
.2

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

92
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
.0

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

80
5.

00
 

60
20

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
T

el
ev

is
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

 

61
24

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

L
ig

ht
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.2
0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
10

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
00

0.
00

 

62
24

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

M
ed

iu
m

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
.2

0 
 $

   
   

   
4,

60
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
4,

50
0.

00
 

63
24

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

H
ea

vy
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
75

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0.

20
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,1
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  5
,0

00
.0

0 

64
24

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
L

ig
ht

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

30
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

75
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

70
0.

00
 

65
24

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
M

ed
iu

m
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
85

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
80

0.
00

 

66
24

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
H

ea
vy

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

60
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

95
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

90
0.

00
 

67
24

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
T

el
ev

is
in

g
L

F
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

0.
00

 

68
P

ro
tr

ud
in

g 
T

ap
 R

em
ov

al
E

A
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

25
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
25

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  7
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

20
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
20

,0
00

.0
0 

69
R

oo
t R

em
ov

al
E

A
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

25
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
25

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  7
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
15

,0
00

.0
0 

70
S

an
it

ar
y 

S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 -

 C
le

an
ou

t
E

A
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  8

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

16
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

32
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
32

,5
00

.0
0 

71
S

an
it

ar
y 

S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 -

 T
el

ev
is

in
g 

E
A

10
00

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0.
00

  
$ 

   
 2

00
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
0.

00
  

$ 
   

 1
50

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

0.
00

  
$ 

   
 1

50
,0

00
.0

0 

72
15

" 
S

to
rm

 P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
L

ig
ht

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

75
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

50
0.

00
 

73
15

" 
S

to
rm

 P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
M

ed
iu

m
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
25

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
00

0.
00

 

74
15

" 
S

to
rm

 P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
H

ea
vy

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  5
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
75

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
50

0.
00

 

B
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 T
R

E
N

C
H

L
E

S
S

 C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
 &

 C
C

T
V

 
IN

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)
 G

u
lf

 C
oa

st
 U

n
d

er
gr

ou
n

d
 

 S
m

it
h

 I
n

d
u

st
ri

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 I
n

c.
  

 S
u

n
co

as
t 

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

, I
n

c.
  

1,
 2

S
:\

P
as

ca
go

u
la

\0
-P

ro
je

ct
s\

2
0

1
3

\2
1

3
-0

0
8

 C
O

P
 M

is
c 

S
er

vi
ce

s\
0

4
9

 T
re

n
ch

le
ss

 C
le

an
in

g 
&

 C
C

T
V

 I
n

sp
ec

tio
n

\D
oc

s\
B

id
 O

pe
n

in
g 

D
oc

s\
C

er
tif

ie
d 

B
id

 T
ab

u
la

tio
n

C
er

tif
ie

d 
B

id
 T

ab
u

la
tio

n

P
A

G
E

 4
 O

F
 7



C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 B

ID
 T

A
B

U
L

A
T

IO
N

A
N

N
U

A
L

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 F
O

R
T

R
E

N
C

H
L

E
S

S
 C

L
E

A
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 C

C
T

V
 I

N
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

F
O

R
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 P
A

S
C

A
G

O
U

L
A

T
U

E
S

D
A

Y
, S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 2
7,

 2
01

6 
A

T
 2

:0
0 

P
.M

.

It
em

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

U
n

it
Q

ty
.

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e
 U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
 

 A
m

ou
n

t 
N

ot
e

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e

75
15

" 
S

to
rm

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
L

ig
ht

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

40
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

45
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

60
0.

00
 

76
15

" 
S

to
rm

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
M

ed
iu

m
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
55

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
70

0.
00

 

77
15

" 
S

to
rm

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
H

ea
vy

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

80
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

65
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

80
0.

00
 

78
15

" 
S

to
rm

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
T

el
ev

is
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
25

0.
00

 

79
18

" 
S

to
rm

 P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
L

ig
ht

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
4,

75
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

50
0.

00
 

80
18

" 
S

to
rm

 P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
M

ed
iu

m
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0.

50
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,2
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
4,

00
0.

00
 

81
18

" 
S

to
rm

 P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
H

ea
vy

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  5
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
1.

50
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,7
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
4,

50
0.

00
 

82
18

" 
S

to
rm

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
L

ig
ht

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

40
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

85
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

60
0.

00
 

83
18

" 
S

to
rm

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
M

ed
iu

m
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
95

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
70

0.
00

 

84
18

" 
S

to
rm

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
H

ea
vy

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

80
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
50

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,0

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
80

0.
00

 

85
18

" 
S

to
rm

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
T

el
ev

is
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
25

0.
00

 

86
24

" 
S

to
rm

 P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
L

ig
ht

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
4,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

7.
50

  
$ 

   
   

  8
,7

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,0
00

.0
0 

87
24

" 
S

to
rm

 P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
M

ed
iu

m
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

9.
50

  
$ 

   
   

  9
,7

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
3.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  6

,5
00

.0
0 

88
24

" 
S

to
rm

 P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
H

ea
vy

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

2.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  6
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
1.

50
  

$ 
   

   
10

,7
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  7
,5

00
.0

0 

89
24

" 
S

to
rm

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
L

ig
ht

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

45
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

6.
50

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,6

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
80

0.
00

 

90
24

" 
S

to
rm

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
M

ed
iu

m
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
55

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
8.

50
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,8
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,0

00
.0

0 

91
24

" 
S

to
rm

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
H

ea
vy

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

65
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0.
50

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,0

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
2.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,2
00

.0
0 

92
24

" 
S

to
rm

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
T

el
ev

is
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

 

B
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 T
R

E
N

C
H

L
E

S
S

 C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
 &

 C
C

T
V

 
IN

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)
 G

u
lf

 C
oa

st
 U

n
d

er
gr

ou
n

d
 

 S
m

it
h

 I
n

d
u

st
ri

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 I
n

c.
  

 S
u

n
co

as
t 

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

, I
n

c.
  

1,
 2

S
:\

P
as

ca
go

u
la

\0
-P

ro
je

ct
s\

2
0

1
3

\2
1

3
-0

0
8

 C
O

P
 M

is
c 

S
er

vi
ce

s\
0

4
9

 T
re

n
ch

le
ss

 C
le

an
in

g 
&

 C
C

T
V

 I
n

sp
ec

tio
n

\D
oc

s\
B

id
 O

pe
n

in
g 

D
oc

s\
C

er
tif

ie
d 

B
id

 T
ab

u
la

tio
n

C
er

tif
ie

d 
B

id
 T

ab
u

la
tio

n

P
A

G
E

 5
 O

F
 7



C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 B

ID
 T

A
B

U
L

A
T

IO
N

A
N

N
U

A
L

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 F
O

R
T

R
E

N
C

H
L

E
S

S
 C

L
E

A
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 C

C
T

V
 I

N
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

F
O

R
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 P
A

S
C

A
G

O
U

L
A

T
U

E
S

D
A

Y
, S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 2
7,

 2
01

6 
A

T
 2

:0
0 

P
.M

.

It
em

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

U
n

it
Q

ty
.

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e
 U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
 

 A
m

ou
n

t 
N

ot
e

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e

93
30

" 
S

to
rm

 P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
L

ig
ht

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
4,

50
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1.
50

  
$ 

   
   

10
,7

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
3.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  6

,5
00

.0
0 

94
30

" 
S

to
rm

 P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
M

ed
iu

m
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
2.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  6

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

3.
50

  
$ 

   
   

11
,7

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  7

,5
00

.0
0 

95
30

" 
S

to
rm

 P
ip

e 
C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g 

- 
H

ea
vy

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

6.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  8
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5.

50
  

$ 
   

   
12

,7
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

7.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  8
,5

00
.0

0 

96
30

" 
S

to
rm

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
L

ig
ht

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0.
50

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,0

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
1.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,1
00

.0
0 

97
30

" 
S

to
rm

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
M

ed
iu

m
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
2.

50
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,2
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,5

00
.0

0 

98
30

" 
S

to
rm

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
H

ea
vy

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

70
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

4.
50

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,4

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
8.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,8
00

.0
0 

99
30

" 
S

to
rm

 M
ai

n 
P

ip
e 

- 
T

el
ev

is
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

 

10
0

36
" 

S
to

rm
 P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

L
ig

ht
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
1.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1.
50

  
$ 

   
   

10
,7

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
8.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  9

,0
00

.0
0 

10
1

36
" 

S
to

rm
 P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

M
ed

iu
m

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  7
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
6.

50
  

$ 
   

   
13

,2
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

2.
00

  
$ 

   
   

11
,0

00
.0

0 

10
2

36
" 

S
to

rm
 P

ip
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g 
- 

H
ea

vy
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
10

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

1.
50

  
$ 

   
   

15
,7

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
12

,5
00

.0
0 

10
3

36
" 

S
to

rm
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
- 

L
ig

ht
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
90

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5.

50
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,5
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

7.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,7

00
.0

0 

10
4

36
" 

S
to

rm
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
- 

M
ed

iu
m

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

L
F

10
0

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5.

50
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,5
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

9.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,9

00
.0

0 

10
5

36
" 

S
to

rm
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
- 

H
ea

vy
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
L

F
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
1.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,1
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

0.
50

  
$ 

   
   

  3
,0

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
2.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,2
00

.0
0 

10
6

36
" 

S
to

rm
 M

ai
n 

P
ip

e 
- 

T
el

ev
is

in
g

L
F

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

75
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
 

10
7

B
yp

as
s 

P
um

pi
ng

 S
et

up
 -

 6
" 

P
um

p
E

A
50

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

10
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

75
,0

00
.0

0 

10
8

B
yp

as
s 

P
um

pi
ng

 O
pe

ra
ti

on
 -

 6
" 

P
um

p
H

R
S

10
0

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

30
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

20
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
20

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

12
,5

00
.0

0 

10
9

6"
 B

yp
as

s 
P

um
pi

ng
 L

in
e

L
F

50
00

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 1
5,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 1
0,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 4
0,

00
0.

00
 

11
0

S
m

ok
e 

T
es

ti
ng

 (
A

ll 
S

iz
es

)
L

F
10

00
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.7

5 
 $

   
   

   
7,

50
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.4

5 
 $

   
   

   
4,

50
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.5

5 
 $

   
   

   
5,

50
0.

00
 

11
1

M
an

ho
le

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n

E
A

20
00

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

0.
00

  
$ 

   
 1

60
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

13
3.

00
  

$ 
   

 2
66

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

5.
00

  
$ 

   
 2

50
,0

00
.0

0 

11
2

S
L

-R
A

T
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
- 

2 
L

in
e 

M
an

ho
le

E
A

10
00

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

55
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

10
0.

00
  

$ 
   

 1
00

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
77

0.
00

  
$ 

   
 7

70
,0

00
.0

0 

11
3

S
L

-R
A

T
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
- 

3 
L

in
e 

M
an

ho
le

E
A

10
00

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

80
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

12
5.

00
  

$ 
   

 1
25

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
15

5.
00

  
$ 

 1
,1

55
,0

00
.0

0 

B
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 T
R

E
N

C
H

L
E

S
S

 C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
 &

 C
C

T
V

 
IN

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)
 G

u
lf

 C
oa

st
 U

n
d

er
gr

ou
n

d
 

 S
m

it
h

 I
n

d
u

st
ri

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 I
n

c.
  

 S
u

n
co

as
t 

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

, I
n

c.
  

1,
 2

S
:\

P
as

ca
go

u
la

\0
-P

ro
je

ct
s\

2
0

1
3

\2
1

3
-0

0
8

 C
O

P
 M

is
c 

S
er

vi
ce

s\
0

4
9

 T
re

n
ch

le
ss

 C
le

an
in

g 
&

 C
C

T
V

 I
n

sp
ec

tio
n

\D
oc

s\
B

id
 O

pe
n

in
g 

D
oc

s\
C

er
tif

ie
d 

B
id

 T
ab

u
la

tio
n

C
er

tif
ie

d 
B

id
 T

ab
u

la
tio

n

P
A

G
E

 6
 O

F
 7





     



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  October 18, 2016     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  Parks & Recreation Department   

 
Contact Name:  Darcie Crew    Phone:  228‐938‐2356 

 

 

Agenda Topic:  Award Bid for River Park Kayak Launch
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   
Accept Engineer's recommendation and award the base bid and alternates 1, 2 and 3 for the construction of 
the River Park Kayak Launch  in  the amount of $136,304.25 to M & D Construction,  Inc.   Authorize  the City 
Manager to execute the documents. This is funded by a Tidelands grant.   

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number:  20.







     



Agenda Number:  

October 18, 2016

Finance

Bobby Parker 938-6716

Municipal Compliance Questionnaire for the fiscal year ended September 30, 
2016

Accept the Questionnaire and let it be spread upon the minutes.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
21.



















     



Agenda Number:  

Oct. 18, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Authorization to Advertise for Bids - Sewer Cleaner (Vac) Truck

Authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids for a 3-Yard Positive Displacement Sewer Cleaner
Truck. Funds have been allocated in the bond revenue list for this equipment.

✔

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
22.



     



Agenda Number:  

October 18, 2016

Finance

Sherria Trosclair 938-6610

YTD Revenue and Expenditure Reports

Accept YTD Revenue and Expenditure Reports for September 2016.

✔✔✔✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
23.



 
 
 

10/13/2016 12:53    |City of Pascagoula |P      1
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
010      GENERAL FUND                       ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

000 REVENUES                           
_________________________________________

 
01000005 GENERAL FUND-TAXES    8,810,296           0   8,810,296   7,345,773.16                  1,464,522.84   83.4%
01000010 GENERAL FUND-LICENSE & PER    1,920,617           0   1,920,617   1,516,593.14                    404,023.86   79.0%
01000015 GENERAL FUND-GRANTS      283,790      52,834     336,624      99,448.69                    237,175.31   29.5%
01000020 GENERAL FUND-INTERGOV'TAL    8,093,907           0   8,093,907   6,952,381.79                  1,141,525.21   85.9%
01000025 GENERAL FUND-CHGS/GOV'T SE    2,042,372           0   2,042,372   2,059,850.14                    -17,478.14  100.9%
01000030 GENERAL FUND-FINES & FORFE    1,020,637           0   1,020,637     630,395.75                    390,241.25   61.8%
01000035 GENERAL FUND-INTEREST       92,153           0      92,153      61,596.95                     30,556.05   66.8%
01000040 GENERAL FUND-RENTS       84,197           0      84,197      63,754.49                     20,442.51   75.7%
01000045 GENERAL FUND-MISCELLANEOUS      314,429       3,600     318,029   1,797,754.72                 -1,479,725.72  565.3%
01000055 GENERAL FUND-TRANSFERS    1,453,834           0   1,453,834            .00                  1,453,834.00     .0%
01000060 GENERAL FUND-OTHER FIN SOU   10,464,022           0  10,464,022      12,691.50                 10,451,330.50     .1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES                        34,580,254      56,434  34,636,688  20,540,240.33                 14,096,447.67   59.3%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                    34,580,254      56,434  34,636,688  20,540,240.33                 14,096,447.67   59.3%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 12:53    |City of Pascagoula |P      2
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
015      TAX CLEARING FUND                  ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

000 REVENUES                           
_________________________________________

 
01500045 TAX CLEARING FUND-MISC.            0           0           0           -.01                           .01  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES                                 0           0           0           -.01                           .01  100.0%

 
TOTAL TAX CLEARING FUND                        0           0           0           -.01                           .01  100.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 12:53    |City of Pascagoula |P      3
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
020      SPECIAL TAX-RECREATION             ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

000 REVENUES                           
_________________________________________

 
02000020 SPECIAL TAX-INTERGOVTAL RE      163,000           0     163,000     160,954.08                      2,045.92   98.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES                           163,000           0     163,000     160,954.08                      2,045.92   98.7%

 
TOTAL SPECIAL TAX-RECREATION             163,000           0     163,000     160,954.08                      2,045.92   98.7%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 12:53    |City of Pascagoula |P      4
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
030      PAYROLL FUND                       ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

000 REVENUES                           
_________________________________________

 
03000035 PAYROLL FUND-INTEREST            0           0           0       2,155.85                     -2,155.85  100.0%
03000045 PAYROLL FUND-MISCELLANEOUS            0           0           0           -.01                           .01  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES                                 0           0           0       2,155.84                     -2,155.84  100.0%

 
TOTAL PAYROLL FUND                             0           0           0       2,155.84                     -2,155.84  100.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 12:53    |City of Pascagoula |P      5
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
040      FORFIETURE & SEIZURE FUND          ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

000 REVENUES                           
_________________________________________

 
04000030 FORFIETURE & SEIZURE-FORFE       60,000       2,434      62,434     288,849.03                   -226,415.03  462.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES                            60,000       2,434      62,434     288,849.03                   -226,415.03  462.6%

 
TOTAL FORFIETURE & SEIZURE FUND           60,000       2,434      62,434     288,849.03                   -226,415.03  462.6%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 12:53    |City of Pascagoula |P      6
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
050      FIRE INSURANCE REBATE FUND         ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

000 REVENUES                           
_________________________________________

 
05000020 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE-INTR      121,900           0     121,900     143,611.91                    -21,711.91  117.8%

 
TOTAL REVENUES                           121,900           0     121,900     143,611.91                    -21,711.91  117.8%

 
TOTAL FIRE INSURANCE REBATE FUND         121,900           0     121,900     143,611.91                    -21,711.91  117.8%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 12:53    |City of Pascagoula |P      7
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
060      INNER HARBOR                       ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

000 REVENUES                           
_________________________________________

 
06000020 INNER HARBOR-INTGOVRMTL RE            0           0           0          37.96                        -37.96  100.0%
06000040 INNER HARBOR-RENTS            0           0           0      21,237.00                    -21,237.00  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES                                 0           0           0      21,274.96                    -21,274.96  100.0%

 
TOTAL INNER HARBOR                             0           0           0      21,274.96                    -21,274.96  100.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 12:53    |City of Pascagoula |P      8
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
070      MACHPELAH CEMETERY FUND            ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

000 REVENUES                           
_________________________________________

 
07000060 MACHPELAH CEMETERY-OTH FIN       45,000           0      45,000      60,000.00                    -15,000.00  133.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES                            45,000           0      45,000      60,000.00                    -15,000.00  133.3%

 
TOTAL MACHPELAH CEMETERY FUND             45,000           0      45,000      60,000.00                    -15,000.00  133.3%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 12:53    |City of Pascagoula |P      9
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
100      COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND         ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

000 REVENUES                           
_________________________________________

 
10000015 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT-GRAN    2,239,021   3,853,316   6,092,337   1,440,560.76                  4,651,775.89   23.6%
10000055 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT-TRNF            0      11,765      11,765            .00                     11,765.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES                         2,239,021   3,865,081   6,104,102   1,440,560.76                  4,663,540.89   23.6%

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND       2,239,021   3,865,081   6,104,102   1,440,560.76                  4,663,540.89   23.6%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 12:53    |City of Pascagoula |P     10
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
180      SPECIAL REVENUE PROJECTS           ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

000 REVENUES                           
_________________________________________

 
18000015 SPECIAL REV PROJECTS-GRANT      350,661           0     350,661     344,733.76                      5,927.42   98.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES                           350,661           0     350,661     344,733.76                      5,927.42   98.3%

 
TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE PROJECTS           350,661           0     350,661     344,733.76                      5,927.42   98.3%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 12:53    |City of Pascagoula |P     11
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
200      GENERAL OBLIG. DEBT SERVICE        ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

000 REVENUES                           
_________________________________________

 
20000005 GENERAL OBLIG. DEBT SER-TA    1,088,300           0   1,088,300   1,070,259.31                     18,040.69   98.3%
20000020 GENERAL OBLIG. DT SER- INT            0           0           0      39,916.02                    -39,916.02  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES                         1,088,300           0   1,088,300   1,110,175.33                    -21,875.33  102.0%

 
TOTAL GENERAL OBLIG. DEBT SERVICE      1,088,300           0   1,088,300   1,110,175.33                    -21,875.33  102.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 12:53    |City of Pascagoula |P     12
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
400      PASCAGOULA UTILITIES               ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

000 REVENUES                           
_________________________________________

 
40000020 PASCAGOULA UTILITIES-INTGO            0           0           0      81,070.00                    -81,070.00  100.0%
40000035 PASCAGOULA UTILITIES-INTER       28,180           0      28,180            .00                     28,180.00     .0%
40000045 PASCAGOULA UTILITIES-MISC       11,000           0      11,000       5,457.24                      5,542.76   49.6%
40000050 PASCAGOULA UTILITIES-UTIL   14,298,360           0  14,298,360  11,733,865.90                  2,564,494.10   82.1%
40000060 PAS UTILITIES-OTH FIN SOUR    5,681,483           0   5,681,483     265,010.80                  5,416,472.20    4.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES                        20,019,023           0  20,019,023  12,085,403.94                  7,933,619.06   60.4%

 
TOTAL PASCAGOULA UTILITIES            20,019,023           0  20,019,023  12,085,403.94                  7,933,619.06   60.4%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 12:53    |City of Pascagoula |P     13
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
480      SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND        ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

000 REVENUES                           
_________________________________________

 
48000005 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT-TAX      240,990           0     240,990     225,828.25                     15,161.75   93.7%
48000020 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT-INT        9,400           0       9,400       8,421.10                        978.90   89.6%
48000025 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT-GOV    1,295,700           0   1,295,700   1,242,949.67                     52,750.33   95.9%
48000035 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT-INT        2,800           0       2,800            .00                      2,800.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES                         1,548,890           0   1,548,890   1,477,199.02                     71,690.98   95.4%

 
TOTAL SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND      1,548,890           0   1,548,890   1,477,199.02                     71,690.98   95.4%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 12:53    |City of Pascagoula |P     14
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
500      PASCAGOULA GROUP INSURANCE         ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

000 REVENUES                           
_________________________________________

 
50000045 PASCAGOULA GRP INS-MISC.            0           0           0   2,924,823.90                 -2,924,823.90  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES                                 0           0           0   2,924,823.90                 -2,924,823.90  100.0%

 
TOTAL PASCAGOULA GROUP INSURANCE               0           0           0   2,924,823.90                 -2,924,823.90  100.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 12:53    |City of Pascagoula |P     15
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
600      FIRE AND POLICE D & R FUND         ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

000 REVENUES                           
_________________________________________

 
60000005 FIRE AND POLICE D & R-TAXE      688,796           0     688,796     677,487.32                     11,308.68   98.4%
60000020 FIRE AND POLICE D & R-INTG            0           0           0      25,263.31                    -25,263.31  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES                           688,796           0     688,796     702,750.63                    -13,954.63  102.0%

 
TOTAL FIRE AND POLICE D & R FUND         688,796           0     688,796     702,750.63                    -13,954.63  102.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 12:53    |City of Pascagoula |P     16
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
                                            ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL   60,904,845   3,923,949  64,828,794  41,302,733.48                 23,526,060.35   63.7%

 
                                        ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Sherria Trosclair **                                        

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P      1
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
010      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

001 CITY COUNCIL                       
_________________________________________

 
01000165 CITY COUNCIL-PERSONAL SERV      158,289           0     158,289     170,550.22            .00     -12,261.22  107.7%
01000170 CITY COUNCIL-SUPPLIES       31,150           0      31,150      28,284.59            .00       2,865.41   90.8%
01000175 CITY COUNCIL-OTHER CHARGES       83,025       2,350      85,375     100,034.20            .00     -14,659.20  117.2%

 
TOTAL CITY COUNCIL                       272,464       2,350     274,814     298,869.01            .00     -24,055.01  108.8%

 
 

010 COURT                              
_________________________________________

 
01001065 COURT-PERSONAL SERVICES      275,560           0     275,560     273,511.96            .00       2,048.04   99.3%
01001070 COURT-SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000       3,608.51            .00       1,391.49   72.2%
01001075 COURT-OTHER CHARGES        4,300           0       4,300         300.00            .00       4,000.00    7.0%

 
TOTAL COURT                              284,860           0     284,860     277,420.47            .00       7,439.53   97.4%

 
 

020 CITY MANAGER                       
_________________________________________

 
01002065 CITY MANAGER-PERSONAL SERV      295,419           0     295,419     285,335.93            .00      10,083.07   96.6%
01002070 CITY MANAGER-SUPPLIES        4,150           0       4,150       2,250.17            .00       1,899.83   54.2%
01002075 CITY MANAGER-OTHER CHARGES       88,070      -2,350      85,720      47,483.46            .00      38,236.54   55.4%

 
TOTAL CITY MANAGER                       387,639      -2,350     385,289     335,069.56            .00      50,219.44   87.0%

 
 

040 CITY CLERK                         
_________________________________________

 
01004065 CITY CLERK-PERSONAL SERVIC      138,021           0     138,021     143,449.59            .00      -5,428.59  103.9%
01004070 CITY CLERK-SUPPLIES        6,300           0       6,300       3,772.73            .00       2,527.27   59.9%
01004075 CITY CLERK-OTHER CHARGES        9,825       2,000      11,825      12,346.06            .00        -521.06  104.4%

 
TOTAL CITY CLERK                         154,146       2,000     156,146     159,568.38            .00      -3,422.38  102.2%

 
 

050 ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE             
_________________________________________

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P      2
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
010      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01005065 ACCOUNTING-PERSONAL SERVIC      310,439           0     310,439     261,618.65            .00      48,820.35   84.3%
01005070 ACCOUNTING-SUPPLIES        3,125           0       3,125       2,947.69            .00         177.31   94.3%
01005075 ACCOUNTING-OTHER CHARGES        1,500           0       1,500       1,113.50            .00         386.50   74.2%

 
TOTAL ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE             315,064           0     315,064     265,679.84            .00      49,384.16   84.3%

 
 

055 PURCHASING                         
_________________________________________

 
01005565 PURCHASING-PERSONAL SERVIC      111,640           0     111,640     111,012.33            .00         627.67   99.4%
01005570 PURCHASING-SUPPLIES        1,450           0       1,450       1,461.81            .00         -11.81  100.8%
01005575 PURCHASING-OTHER CHARGES        5,175        -500       4,675       4,533.73            .00         141.27   97.0%

 
TOTAL PURCHASING                         118,265        -500     117,765     117,007.87            .00         757.13   99.4%

 
 

060 CITY ATTORNEY                      
_________________________________________

 
01006065 CITY ATTORNEY-PERSONAL SER      225,056           0     225,056     226,106.95            .00      -1,050.95  100.5%
01006070 CITY ATTORNEY-SUPPLIES       12,700          20      12,720       6,571.52            .00       6,148.63   51.7%
01006075 CITY ATTORNEY-OTHER CHARGE        6,875           0       6,875       4,420.47            .00       2,454.53   64.3%

 
TOTAL CITY ATTORNEY                      244,631          20     244,651     237,098.94            .00       7,552.21   96.9%

 
 

070 HUMAN RESOURCES                    
_________________________________________

 
01007065 HUMAN RESOURCES-PERSONAL S      283,973           0     283,973     289,079.38            .00      -5,106.38  101.8%
01007070 HUMAN RESOURCES-SUPPLIES        4,000           0       4,000       3,122.82            .00         877.18   78.1%
01007075 HUMAN RESOURCES-OTHER CHAR       55,375           0      55,375      19,768.89            .00      35,606.11   35.7%
01007080 HUMAN RESOURCES-CAPITAL OU        5,000           0       5,000       4,982.28            .00          17.72   99.6%

 
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                    348,348           0     348,348     316,953.37            .00      31,394.63   91.0%

 
 

080 INFORMATION SYSTEMS MGM'T          
_________________________________________

 
01008065 INF SYS MGM'T-PERSONAL SER      158,355           0     158,355     155,206.12            .00       3,148.88   98.0%
01008070 INF SYS MGM'T-SUPPLIES       48,275           0      48,275      38,851.99            .00       9,423.01   80.5%
01008075 INF SYS MGM'T-OTHER CHARGE      397,751           0     397,751     319,549.67      49,612.50      28,588.83   92.8%

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P      3
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
010      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01008080 INF SYS MGM'T-CAPITAL OUTL       74,000           0      74,000      72,264.16            .00       1,735.84   97.7%

 
TOTAL INFORMATION SYSTEMS MGM'T          678,381           0     678,381     585,871.94      49,612.50      42,896.56   93.7%

 
 

090 GEN'L GOV'T BLDG MAINTENANCE       
_________________________________________

 
01009070 GN GV BLD MNT-SUPPLIES        7,300           0       7,300       7,454.70            .00        -154.70  102.1%
01009075 GN GV BLD MNT-OTHER CHARGE      221,263      -3,000     218,263     218,752.50            .00        -489.50  100.2%
01009080 GN GV BLD MNT-CAPITAL OUTL      153,000           0     153,000       3,708.77            .00     149,291.23    2.4%

 
TOTAL GEN'L GOV'T BLDG MAINTENANCE       381,563      -3,000     378,563     229,915.97            .00     148,647.03   60.7%

 
 

099 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION             
_________________________________________

 
01009975 GENERAL ADMIN-OTHER CHARGE    1,562,685       2,855   1,565,540   1,505,956.91            .00      59,583.09   96.2%
01009990 GENERAL ADMIN-TRANSFERS       46,000       2,434      48,434      46,000.00            .00       2,434.00   95.0%

 
TOTAL GENERAL ADMINISTRATION           1,608,685       5,289   1,613,974   1,551,956.91            .00      62,017.09   96.2%

 
 

100 POLICE ADMINISTRATION              
_________________________________________

 
01010065 POLICE ADMIN-PERSONAL SERV      270,326           0     270,326     266,632.71            .00       3,693.29   98.6%
01010070 POLICE ADMIN-SUPPLIES      319,500     -84,670     234,830     217,234.47         557.72      17,037.81   92.7%
01010075 POLICE ADMIN-OTHER CHARGES      144,000           0     144,000     137,135.74       4,526.87       2,337.39   98.4%
01010080 POLICE ADMIN-CAPITAL OUTLA      750,000     -10,000     740,000            .00            .00     740,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL POLICE ADMINISTRATION            1,483,826     -94,670   1,389,156     621,002.92       5,084.59     763,068.49   45.1%

 
 

105 ADMINISTRATIVE BUREAU              
_________________________________________

 
01010565 ADMIN BUREAU-PERSONAL SERV    1,561,074      34,043   1,595,117   1,465,222.90            .00     129,894.40   91.9%
01010570 ADMIN BUREAU-SUPPLIES        2,250           0       2,250         789.03            .00       1,460.97   35.1%
01010575 ADMIN BUREAU-OTHER CHARGES       34,850           0      34,850      25,905.80            .00       8,944.20   74.3%
01010580 ADMIN BUREAU-CAPITAL OUTLA      234,913      51,901     286,814     236,317.28            .00      50,496.43   82.4%

 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE BUREAU            1,833,087      85,944   1,919,031   1,728,235.01            .00     190,796.00   90.1%

 
 

110 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS            
_________________________________________

 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P      4
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
010      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

01011065 CRIM INVEST-PERSONAL SERVI    1,513,564    -152,552   1,361,012   1,237,669.51            .00     123,342.91   90.9%
01011070 CRIM INVEST-SUPPLIES        3,675        -800       2,875       1,975.28            .00         899.72   68.7%
01011075 CRIM INVEST-OTHER CHARGES       39,750           0      39,750      35,706.27            .00       4,043.73   89.8%
01011085 CRIMINAL INVEST-DEBT SERVI        8,200           0       8,200       7,607.28            .00         592.72   92.8%

 
TOTAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS          1,565,189    -153,352   1,411,837   1,282,958.34            .00     128,879.08   90.9%

 
 

112 FIELD SERVICES                     
_________________________________________

 
01011265 FIELD SERVICE-PERSONAL SER    3,219,096     133,308   3,352,404   3,126,615.94            .00     225,788.49   93.3%
01011270 FIELD SERVICES-SUPPLIES       13,675       2,670      16,345      15,591.83            .00         753.17   95.4%
01011275 FIELD SERVICES-OTHER CHARG       29,814           0      29,814      26,955.18            .00       2,858.82   90.4%

 
TOTAL FIELD SERVICES                   3,262,585     135,978   3,398,563   3,169,162.95            .00     229,400.48   93.3%

 
 

115 JAIL FACILITIES                    
_________________________________________

 
01011575 JAIL FACIL-OTHER CHARGES      165,000           0     165,000     156,397.01            .00       8,602.99   94.8%

 
TOTAL JAIL FACILITIES                    165,000           0     165,000     156,397.01            .00       8,602.99   94.8%

 
 

130 POLICE TRAINING                    
_________________________________________

 
01013065 POLICE TRAIN-PERSONAL SERV      155,538         600     156,138     143,907.14            .00      12,230.71   92.2%
01013070 POLICE TRAIN-SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500       1,356.44            .00       1,143.56   54.3%
01013075 POLICE TRAIN-OTHER CHARGES       12,750      23,600      36,350      36,041.24            .00         308.76   99.2%

 
TOTAL POLICE TRAINING                    170,788      24,200     194,988     181,304.82            .00      13,683.03   93.0%

 
 

155 STATION BUILDING MAINTENANCE       
_________________________________________

 
01015565 POL STN BUILD-PERSONAL SER       49,569           0      49,569      49,111.32            .00         457.68   99.1%
01015570 POL STN BLDG-SUPPLIES       11,000      62,800      73,800      62,922.45            .00      10,877.55   85.3%
01015575 POL STN BLDG-OTHER CHARGES        9,500           0       9,500       9,364.43            .00         135.57   98.6%
01015580 POL STN BLDG-CAPITAL OUTLA            0      10,000      10,000       9,986.93            .00          13.07   99.9%

 
TOTAL STATION BUILDING MAINTENANCE        70,069      72,800     142,869     131,385.13            .00      11,483.87   92.0%

 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P      5
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
010      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

160 FIRE ADMINISTRATION                
_________________________________________

 
01016065 FIRE ADMIN-PERSONAL SERVIC      280,122           0     280,122     236,237.87            .00      43,884.13   84.3%
01016070 FIRE ADMIN-SUPPLIES       11,250           0      11,250       6,888.31            .00       4,361.69   61.2%
01016075 FIRE ADMIN-OTHER CHARGES       10,975           0      10,975       6,458.36            .00       4,516.64   58.8%
01016080 FIRE ADMIN-CAPITAL OUTLAY            0           0           0         199.00            .00        -199.00  100.0%

 
TOTAL FIRE ADMINISTRATION                302,347           0     302,347     249,783.54            .00      52,563.46   82.6%

 
 

161 FIRE FIGHTING                      
_________________________________________

 
01016165 FIRE FIGHTING-PERSONAL SER    3,988,820           0   3,988,820   3,871,084.76            .00     117,735.24   97.0%
01016170 FIRE FIGHTING-SUPPLIES       62,800           0      62,800      45,082.93            .00      17,717.07   71.8%
01016175 FIRE FIGHTING-OTHER CHARGE       12,200           0      12,200       5,976.67            .00       6,223.33   49.0%

 
TOTAL FIRE FIGHTING                    4,063,820           0   4,063,820   3,922,144.36            .00     141,675.64   96.5%

 
 

162 FIRE PREVENTION                    
_________________________________________

 
01016265 FIRE PREVENTION-PERSONAL S       80,625           0      80,625      77,087.48            .00       3,537.52   95.6%
01016270 FIRE PROTECT-SUPPLIES        1,500           0       1,500       1,438.69            .00          61.31   95.9%

 
TOTAL FIRE PREVENTION                     82,125           0      82,125      78,526.17            .00       3,598.83   95.6%

 
 

165 FIRE REPAIR SERVICE                
_________________________________________

 
01016565 FIRE REPAIR-PERSONAL SERVI       64,207           0      64,207      62,537.42            .00       1,669.58   97.4%
01016570 FIRE REPAIR-SUPPLIES       31,500           0      31,500      31,227.22            .00         272.78   99.1%

 
TOTAL FIRE REPAIR SERVICE                 95,707           0      95,707      93,764.64            .00       1,942.36   98.0%

 
 

167 FIRE STATIONS and BUILDINGS        
_________________________________________

 
01016770 FIRE STN BLDG-SUPPLIES       27,500          57      27,557      25,005.67            .00       2,550.83   90.7%

 
 
 
 
 

cwarren
Typewritten Text



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P      6
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
010      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01016775 FIRE STN BLDG-OTHER CHARGE        8,000           0       8,000       4,398.21            .00       3,601.79   55.0%
01016780 FIRE STN BLDG-CAPITAL OUTL       60,000           0      60,000            .00            .00      60,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL FIRE STATIONS and BUILDINGS         95,500          57      95,557      29,403.88            .00      66,152.62   30.8%

 
 

180 PLANNING,BUILDING CODE ENFORCE     
_________________________________________

 
01018065 PLANNING AND BUILDING      581,248           0     581,248     569,831.85            .00      11,416.15   98.0%
01018070 PLANNING AND BUILDING       24,500           0      24,500      11,723.08            .00      12,776.92   47.8%
01018075 PLANNING AND BUILDING      204,640           0     204,640      84,639.34      44,642.60      75,358.06   63.2%
01018080 PLANNING AND BUILDING       22,000           0      22,000      22,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL PLANNING,BUILDING CODE ENFORCE      832,388           0     832,388     688,194.27      44,642.60      99,551.13   88.0%

 
 

190 ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE           
_________________________________________

 
01019070 ENVIROMENTAL COMP-SUPPLIES       31,700           0      31,700       4,125.00      12,375.00      15,200.00   52.1%
01019075 ENVR COMP-OTHER CHGS        1,000      14,981      15,981      14,981.34            .00       1,000.00   93.7%

 
TOTAL ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE            32,700      14,981      47,681      19,106.34      12,375.00      16,200.00   66.0%

 
 

200 PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION        
_________________________________________

 
01020070 PUBLIC WORKS ADM-SUPPLIES          100           0         100          22.78            .00          77.22   22.8%
01020075 PUBLIC WORKS ADM-OTHER SVC      225,149      -6,568     218,581     216,080.79            .00       2,500.00   98.9%

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION        225,249      -6,568     218,681     216,103.57            .00       2,577.22   98.8%

 
 

201 STREET                             
_________________________________________

 
01020170 STREET-SUPPLIES      262,500         200     262,700     153,368.00            .00     109,332.00   58.4%
01020175 STREET-OTHER CHARGES    1,962,295     141,824   2,104,119   1,542,890.15      12,943.65     548,284.82   73.9%
01020180 STREET-CAPITAL OUTLAY    5,879,022     640,572   6,519,594   2,082,775.88   2,496,939.63   1,939,878.72   70.2%

 
TOTAL STREET                           8,103,817     782,596   8,886,413   3,779,034.03   2,509,883.28   2,597,495.54   70.8%

 
 

202 STREET LIGHTING                    
_________________________________________

 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P      7
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
010      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01020270 STREET LIGHT-SUPPLIES        8,000           0       8,000       3,396.74            .00       4,603.26   42.5%

 
TOTAL STREET LIGHTING                      8,000           0       8,000       3,396.74            .00       4,603.26   42.5%

 
 

240 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE               
_________________________________________

 
01024070 PROP MAINT-SUPPLIES      109,100           0     109,100      58,509.24            .00      50,590.76   53.6%
01024075 PROP MAINT-OTHER CHARGES      543,672    -184,338     359,334     354,664.24            .00       4,670.15   98.7%
01024080 PROP MAINT-CAPITAL OUTLAY      640,000     122,500     762,500     330,364.06      32,000.00     400,135.94   47.5%

 
TOTAL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE             1,292,772     -61,838   1,230,934     743,537.54      32,000.00     455,396.85   63.0%

 
 

241 BEAUTIFICATION                     
_________________________________________

 
01024165 BEAUTIFICATION-PERSONAL SV      131,263      17,000     148,263     154,544.17            .00      -6,281.17  104.2%
01024170 BEAUTIFICATION-SUPPLIES       88,100      17,350     105,450      64,285.83            .00      41,164.17   61.0%
01024175 BEAUTIFICATION-OTHER CHARG    1,091,076    -120,077     970,999     952,794.82            .00      18,204.38   98.1%
01024180 BEAUTIFICATION-CAPITAL OUT       35,000           0      35,000      33,315.00            .00       1,685.00   95.2%

 
TOTAL BEAUTIFICATION                   1,345,439     -85,727   1,259,712   1,204,939.82            .00      54,772.38   95.7%

 
 

250 ANIMAL CONTROL                     
_________________________________________

 
01025065 ANIMAL CNTRL-PERSONAL SERV      114,384           0     114,384     109,055.83            .00       5,328.17   95.3%
01025070 ANIMAL CNTRL-SUPPLIES       14,200           0      14,200       7,399.71            .00       6,800.29   52.1%
01025075 ANIMAL CNTRL-OTHER CHARGES       22,495           0      22,495      20,936.11            .00       1,558.89   93.1%

 
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                     151,079           0     151,079     137,391.65            .00      13,687.35   90.9%

 
 

300 SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER              
_________________________________________

 
01030065 SR CTZ CENTER-PERSONAL SER      201,567           0     201,567     174,208.45            .00      27,358.55   86.4%
01030070 SR CTZ CENTER-SUPPLIES       14,350           0      14,350       9,080.47            .00       5,269.53   63.3%
01030075 SR CTZ CENTER-OTHER CHARGE       43,950           0      43,950      40,111.63            .00       3,838.37   91.3%
01030080 SR CTZ CENTER-CAPITAL OUTL       55,000           0      55,000      29,391.00            .00      25,609.00   53.4%

 
TOTAL SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER              314,867           0     314,867     252,791.55            .00      62,075.45   80.3%

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P      8
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
010      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

301 PARKS and RECREATION               
_________________________________________

 
01030165 PARKS & RECR-PERSONAL SERV      986,765           0     986,765     917,464.93            .00      69,300.07   93.0%
01030170 PARKS & REC-SUPPLIES      167,700           0     167,700     147,263.61          46.00      20,390.39   87.8%
01030175 PARKS & REC-OTHER CHARGES      526,607       1,240     527,847     448,178.38       4,800.00      74,868.62   85.8%
01030180 PARKS & REC-CAPITAL OUTLAY    1,512,900           0   1,512,900     232,399.86            .00   1,280,500.14   15.4%

 
TOTAL PARKS and RECREATION             3,193,972       1,240   3,195,212   1,745,306.78       4,846.00   1,445,059.22   54.8%

 
 

355 SCRANTON MUSEUM                    
_________________________________________

 
01035565 SCRANTON MUS-PERSONAL SERV       88,366           0      88,366      40,925.86            .00      47,440.14   46.3%
01035570 SCRANTON MUS-SUPPLIES        8,500           0       8,500       6,988.19            .00       1,511.81   82.2%
01035575 SCRANTON MUS-OTHER CHARGES       21,700           0      21,700       4,653.87            .00      17,046.13   21.4%
01035580 SCRANTON MUS-CAPITAL OUTLA       15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL SCRANTON MUSEUM                    133,566           0     133,566      52,567.92            .00      80,998.08   39.4%

 
 

402 GRANTS ADMINISTRATION              
_________________________________________

 
01040265 GRANTS ADMIN-PERSONAL SERV      319,106           0     319,106     266,711.06            .00      52,394.94   83.6%
01040270 GRANTS ADMIN-SUPPLIES        3,900      -1,909       1,991       1,415.60            .00         575.41   71.1%
01040275 GRANTS ADMIN-OTHER CHARGES      124,400       2,300     126,700      60,927.77      40,365.00      25,407.40   79.9%

 
TOTAL GRANTS ADMINISTRATION              447,406         391     447,797     329,054.43      40,365.00      78,377.75   82.5%

 
 

404 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT               
_________________________________________

 
01040465 ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERV       46,160           0      46,160      45,872.00            .00         288.00   99.4%
01040470 ECONOMIC DEV-SUPPLIES       23,000       1,909      24,909      13,539.50       9,720.48       1,649.01   93.4%
01040475 ECONOMIC DEV-OTHER CHARGES      359,250        -600     358,650     170,687.90       2,215.00     185,747.10   48.2%
01040480 ECONOMIC DEV-CAPITAL OUTLA       86,500           0      86,500       2,500.00            .00      84,000.00    2.9%

 
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT               514,910       1,309     516,219     232,599.40      11,935.48     271,684.11   47.4%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                    34,580,254     721,151  35,301,405  25,423,505.07   2,710,744.45   7,167,155.58   79.7%

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P      9
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
020      SPECIAL TAX-RECREATION             APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

305 SPECIAL TAX-RECREATION             
_________________________________________

 
02030580 SPECIAL TAX-CAPITAL            0      80,168      80,168      18,006.75            .00      62,161.25   22.5%

 
TOTAL SPECIAL TAX-RECREATION                   0      80,168      80,168      18,006.75            .00      62,161.25   22.5%

 
TOTAL SPECIAL TAX-RECREATION                   0      80,168      80,168      18,006.75            .00      62,161.25   22.5%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P     10
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
040      FORFIETURE & SEIZURE FUND          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

148 FORFIETURE & SEIZURE               
_________________________________________

 
04014870 FORFIETURE & SEIZURE-SUPPL        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
04014875 FORFIETURE & SEIZURE-OTH C       10,000           0      10,000       7,253.27            .00       2,746.73   72.5%
04014880 FORFIETURE & SEIZURE-CAPIT       30,000       4,990      34,990      33,167.04            .00       1,822.96   94.8%

 
TOTAL FORFIETURE & SEIZURE                44,000       4,990      48,990      40,420.31            .00       8,569.69   82.5%

 
TOTAL FORFIETURE & SEIZURE FUND           44,000       4,990      48,990      40,420.31            .00       8,569.69   82.5%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P     11
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
042      S MS METRO ENFORCEMENT TEAM        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

215 S MS METRO ENFORCE TEAM            
_________________________________________

 
04215075 SMMET - OTHER CHARGES       95,000           0      95,000     -80,723.76            .00     175,723.76  -85.0%

 
TOTAL S MS METRO ENFORCE TEAM             95,000           0      95,000     -80,723.76            .00     175,723.76  -85.0%

 
TOTAL S MS METRO ENFORCEMENT TEAM         95,000           0      95,000     -80,723.76            .00     175,723.76  -85.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P     12
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
050      FIRE INSURANCE REBATE FUND         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

168 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE              
_________________________________________

 
05016870 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE-SUPP       36,900           0      36,900      20,255.00            .00      16,645.00   54.9%
05016875 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE-OTH       46,000           0      46,000       6,909.45            .00      39,090.55   15.0%
05016885 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE-DEBT      112,000           0     112,000     111,491.56            .00         508.44   99.5%
05016890 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE            0      11,765      11,765       1,123.75            .00      10,641.25    9.6%

 
TOTAL FIRE INSURANCE REBATE              194,900      11,765     206,665     139,779.76            .00      66,885.24   67.6%

 
TOTAL FIRE INSURANCE REBATE FUND         194,900      11,765     206,665     139,779.76            .00      66,885.24   67.6%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P     13
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
060      INNER HARBOR                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

356 INNER HARBOR                       
_________________________________________

 
06035675 INNER HARBOR-OTHER CHARGES       10,000           0      10,000         858.72            .00       9,141.28    8.6%
06035680 INNER HARBOR-CAPITAL OUTLA    1,800,000           0   1,800,000     491,753.00            .00   1,308,247.00   27.3%

 
TOTAL INNER HARBOR                     1,810,000           0   1,810,000     492,611.72            .00   1,317,388.28   27.2%

 
TOTAL INNER HARBOR                     1,810,000           0   1,810,000     492,611.72            .00   1,317,388.28   27.2%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P     14
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
070      MACHPELAH CEMETERY FUND            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

290 MACHPELAH CEMETERY                 
_________________________________________

 
07029075 MACHPELAH CEMETERY-OTH CHA      125,560           0     125,560     100,827.19            .00      24,732.81   80.3%

 
TOTAL MACHPELAH CEMETERY                 125,560           0     125,560     100,827.19            .00      24,732.81   80.3%

 
TOTAL MACHPELAH CEMETERY FUND            125,560           0     125,560     100,827.19            .00      24,732.81   80.3%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P     15
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

410 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT              
_________________________________________

 
10041075 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT-OTH    1,914,419   4,951,365   6,865,784   1,617,517.69   2,547,026.64   2,701,239.60   60.7%

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT            1,914,419   4,951,365   6,865,784   1,617,517.69   2,547,026.64   2,701,239.60   60.7%

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND       1,914,419   4,951,365   6,865,784   1,617,517.69   2,547,026.64   2,701,239.60   60.7%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P     16
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
180      SPECIAL REVENUE PROJECTS           APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

430 SPECIAL REVENUE PROJECTS           
_________________________________________

 
18043075 SPECIAL REV PROJECTS-PROJE      312,078           0     312,078     306,811.16            .00       5,266.98   98.3%

 
TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE PROJECTS           312,078           0     312,078     306,811.16            .00       5,266.98   98.3%

 
TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE PROJECTS           312,078           0     312,078     306,811.16            .00       5,266.98   98.3%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P     17
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
200      GENERAL OBLIG. DEBT SERVICE        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

450 GENERAL OBLIGATION - CITY          
_________________________________________

 
20045085 GENERAL OBLIG. DT SER-DEBT    1,110,030           0   1,110,030   1,145,543.74            .00     -35,513.74  103.2%

 
TOTAL GENERAL OBLIGATION - CITY        1,110,030           0   1,110,030   1,145,543.74            .00     -35,513.74  103.2%

 
TOTAL GENERAL OBLIG. DEBT SERVICE      1,110,030           0   1,110,030   1,145,543.74            .00     -35,513.74  103.2%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P     18
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
400      PASCAGOULA UTILITIES               APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

650 UTILITY ADMINSTRATION              
_________________________________________

 
40065065 UTILITY ADMIN-PERSONAL SER      241,190           0     241,190     258,415.57       1,089.00     -18,314.57  107.6%
40065070 UTILITY ADMIN-SUPPLIES        5,000       1,500       6,500       5,044.08            .00       1,455.92   77.6%
40065075 UTILITY ADM-OTHER CHARGES       76,016     166,413     242,429     237,174.24            .00       5,255.04   97.8%
40065080 UTILITY ADM-CAPITAL OUTLAY            0           0           0       3,750.00            .00      -3,750.00  100.0%

 
TOTAL UTILITY ADMINSTRATION              322,206     167,913     490,119     504,383.89       1,089.00     -15,353.61  103.1%

 
 

652 UTILITY ACCOUNTING                 
_________________________________________

 
40065265 UTILITY ACCOUNTING-PER SVC      367,419           0     367,419     363,053.61            .00       4,365.39   98.8%
40065270 UTILITY ACCOUNTING-SUPPLIE        2,200           0       2,200       1,544.40            .00         655.60   70.2%
40065275 UTILITY ACCOUNTING-OTHER S       26,597      -2,500      24,097      22,506.98            .00       1,590.02   93.4%

 
TOTAL UTILITY ACCOUNTING                 396,216      -2,500     393,716     387,104.99            .00       6,611.01   98.3%

 
 

655 UTILITY GENERAL OVERHEAD           
_________________________________________

 
40065575 UTILITY GN OH-OTHER CHARGE    2,196,630       2,500   2,199,130   2,210,282.84            .00     -11,152.84  100.5%
40065585 UTILITY GENERAL OVHD-DEBT    1,181,080           0   1,181,080   1,361,684.55            .00    -180,604.55  115.3%
40065590 UTILITY GN OH-TRANSFERS    1,453,834           0   1,453,834            .00            .00   1,453,834.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UTILITY GENERAL OVERHEAD         4,831,544       2,500   4,834,044   3,571,967.39            .00   1,262,076.61   73.9%

 
 

670 UTILITY BUILDING MAINTENANCE       
_________________________________________

 
40067070 UTIL BLDG MNT-SUPPLIES        2,000           0       2,000       1,031.47            .00         968.53   51.6%
40067080 UT BLDG MNT-CAPITAL       14,600           0      14,600      14,600.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL UTILITY BUILDING MAINTENANCE        16,600           0      16,600      15,631.47            .00         968.53   94.2%

 
 

671 METERING SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P     19
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
400      PASCAGOULA UTILITIES               APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
40067165 METERING SVC-PERSONAL SERV      157,940           0     157,940     157,882.05            .00          57.95  100.0%
40067170 METERING SVC-SUPPLIES       14,250           0      14,250       5,097.38            .00       9,152.62   35.8%
40067175 METERING SVC-OTHER CHARGES        8,674           0       8,674       4,303.03            .00       4,370.97   49.6%

 
TOTAL METERING SERVICES                  180,864           0     180,864     167,282.46            .00      13,581.54   92.5%

 
 

672 WATER OPERATION & MAINTENANCE      
_________________________________________

 
40067270 WATER O & M-SUPPLIES      461,000       2,711     463,711     313,745.00            .00     149,965.60   67.7%
40067275 WATER O & M-OTHER CHARGES      900,947     187,002   1,087,949   1,038,619.82            .00      49,329.18   95.5%
40067280 WATER O & M-CAPITAL OUTLAY    3,757,000     469,607   4,226,607     515,733.80      35,069.71   3,675,803.69   13.0%

 
TOTAL WATER OPERATION & MAINTENANCE    5,118,947     659,320   5,778,267   1,868,098.62      35,069.71   3,875,098.47   32.9%

 
 

673 SEWER OPERATION & MAINTENANCE      
_________________________________________

 
40067370 SEWER O & M-SUPPLIES      208,800           0     208,800     144,919.04            .00      63,880.96   69.4%
40067375 SEWER O & M-OTHER CHARGES    3,366,468     -52,061   3,314,407   4,172,699.77            .00    -858,292.77  125.9%
40067380 SEWER O & M-CAPITAL OUTLAY    1,375,228   2,127,196   3,502,424   1,736,285.02     564,522.09   1,201,617.08   65.7%

 
TOTAL SEWER OPERATION & MAINTENANCE    4,950,496   2,075,135   7,025,631   6,053,903.83     564,522.09     407,205.27   94.2%

 
 

674 GAS OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE       
_________________________________________

 
40067470 GAS O & M-SUPPLIES      198,100           0     198,100     119,500.86            .00      78,599.14   60.3%
40067475 GAS O & M-OTHER CHARGES    2,907,950     -70,756   2,837,194   1,635,996.90            .00   1,201,197.10   57.7%
40067480 GAS O & M-CAPITAL OUTLAY    1,139,555     219,777   1,359,332     247,313.03      70,661.88   1,041,357.31   23.4%

 
TOTAL GAS OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE     4,245,605     149,021   4,394,626   2,002,810.79      70,661.88   2,321,153.55   47.2%

 
TOTAL PASCAGOULA UTILITIES            20,062,478   3,051,389  23,113,867  14,571,183.44     671,342.68   7,871,341.37   65.9%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P     20
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
480      SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

685 SOLID WASTE MGMT                   
_________________________________________

 
48068565 SOLID WASTE MGT-PERSONAL S       14,204           0      14,204       3,798.99            .00      10,405.01   26.7%
48068575 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT-OTH    1,218,470      17,715   1,236,185   1,210,729.01            .00      25,455.99   97.9%

 
TOTAL SOLID WASTE MGMT                 1,232,674      17,715   1,250,389   1,214,528.00            .00      35,861.00   97.1%

 
TOTAL SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND      1,232,674      17,715   1,250,389   1,214,528.00            .00      35,861.00   97.1%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P     21
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
500      PASCAGOULA GROUP INSURANCE         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

500 GROUP INSURANCE                    
_________________________________________

 
50050075 GROUP INS-OTHER SVC'S & CH            0           0           0   2,743,781.00            .00  -2,743,781.00  100.0%

 
TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                          0           0           0   2,743,781.00            .00  -2,743,781.00  100.0%

 
TOTAL PASCAGOULA GROUP INSURANCE               0           0           0   2,743,781.00            .00  -2,743,781.00  100.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P     22
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
510      UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE FUND        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

510 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE             
_________________________________________

 
51051075 UNEMPLOYMENT INS-OTHER CHA            0           0           0       7,678.63            .00      -7,678.63  100.0%

 
TOTAL UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                   0           0           0       7,678.63            .00      -7,678.63  100.0%

 
TOTAL UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE FUND              0           0           0       7,678.63            .00      -7,678.63  100.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P     23
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
600      FIRE AND POLICE D & R FUND         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

700 DISABILITY & RELIEF FUNDING        
_________________________________________

 
60070075 FIRE AND POLICE D & R-OTHR      766,733           0     766,733     704,109.30            .00      62,623.70   91.8%

 
TOTAL DISABILITY & RELIEF FUNDING        766,733           0     766,733     704,109.30            .00      62,623.70   91.8%

 
TOTAL FIRE AND POLICE D & R FUND         766,733           0     766,733     704,109.30            .00      62,623.70   91.8%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/13/2016 13:55    |City of Pascagoula |P     24
strosclair          |MONTH TO DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
 
 

FOR 2016 12
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL   62,248,127   8,838,543  71,086,670  48,445,580.00   5,929,113.77  16,711,975.89   76.5%

 
                                        ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Sherria Trosclair **                                        

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



     



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date: October 18, 2016   
 
Submitting Department or Individual: Finance  
 
Contact Name: Sherria Trosclair  Phone: 938-6610 
 
 
Agenda Topic: Renewal of Flood Insurance for 6 City Locations 
Attach additional information as necessary 
 
Action Requested:  
Council approval to renew flood insurance for 6 city locations. Manual check approval is requested for timely 
payment to Lemon-Mohler Insurance as noted on attached spreadsheet. The decrease in premium cost from 
last year is $15,743.   
 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 
Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 
Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 
       Other 
 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number:  24.



Hartford Flood Insurance 6 Locations-October 1st Renewal

Coverage Coverage Increase/ Deduct-
POLICY LOCATION Valuation Premium Bldg/Contents Premium Bldg/Contents (Decrease) ible

*1 99017771232015 POLICE TRAINING CTR 1,000,000$      8,493.00$    $500,000.00/$39,300.00 1,497.00$    $500,000.00/$39,300.00 (6,996.00)$       2000

*2 99017771192015 COMMUNY ST WATER TREATMENT PLANT 1,400,000$      7,144.00$    $500,000.00/$500,000.00 7,524.00$    $500,000.00/$500,000.00 380.00$            1250

3 99017771172015 UTILITIES ;COMMUNITY DEV; ARTS AVE 1,065,680$      4,188.00$    $488,800.00/$89,700.00 2,246.00$    $500,000.00/$100,000.00 (1,942.00)$       1250

4 99017771142015 CITY HALL 1,170,000$      4,698.00$    $436,400.00/$139,500.00 5,153.00$    $500,000.00/$140,000.00 455.00$            1250

5 99017771212015 FORD AVE PUMP STATION 5,240$              10,160.00$  $85,700.00/$.00 4,897.00$    $37,000.00/$.00 (5,263.00)$       1000

6 99017771202014 FREDERIC ST PUMP STATION 5,240$              5,825.00$    $77,900.00/.00 3,448.00$    $39,00.00/.00 (2,377.00)$       1000

4,646,160$      40,508.00$  24,765.00$  (15,743.00)$     
**

NOTE:
* EXCESSIVE FLOOD INCLUDED IN PROPERTY INSURANCE  ( As required by FEMA from Katrina Repairs)
** Original renewal quotes w/o changes totaled $44,847  for 2017. Proposed savings is $20,082 by reviewing/requoting.

*********2016********** *******2017 Recommendations********



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date: October 18, 2016   
 
Submitting Department or Individual: Finance  
 
Contact Name: Sherria Trosclair  Phone: 938-6610 
 
 
Agenda Topic: Renewal of Employee Crime Policy 
Attach additional information as necessary 
 
Action Requested:  
Council approval of the renewal of Employee Crime Policy for the period of October 22, 2016 through October 
22, 2017. The cost is $1,636.00, the same as the last four years. Manual check is also requested for timely 
payment. 
 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 
Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 
Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 
       Other 
 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number:  25.





































Agenda Number:  

10/18/2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

TIGER Grant Update

Discuss the TIGER grant application process and next steps.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
26.



     



Agenda Number:  

10/18/2016

Human Resources

Valerie Moore 2289386611

Director of Community Development and Business Retention

Request authorization to create a job description for the position of Director of Community 
Development and Business Retention.  This position will be replacing the current position of 
Director of Community and Economic Development with no proposed salary change. The main  
responsibilities will be developing, funding and implementing comprehensive community 
development plans, programs and services.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
27.



Director of CommunityDevelopment and Business  Retention 1 of 4         Community and Econ 
Development  

   
 

Director of Community Development and Business Retention 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Community/Economic Development LABOR GRADE: 123   
EXEMPT(Y/N):    Yes     POSITION CODE:    
REPORTS TO:     City Manager 

 
MEETING PERFORMANCE EXPECTATIONS 

 
To perform this job successfully, an individual must perform each essential duty satisfactorily.  The requirements listed below are 
representative of the knowledge, skills and/or ability required.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals 
with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 
 
SUMMARY:  
 
This position is responsible for developing, funding and implementing comprehensive 
community development plans, programs and services in accordance with all applicable 
laws and City of Pascagoula policies and procedures.   

     
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following: 

 
• Serves as the City’s business retention and community development strategist and 

provides assistance to the City Manager in the development of short and long-term 
economic and community development plans, as well as collecting data and preparation 
of studies, reports and recommendations to achieve such goals. 

• Assists in developing an overall vision for the City’s economy consistent with and 
supportive of the City Councils economic development goals and Strategic Plan. 

• Assists in identifying and prioritizing economic development opportunities for the City.   
• Serves as Executive Director of the Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority (PRA) 

including facilitation of regular meetings, oversight of Authority budget, facilitating large 
scale development projects, managing PRA properties, preparation of annual public 
report, and all other efforts the PRA determines to undertake. 

• Prepares and monitors departmental and project budgets; ensures that all purchases are 
within budgetary constraints. 

• Plans, organizes, and prioritizes workloads and staff assignments; trains, motivates and 
evaluates assigned staff; reviews progress and directs changes as necessary 

• Researches and prepares grant applications; provides support assistance in the 
implementation and monitoring of funded projects. 

• Provides accountability and control systems for progress payments, reports, 
reimbursement requests, file maintenance, contract compliance and closeout procedures. 

• Provides specific oversight to the CDBG program. 
• Provides for professional planning and development advice in support of the City’s 

Strategic and Comprehensive Plan. 
 
 

City of Pascagoula 
Job Description 



Director of CommunityDevelopment and Business  Retention 2 of 4         Community and Econ 
Development  

• Coordinates and communicates with the City Council, administration, other departments, 
private businesses, individuals, and groups to determine grant needs; researches possible 
funding sources. 

• Acts as a liaison with state, and federal agencies engaged in related activities. 
• Monitors pending legislation or ordinances that may affect the department; takes 

appropriate action as needed. 
• Negotiates and coordinates professional service contracts. 
• Attends professional development workshops and conferences to keep abreast of trends 

and developments in the field of community development. 
• Coordinates with City staff and developers to include the preparation of development 

agreements, develop and execute marketing and business development efforts, coordinate 
with other County and City agencies, and follow-up on business leads/interested parties. 

• Any other duties assigned by the City Manager. 
• Must remain up to date on national business trends, expansions, and closures. 
• Develops and manages creative methods to maintain existing businesses within 

Pascagoula. 
• Responsible for City incentive programs including researching incentive programs, 

developing programs, and implementing programs; always exploring opportunities for 
new incentives. 

• Foster entrepreneurship through the management of Anchor Square. 
• Serves as an advocate for business owners and stakeholders when operating within the 

City departments, locating new properties, seeking financial assistance, and any other 
stakeholder needs. 

• Oversees City’s Community Development efforts including the Neighborhood 
Associations Program, public art, environmental justice issues, and working to end 
homelessness. 

• Strategizes and manages tourism and promoting the area to retirees. 
• Provides project oversight for several municipal capital projects. 
• Serves as ex-officio for several City committees including the Strategic Plan Steering 

Committee, the Historic Preservation Commission, the Pascagoula Mayor’s Youth 
Council, and any ad hoc grant related committees. 

• Develops and manages creative methods to maintain existing businesses within the City. 
• Serves as advocate for business owners and stakeholders when operating within the City 

departments, locating new properties, seeking financial assistance, and any other 
stakeholder needs. 

 
The absence of specific statements of duties does not exclude those tasks from the position 
if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment of the position. 
 
                                       QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS:  
 
The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill and/or ability required 
to successfully perform the essential functions of this position.   
 
SUPERVISORY REQUIREMENT: 
 
This position directly supervises the Grants Accounting Specialist, Grants Administrator, and 
Economic Development Specialist on a daily basis, as well as any staff assigned to or hired by 
the PRA.   



Director of CommunityDevelopment and Business  Retention 3 of 4         Community and Econ 
Development  

 
EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE: 
 
Master’s degree in Public Administration, Planning or a closely related field preferred, with a 
minimum of five (5) years substantial technical and managerial experience in urban 
development, planning and grant writing is required.  An equivalent combination of a related 
Bachelor’s degree and extensive progressively responsible experience fulfilling the requirements 
that results in the required knowledge, skills, and abilities can be substituted.    
 
SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS: 
 
Computer proficiency in MS Word and MS Excel is required; previous experience with MUNIS 
software is preferred. Thorough knowledge of modern theories, principles and practices of 
urban planning and community development, federal and state grant application administration 
and management, and public administration is essential.  A thorough knowledge of the 
community, its needs, growth potential and resources is vital.  Certified Economic Developer 
(CED) and Certified Economic Development Finance Professional (EDFP) are preferred. A 
valid driver’s license is required. 
 
 
LANGUAGE AND REASONING SKILLS: 

 
Ability to understand written or oral instructions; read, analyze and interpret complex 
documents, instruction manuals, policies and procedures is essential.  Excellent communication 
skills are required to effectively present information in a one-on-one, small and large group 
setting.  Strong interpersonal skills are essential to maintain effective working relationships with 
a wide variety of people.  The ability to work effectively and efficiently, under stressful 
conditions, to ensure deadlines are met is essential.  Must have demonstrated, through prior work 
experience, the ability to identify and resolve complex issues and problems in a courteous and 
professional manner while adhering to an appropriate policy and procedure. 
 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: 
 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. 
 
This position requires periods of sustained sitting, standing, and walking and the ability to see, 
speak, and hear. Work requires physical activity, and occasional light lifting is required. 
Requires the use of hands and fingers to input data into computer and move materials for special 
events. 
 
 

WORKING ENVIRONMENT: 
 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. 
 
This position typically performs work in a well-lit, climate controlled, and adequately ventilated 
office environment and requires observance of safe work practices, fire regulations, and 
avoidance of falls, trips, and similar office work hazards.  Occasionally, outdoor work is required 



Director of CommunityDevelopment and Business  Retention 4 of 4 Director of CommunityDevelopment and 
Business  Retention 

 

when attending special events and functions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



     



Agenda Number:  

10/18/2016

Human Resources

Valerie Moore 2289386611

Director of Residential and Business Recruitment

Request authorization to create a job description for the position of Director of Residential and 
Business Recruitment with the proposed Grade 124  $56,908.61 - $84,085.97.  The main 
responsibilities for this position would be to create economic development strategies which will 
result in the recruitment of new commercial and retail businesses, expansion of existing 
commercial and retail businesses, and the development of new residential ventures.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
28.



   
 

Director of Residential and Business Recruitment 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Residential/Bus Recruitment  LABOR GRADE: 124   
EXEMPT(Y/N):    Yes     POSITION CODE:    
REPORTS TO:     City Manager 

 
MEETING PERFORMANCE EXPECTATIONS 

 
To perform this job successfully, an individual must perform each essential duty satisfactorily.  The requirements listed below are 
representative of the knowledge, skills and/or ability required.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals 
with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 
 
SUMMARY:  
 
This position is responsible for the execution of economic development strategies which will 
result in the recruitment of new commercial and retail businesses, expansion of existing 
commercial and retail businesses, and the development of new residential ventures to 
ultimately increase the number of City residents in accordance with all applicable laws and 
City of Pascagoula policies and procedures. 
 

     
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following: 

 
• Serves as the City’s economic development recruitment strategist; develops short and 

long-term economic development plans, as well as collecting data and preparation of 
studies, reports and recommendations to achieve such goals. 

• Directs development of the overall vision for the City’s economy consistent with and 
supportive of the City’s economic development goals and Strategic Plan. 

• Directs development of specific needs and opportunities for expansion of businesses 
providing goods and/or services, with an emphasis on expansion of retail shopping and 
residential development. 

• Assists in identifying and prioritizing economic development opportunities for the City. 
• Develops an ongoing process to measure progress on key economic development 

priorities. 
• Recruits new businesses via networking, conferences, and direct communications. 
• Must remain up to date on national business trends, expansions, and closures. 
• Responsible for City incentive programs including researching incentive programs, 

developing programs and implementing programs; always exploring opportunities for 
new incentives. 

• Develops marketing materials specific for individual properties, centers and areas within 
the City. 

• Responsible for maintaining an available properties database, marketing of database and 
utilizing database to facilitate development. 

• Provides professional planning and development advice in support of the City’s Strategic 
and Comprehensive Plan. 

City of Pascagoula 
Job Description 



• Negotiates and coordinates professional service contracts. 
• Coordinates with City staff and developers to include the preparation of development 

agreements, develop and execute marketing and business development efforts, coordinate 
with other County and City agencies, and follow-upon business leads/interested parties.   

• Acts as a liaison with state and federal agencies engaged in activities related to residential 
and business recruitment and expansion. 

• Oversees residential recruitment efforts which result in an increase in the number of 
residents in the City of Pascagoula 

• Facilitate residential development including building networks with residential 
developers, identifying existing parcels conducive to residential development, and 
mitigating obstacles to residential development. 

• Attends professional development workshops and conferences to keep abreast of trends 
and developments in the field of economic development. 

• Any other duties assigned by the City Manager. 
 
The absence of specific statements of duties does not exclude those tasks from the position 
if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment of the position. 
 
                                       QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS:  
 
The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill and/or ability required 
to successfully perform the essential functions of this position.   
 
SUPERVISORY REQUIREMENT: 
 
Position will oversee the duties of an Administrative Assistant. 
 
EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE: 
 
A Bachelor’s degree in Economic Development, Public Administration, Planning or a closely 
related field, with a minimum of five (5) years substantial technical and planning is required.  A 
Master’s degree in a related field is preferred.  Extensive progressively responsible experience 
fulfilling the requirements that results in the required knowledge, skills, and abilities can be 
substituted.    
 
SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS: 
 
Computer proficiency in MS Word and MS Excel is required; previous experience with MUNIS 
software is preferred. Thorough knowledge of modern theories, principles and practices of 
economic development is essential.  A thorough knowledge of the community, its needs, growth 
potential and resources is vital.  Certified Economic Developer (CED) and Certified Economic 
Development Finance Professional (EDFP) are required. A valid driver’s license is required. 
 
TRAVEL REQUIREMENTS: 
 
Travel required. 
 
LANGUAGE AND REASONING SKILLS: 

 
Ability to understand written or oral instructions; read, analyze and interpret complex 
documents, instruction manuals, policies and procedures is essential.  Excellent communication 



Director of Residential and Business Recruitment 3 of 3 Director of Residential and Business Recruitment 
 

skills are required to effectively present information in a one-on-one, small and large group 
setting.  Strong interpersonal skills are essential to maintain effective working relationships with 
a wide variety of people.  The ability to work effectively and efficiently, under stressful 
conditions, to ensure deadlines are met is essential.  Must have demonstrated, through prior work 
experience, the ability to identify and resolve complex issues and problems in a courteous and 
professional manner while adhering to an appropriate policy and procedure. 
 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: 
 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. 
 
This position is requires periods of sustained sitting, standing, and walking and the ability to see, 
speak, and hear. Work requires physical activity, and occasional light lifting is required. 
Requires the use of hands and fingers to input data into computer and move materials for special 
events. 
 
 

WORKING ENVIRONMENT: 
 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. 
 
This position typically performs work in a well-lit, climate controlled, and adequately ventilated 
office environment and requires observance of safe work practices, fire regulations, and 
avoidance of falls, trips, and similar office work hazards.  Occasionally, outdoor work may be 
required when attending special events and functions. 
 



cwarren
Typewritten Text
29.





Agenda Number:  

October 18, 2016

Finance

Bobby Parker 938-6716

Claims Docket for October 18, 2016

Approve Order for Docket of Claims

✔✔✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
30.



 
ORDER 

 
WHEREAS, the attached docket of claims for the period of September 30, 2016, through  

October 14, 2016, has been presented to the City Council for allowance and approval; 

WHEREAS, the below claim numbers 09-09-01, 09-23-02, and 09-03 have also been 

presented to the City Council for allowance and approval: 

September 9, 2016                                            Claim # 09-09-01 
 

010   General Fund                  $ 459,424.34 

400   Pascagoula Utilities           28,495.69 
Total                 $    487,920.03 
 

September 23, 2016                                                                   Claim 09-23-02 
    

010   General Fund                 $   472,271.48 

400   Pascagoula Utilities                       27,714.98 

Total               $      499,986.46    
 
 

 Miscellaneous Claim              Claim #09-03 
  
  1000            City Share  FICA                                           $       47,620.33 
  1100            City Share  Medicare                                              11,137.10 
                        7000            City Share PERS                                                   124,427.64 
                                                                     Total                                      $     183,185.07 
 
 
 
               WHEREAS, it appears that all of said claims are proper and should be allowed; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that all claims shown on said dockets are hereby 
allowed and approved for payment. 



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 10/13/2016
TIME:  2:54:37PM

PAGE: 1
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 101816

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #

ABSOLUTE PROTECTION INC
40067275 - 562880 17000157 $190.00FY17 MONTHLY MONITORING/WATER96493

VENDOR TOTAL: $190.00

ACCURATE CONTROL EQUIPMENT INC
01009075 - 562045 17000112 $470.85INK CARTRIDGES POSTAGE MACHINE96446

VENDOR TOTAL: $470.85

ACE PARTY RENTALS
01040475 - 567100 17000001 $135.00THIRD FRIDAYS OCTOBER LIGHTING96447

VENDOR TOTAL: $135.00

AD2
01007075 - 558500 17000037 $59.10FY17 EMAIL MARKETING96398

01007075 - 558500 17000037 $59.10FY17 EMAIL MARKETING96468

VENDOR TOTAL: $118.20

ADI
01030075 - 562900 17000021 $392.96REPAIR PART/SECURITY/SR CTR96399

VENDOR TOTAL: $392.96

AGJ SYSTEMS & NETWORKS, INC
01008075 - 555900 17000148 $15,000.00ONBOARD FEE/MIS96477

VENDOR TOTAL: $15,000.00

AIRGAS USA LLC
01020170 - 552530 17000059 $28.47CYLINDER RENTALS/ PW96432

01024070 - 552530 17000059 $17.89CYLINDER RENTALS/ PW96436

01024070 - 552530 17000059 $46.51CYLINDER RENTALS/ PW96437

01020170 - 552530 17000059 $33.87CYLINDER RENTALS/ PW96438

01024070 - 552530 17000059 $46.51CYLINDER RENTALS/ PW96442

01024070 - 552530 17000059 $17.89CYLINDER RENTALS/ PW96443

01020170 - 552530 17000059 $33.87CYLINDER RENTALS/ PW96444

40067475 - 563050 17000059 $22.20CYLINDER RENTALS/ PW96433

40067475 - 563050 17000059 $221.75CYLINDER RENTALS/ PW96434

40067270 - 552530 17000059 $17.89CYLINDER RENTALS/ PW96435

40067475 - 563050 17000059 $233.10CYLINDER RENTALS/ PW96439

40067475 - 563050 17000059 $22.61CYLINDER RENTALS/ PW96440

40067270 - 552530 17000059 $17.89CYLINDER RENTALS/ PW96441

VENDOR TOTAL: $760.45

AMAZON COM
01005070 - 550000 17000170 $47.00PRESSBOARD GUIDES96496

01002070 - 550000 17000170 $18.35MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES96498

01004070 - 550000 17000170 $32.6696498

01006070 - 550000 17000170 $13.2996498

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 10/13/2016
TIME:  2:54:37PM

PAGE: 2
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 101816

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
01005070 - 550000 17000170 $94.00PRESSBOARD GUIDES96502

VENDOR TOTAL: $205.30

 APPLE CONSRUCTION COMPANY
01020180 - 578000 16002816 $478,166.43DRAINAGE -HOLLAND96528 91503

VENDOR TOTAL: $478,166.43

APPLEWHITE RECYCLING SYSTEM LLC
48068575 - 561150 17000167 $1,915.009/16 WASTE DISPOSAL96503

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,915.00

KATINA ASHLEY
01010575 - 557000 17000198 $349.38TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT/K ASHLEY96527

VENDOR TOTAL: $349.38

BELL AUTO PARTS
01016570 - 552020 17000069 $631.80BATTERY/UNIT-E896431

40067275 - 562880 17000092 $61.00CHARGER/BAYOU CASSOTTE PLANT96552

VENDOR TOTAL: $692.80

BIENVILLE ANIMAL CLINIC
01011270 - 551470 17000087 $720.00PHYSICALS(4)/K-996454

VENDOR TOTAL: $720.00

BILOXI BOUNCE HOUSE
01040475 - 567100 17000099 $167.80OBSTACLE COURSE/3RD FRIDAYS96455

VENDOR TOTAL: $167.80

CASSANDRA BROWN
01005575 - 557000 17000143 $164.00PER DIEM/MAGPPA CONF96603

VENDOR TOTAL: $164.00

CABLE ONE INC
01009975 - 556040 17000178 $240.8510/16 INTERNET SVC/12TH ST REC96531

VENDOR TOTAL: $240.85

CAPITOL RESOURCES LLC
40065575 - 555900 17000039 $2,500.008/20-9/19/16 PROFESSIONAL SVC96402

40065575 - 555900 17000236 $2,500.009/20-10/19/16 PROFESSIONAL SVC96604

VENDOR TOTAL: $5,000.00

CELLULAR SOUTH
01008075 - 556020 17000166 $2,690.629/16 CELL PHONE SVC96516

01010575 - 556040 17000166 $1,196.6596516

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 10/13/2016
TIME:  2:54:37PM

PAGE: 3
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 101816

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $3,887.27

CENTRAL PIPE SUPPLY INC
40067270 - 552800 17000027 $3,534.454" METER/1716 TUCKER96553

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,534.45

SHAWN RENEE CHAPPELL
01030075 - 568950 17000123 $67.509/16 YOGA INSTRUCTOR96466

VENDOR TOTAL: $67.50

CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO
40067275 - 562880 17000113 $119.43LED LIGHTING/CRISWELL PLANT96508

40067275 - 562880 17000113 $2,526.60LED LIGHTING/CRISWELL PLANT96510

40067370 - 552850 17000026 $48.97THERMAL RELAY/DELMAS L.S.96512

40067370 - 552850 17000058 $142.77THERMAL RELAY/WASHINGTON/BAYOU96514

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,837.77

CITY OF MOSS POINT
48068575 - 562610 17000035 $23.007/18-8/17/16 WATER BILL/TS96403

VENDOR TOTAL: $23.00

CITY OF PASCAGOULA
01000165 - 541000 $3,566.63GROUP HEALTH FUNDING OCTOBER 201696419

01001065 - 541000 $4,458.3796419

01002065 - 541000 $2,675.0096419

01004065 - 541000 $1,783.3796419

01005065 - 541000 $3,566.6396419

01005565 - 541000 $1,783.3796419

01006065 - 541000 $1,783.3796419

01007065 - 541000 $3,566.6396419

01008065 - 541000 $1,783.3796419

01010065 - 541000 $3,566.6396419

01010565 - 541000 $17,833.3796419

01011065 - 541000 $18,725.0096419

01011265 - 541000 $35,666.6396419

01013065 - 541000 $2,675.0096419

01015565 - 541000 $891.6396419

01016065 - 541000 $2,675.0096419

01016165 - 541000 $48,150.0096419

01016265 - 541000 $891.6396419

01016565 - 541000 $891.6396419

01018065 - 541000 $8,025.0096419

01024165 - 541000 $4,458.3796419

01025065 - 541000 $1,783.3796419

01030065 - 541000 $2,675.0096419

01030165 - 541000 $12,483.3796419

01035565 - 541000 $1,783.3796419

01040265 - 541000 $3,566.6396419

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 10/13/2016
TIME:  2:54:37PM

PAGE: 4
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 101816

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
01040465 - 541000 $1,783.37GROUP HEALTH FUNDING OCTOBER 201696419

40065065 - 541000 $3,566.63GROUP HEALTH FUNDING OCTOBER 201696419

40065265 - 541000 $6,241.6396419

40067165 - 541000 $2,675.0096419

VENDOR TOTAL: $205,975.00

COAST RADIO GROUP
01030175 - 567100 17000072 $169.00ADV/GOULA CRUISE96456 14005
01030175 - 567100 17000072 $220.00ADV/GOULA CRUISE96457 14005

VENDOR TOTAL: $389.00

COMPTON ENGINEERING P A
01020180 - 578000 16002440 $1,427.5014TH STREET BRIDGE APPROACH96421

01020180 - 578000 16003502 $1,163.85COP PROJECT # 91506 CE PROJECT96422 91506
01020180 - 578000 15002977 $10,499.00PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING DESOTO96424 91508
01020175 - 562425 15003387 $650.00BRIDGE SURVEY/ 14TH ST96425

01020175 - 562425 15003387 $550.00BRIDGE SURVEY/ 14TH ST96426

01020180 - 578000 14004294 $15,516.00DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS- HOLLAND96427 91503
01020180 - 578000 17000120 $5,241.501020 EASTWOOD DRAINAGE96467 91601
40067380 - 578400 15001939 $3,007.00COP BOND FUND SEWER EVAL & REH96420 91507
40067280 - 578000 16003502 $129.81COP PROJECT # 91506 CE PROJECT96422 91506
40067480 - 578500 16003502 $198.4696422 91506
40065065 - 542000 16002428 $78.00MISCELLANEOUS DRAFTING SERVICE96423

VENDOR TOTAL: $38,461.12

CONCEPTS & ASSOCIATES INC
01030175 - 567100 17000048 $733.51BANDANAS/BATTLE BUFFET BCH96430

VENDOR TOTAL: $733.51

CONTROL SYSTEMS INC
40067275 - 562880 17000057 $370.32SERVICE CALL/CRISWELL PLANT96428

VENDOR TOTAL: $370.32

CORLEW LAW FIRM
01009975 - 555900 17000049 $1,065.00ATTORNEY FEES/CIVIL SERVICE96429

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,065.00

DECCO INC
40067275 - 562880 17000031 $2,943.00SERVICE COMPRESSORS/WATER PLAN96458

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,943.00

WASTE PRO
48068575 - 561400 17000036 $670.008/31 RENT/HAUL/4015 14TH ST96405

VENDOR TOTAL: $670.00

DELTACOM

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 10/13/2016
TIME:  2:54:37PM

PAGE: 5
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 101816

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
01009975 - 556040 17000038 $2,471.299/16 PHONE SVC96404

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,471.29

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMIN
01000000 - 220300 17000135 $38,541.5910/16 COURT ASSMTS96476

01000000 - 220301 17000135 $25.0096476

01000000 - 220303 17000135 $136.7596476

VENDOR TOTAL: $38,703.34

DOGAN & WILKINSON LLC
40065575 - 555900 17000192 $2,622.80JCUA ATTORNEY FEES96550

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,622.80

DPS CRIME LAB
01011075 - 568110 17000077 $300.00CRIME LAB FEES96459

01000000 - 220302 17000136 $2,290.0008/16 PUB SAFETY COURT ASSMT96474

01000000 - 220302 17000136 $825.0008/16 COURT INTERLOCK FEE96475

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,415.00

IRVING ROY DUARTE
01040475 - 567100 17000003 $300.00DJ ENTERTAINMENT/FEST HISPANO96460

VENDOR TOTAL: $300.00

ECO-SYSTEMS, INC
01019070 - 555900 16002940 $4,950.00STORMWATER SERVICES THRU 09251696401

VENDOR TOTAL: $4,950.00

ESTABROOK MOTOR CO INC
01010075 - 562600 17000073 $1,450.02AUTO REPAIR UNIT # 1486696461

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,450.02

ARCHIE FITCH
01016170 - 551300 17000215 $27.00FUEL REIMB/FIRE DEPT96607

VENDOR TOTAL: $27.00

FOUR SEASONS GARDEN CENTER
01024170 - 552300 17000164 $1,781.40LANDSCAPE SUPPLIES AND HWY 9096535

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,781.40

FUELMAN OF MS
01004070 - 551300 17000063 $14.18FUELMAN 9/26 THRU 10/2/1696406

01010070 - 551300 17000063 $2,832.1296406

01016070 - 551300 17000063 $29.7696406

01016170 - 551300 17000063 $232.6896406

01018070 - 551300 17000063 $148.7196406

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 10/13/2016
TIME:  2:54:37PM

PAGE: 6
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 101816

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
01020170 - 551300 17000063 $879.09FUELMAN 9/26 THRU 10/2/1696406

01024070 - 551300 17000063 $152.1796406

01024170 - 551300 17000063 $79.1096406

01025070 - 551300 17000063 $88.9496406

01030070 - 551300 17000063 $37.4296406

01030170 - 551300 17000063 $297.6696406

01010070 - 551300 17000172 $2,795.60FUELMAN 10/3 THRU 10/9/1696521

01016070 - 551300 17000172 $131.8896521

01016170 - 551300 17000172 $158.1096521

01018070 - 551300 17000172 $263.4896521

01020170 - 551300 17000172 $707.0196521

01024070 - 551300 17000172 $93.2896521

01024170 - 551300 17000172 $180.3896521

01025070 - 551300 17000172 $44.5696521

01030070 - 551300 17000172 $23.9296521

01030170 - 551300 17000172 $339.9596521

40067170 - 551300 17000063 $106.36FUELMAN 9/26 THRU 10/2/1696406

40067270 - 551300 17000063 $482.3196406

40067370 - 551300 17000063 $266.2996406

40067470 - 551300 17000063 $324.8696406

40067170 - 551300 17000172 $26.92FUELMAN 10/3 THRU 10/9/1696521

40067270 - 551300 17000172 $455.3496521

40067370 - 551300 17000172 $222.4596521

40067470 - 551300 17000172 $356.0396521

VENDOR TOTAL: $11,770.55

JOSHUA GHABBOUR
01011275 - 557000 17000153 $533.00PER DIEM/SWAT TRAINING96548

VENDOR TOTAL: $533.00

GLOBAL POLICE SOLUTIONS, LLC
01013075 - 557100 17000154 $990.00TRAINING COURSE FEES96536

VENDOR TOTAL: $990.00

GOODGAMES' INC
01030175 - 567100 17000040 $286.00SPONSORSHIP BANNERS96415

VENDOR TOTAL: $286.00

PATRICE P GREEN
01030175 - 568950 17000018 $97.50INSTRUCTOR FEES 092016-09221696416

01030175 - 568950 17000018 $93.75INSTRUCTOR FEES 091316-09151696417

01030175 - 568950 17000018 $120.00INSTRUCTOR FEES 090716-09091696418

VENDOR TOTAL: $311.25

GT DEVELOPMENT & CONTRACTIN
01020180 - 578000 15003115 $41,532.37CHEROKEE FOREST INFRASTRUCTURE96624 91502
40067280 - 578300 15003115 $1,550.25CHEROKEE FOREST INFRASTRUCTURE96624 91502
40067380 - 578400 15003115 $10,407.1596624 91502

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 10/13/2016
TIME:  2:54:37PM

PAGE: 7
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 101816

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $53,489.77

GULF SALES & SUPPLY INC
01020170 - 553000 17000093 $105.19DRILL BITS/STOCK96522

40067270 - 553000 17000094 $492.37MISC TOOLS/WATER DEPT96524

VENDOR TOTAL: $597.56

JAMES R HANES
40065065 - 542000 17000222 $2,480.0009/28-10/11 GIS CONT LABOR96608

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,480.00

HAYGOODS INDUSTRIAL ENGRAVERS
01030175 - 567100 17000020 $930.00SHIRTS/BANNERS:GOULA CRUISE96412 14005
01030175 - 567100 17000020 $170.00SHIRTS/BANNERS:GOULA CRUISE96413 14005
01030175 - 567100 17000020 $750.00SHIRTS/BANNERS:GOULA CRUISE96414 14005
40065270 - 551900 17000022 $48.00NAME PLATES96462

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,898.00

HUFFMAN JOSEPH R
01002075 - 557000 17000133 $103.70TRAVEL REIMB/ICMA CONF96463

VENDOR TOTAL: $103.70

INSIDE THE TAPE
01013075 - 567000 17000155 $590.00HOMICIDE TRAINING/BYRD:DUNN96541

VENDOR TOTAL: $590.00

J C AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
01000175 - 567000 17000008 $550.002016 ANNUAL CHAMBER MEETING96407

VENDOR TOTAL: $550.00

JACKSON CO ADULT DETENTION CENTER
01011575 - 568950 17000150 $10,045.00INMATE HOUSING FEES SEPTEMBER96538

VENDOR TOTAL: $10,045.00

THE JACKSON COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION
01006070 - 551000 17000007 $60.002016-2017 ANNUAL DUES/E WILLIAMS96572

VENDOR TOTAL: $60.00

JACKSON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
01025075 - 566500 17000163 $19,800.00FY2017 ANNIMAL SHELTER FEE96525

VENDOR TOTAL: $19,800.00

JACKSON FREE PRESS, INC
01030175 - 567100 17000050 $200.00ADV/BATTLE BUFFETT BCH96410

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 10/13/2016
TIME:  2:54:37PM

PAGE: 8
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 101816

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $200.00

JASON LAUBAN CONSTRUCTION INC
01024165 - 541200 17000221 $19,182.00BRICK SIGN/EAST HWY 9096609 21603

VENDOR TOTAL: $19,182.00

JONES WALKER LLP
01009975 - 555900 17000051 $1,497.20ATTORNEY FEES FOR KNOWLES CONS96411

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,497.20

K & R SERVICES
01024070 - 552120 17000090 $165.00TIRE REPAIR/FORKLIFT96526

VENDOR TOTAL: $165.00

KING'S INC
01016570 - 552020 17000061 $527.79EQUIPMENT PARTS96408

VENDOR TOTAL: $527.79

KONE INC
01024080 - 578000 17000009 $1,092.68INSTALL PUMP LIBRARY ELEVATOR96409

01010075 - 562610 17000149 $375.00ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE FEE96547

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,467.68

KW COOKS AUTO SALVAGE INC
40067275 - 562600 17000060 $700.00REAR AXLE ASSY/W1596554

VENDOR TOTAL: $700.00

LABOR FINDERS
40065265 - 542000 17000071 $157.25PAYROLL FOR TASHERA LOPEZ96465

VENDOR TOTAL: $157.25

LEADSONLINE
01010070 - 551000 17000083 $3,468.00INVESTIGATIVE TRACKING SYSTEM96464

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,468.00

WESLEY S LEE
01040475 - 567100 17000101 $400.00MUSIC ENTERTAINMENT/3RD FRIDAYS96610

VENDOR TOTAL: $400.00

LOCKARD & WILLIAMS INSUR SERV PA
50050075 - 568011 $637.003RD QTR RISK POOL ASSMT96625

50050075 - 568011 $50.6409/16 FLEX SPENDING ADMIN FEES96626

50050075 - 568010 $69,105.3309/27-10/11 CLAIMS RUN96627

VENDOR TOTAL: $69,792.97

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 10/13/2016
TIME:  2:54:37PM

PAGE: 9
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 101816

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #

LOWES HOME CENTERS INC
01030170 - 552600 17000044 $760.52SOCCER NETTING SUPPLIES96445

VENDOR TOTAL: $760.52

MACLAND ASH DISPOSAL INC
48068575 - 561150 17000134 $53.5010/16 WASTE DISPOSAL96619

48068575 - 561150 17000134 $46.0010/16 WASTE DISPOSAL96620

48068575 - 561150 17000134 $210.2510/16 WASTE DISPOSAL96621

48068575 - 561150 17000134 $35.0010/16 WASTE DISPOSAL96622

VENDOR TOTAL: $344.75

MAGNOLIA STUDIO LLC
01002075 - 558500 17000047 $950.0010/16-11/16 AD/PLAY THE COAST96478

VENDOR TOTAL: $950.00

MAIN STREET PASCAGOULA INC
01040475 - 567430 17000234 $80,000.002017 MAIN STREET FUNDING96611

VENDOR TOTAL: $80,000.00

MATTHEW BENDER & COMPANY INC
01006070 - 550200 17000004 $41.30MS ADV CODE SERVICE/ATTORNEY96479

01006070 - 550200 17000005 $231.60MS CODE UPDATES/ATTORNEY96480

VENDOR TOTAL: $272.90

MCCAIN UNIFORMS
01010070 - 551500 17000078 $50.30UNIFORMS/POLICE DEPT96623

VENDOR TOTAL: $50.30

MCCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP
40067475 - 555900 17000147 $776.6308/16 GAS SYSTEM96482

VENDOR TOTAL: $776.63

THE MISSISSIPPI BAR
01006070 - 551000 17000006 $350.002016-17 ANNUAL DUES/E WILLIAMS96573

VENDOR TOTAL: $350.00

MS DEPT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SVC
01010075 - 562610 17000082 $224.0007/16 NCIC SERVICE/FEES96483

01010075 - 562610 17000082 $224.0008/16 NCIC SERVICE/FEES96484

01009975 - 556040 17000145 $2,828.6707/16 ETHERNET CIRCUIT96485

01009975 - 556040 17000145 $2,839.5008/16 ETHERNET CIRCUIT96486

VENDOR TOTAL: $6,116.17

MS GULF COAST COMMUNITY COLLEGE
01016075 - 557900 17000175 $110.55TUITION/EMT/TILLMAN96487

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 10/13/2016
TIME:  2:54:37PM

PAGE: 10
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 101816

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $110.55

MS GULF COAST REGIONAL WASTEWATER
40067375 - 561500 17000141 $328,668.0010/16 WASTEWATER TREATMENT96488

VENDOR TOTAL: $328,668.00

MS MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS
01010070 - 551000 17000139 $60.00ANNUAL DUES/J WARDEN96492

VENDOR TOTAL: $60.00

MS MUNICIPAL SERVICE COMPANY
01009975 - 560050 17000023 $89,543.00WORKERS COMP PREMUIM #1 FY1796489

VENDOR TOTAL: $89,543.00

MS TACTICAL OFFICERS ASSOC-MTOA
01013075 - 567000 17000151 $300.00SWAT TRAINING/C THOMPSON96490

01013075 - 567000 17000151 $300.00SWAT TRAINING/GHABBOUR96491

VENDOR TOTAL: $600.00

MUNICIPAL CODE CORP
01009975 - 559000 17000111 $774.25CODE OF ORDINANCES UPDATE/CITY CLK96494

VENDOR TOTAL: $774.25

MUNICIPAL GAS AUTHORITY OF MS
40067475 - 574000 17000142 $20,033.9708/16 NATURAL GAS SERVICE96495

VENDOR TOTAL: $20,033.97

NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES
01000170 - 551000 17000126 $1,861.00ANNUAL MEM  DUES96497

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,861.00

ERICKA NICHOLSON
01030175 - 568950 17000116 $60.00INSTRUCTOR/DANCE:REC96499

01030175 - 568950 17000019 $45.00INSTRUCTOR/DANCE:REC96500

VENDOR TOTAL: $105.00

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTER, INC.
01007075 - 555500 17000199 $65.00PRE-EMPL PHYSICALS/DRUG SCREEN96501

01007075 - 555510 17000199 $30.0096501

VENDOR TOTAL: $95.00

OL' MAGNOLIA PEST CONTROL
01009075 - 562110 17000159 $210.0010/16 PEST CONTROL96504

VENDOR TOTAL: $210.00

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 10/13/2016
TIME:  2:54:37PM

PAGE: 11
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 101816

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #

ORION PLANNING & DESIGN
01018075 - 568950 16002827 $1,425.002016 COMP PLAN UPDATE96506

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,425.00

PANDLE INC
01020175 - 562420 17000013 $13,700.11ASPHALT:INGALLS/PASC ST96507

VENDOR TOTAL: $13,700.11

PASCAGOULA TIRE AND SERVICE INC
01010075 - 562600 17000079 $33.54AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1486896511

01010075 - 562600 17000079 $36.04AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1532996513

01010075 - 562600 17000079 $140.05AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1248396515

01010075 - 562600 17000079 $47.83AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1486696517

01010075 - 562600 17000079 $55.29AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1486196518

01010070 - 552100 17000079 $557.72TIRES/UNIT-1486196519

01010075 - 562600 17000079 $140.85AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1212596520

01010075 - 562600 17000079 $59.39AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1302096523

01010075 - 562600 17000079 $215.78AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1457596529

01010075 - 562600 17000079 $116.10AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1302096530

01010075 - 562600 17000079 $138.60AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1486696532

01010075 - 562600 17000079 $79.59AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1263096533

01010075 - 562600 17000079 $165.22AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1251896534

01010075 - 562600 17000079 $33.54AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1486796537

01010075 - 562600 17000079 $755.07AUTO REPAIR/UNIT-1453096539

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,574.61

PASCAGOULA YOUTH BASEBALL
01030175 - 568030 17000053 $2,079.00OFFICIALS PAY/BASEBALL96540

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,079.00

PAS-POINT OFFICIAL ASSOCIATION
01030175 - 568950 17000179 $1,471.00OFFICIALS PAY/FOOTBALL96509

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,471.00

PORTABLE SERVICES INC
01015575 - 562900 17000196 $120.00PORT O LETS/BAYOU CUMBEST96543

01030175 - 563050 17000161 $85.00PORT O LETS/LIGHTHOUSE PARK96544

01030175 - 567100 17000161 $205.00PORT O LETS/GOULA CRUISE96545 14005
VENDOR TOTAL: $410.00

THE SALVATION ARMY
10041075 - 568440 17000190 $393.00EXPENSE REIMB/CDBG96574 71606

VENDOR TOTAL: $393.00

SCI INC
01020180 - 578000 16003456 $66,847.15DESOTO ST BRIDGE96612 91508

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 10/13/2016
TIME:  2:54:37PM

PAGE: 12
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 101816

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $66,847.15

SEAMAN & ASSOCIATES
01009975 - 555900 17000043 $500.00APPRAISAL/BEACH BLVD96546

01009975 - 555900 17000042 $500.00APPRAISAL/ E BEACH BLVD96549

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,000.00

SERVICEMASTER ONE CALL
01009075 - 562100 17000173 $8,598.0010/16 JANITORIAL SERVICES96555

VENDOR TOTAL: $8,598.00

SINGING RIVER GLASS LLC
01010075 - 562600 17000084 $155.00REPLACE WINDOW/UNIT-1452796551

VENDOR TOTAL: $155.00

SOUTH MISSISSIPPI LIVING
01002075 - 558500 17000103 $500.00AD/4TH QTR ISSUE96562

01030175 - 567100 17000118 $300.00AD/GOULA CRUISE96563 14005
VENDOR TOTAL: $800.00

SOUTHERN FINANCIAL SYSTEMS INC
01000030 - 432800 17000080 $47.0008/16-08/31 COURT FINE COLLECTIONS96564

01000030 - 432800 17000080 $20.0009/01-09/15 COURT FINE COLLECTIONS96565

VENDOR TOTAL: $67.00

SP ENGINEERING, INC.
01024080 - 578000 17000012 $2,890.14COOLING TOWER/LIBRARY96556

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,890.14

STAR SERVICE INC
01024080 - 578000 17000189 $3,570.0009/16 COOLING TOWER RENT/LIBRARY96557

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,570.00

STEINER SAW & MOWER
01020170 - 553500 17000025 $247.12TRIMMER HEAD/STREET DEPT96558

VENDOR TOTAL: $247.12

STEWART SNEED HEWES INC
01009975 - 560200 17000107 $150.00PUB OFFICIALS BOND/K ASHLEY96559

01009975 - 560200 17000107 $150.00PUB OFFICIALS BOND/HOLLIMON96560

01009975 - 560200 17000107 $150.00PUB OFFICIALS BOND/K JOHNSON96561

VENDOR TOTAL: $450.00

SUNBELT FIRE APPARATUS INC
01016570 - 552020 17000068 $818.05EQUIPMENT PARTS/VARIOUS VEHICLES96566

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 10/13/2016
TIME:  2:54:37PM

PAGE: 13
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 101816

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $818.05

TAPPER SECURITY INC
01030075 - 568006 17000184 $10.0010/16 MONITORING/TRAIN DEPOT96567

01030175 - 568006 17000185 $23.0010/16 MONITORING/BEACH PARK96568

01035575 - 568006 17000186 $15.0010/16 MONITORING/NATURE CENTER96569

01030075 - 568006 17000187 $26.0010/16 MONITORING/SR CENTER96570

01015575 - 568006 17000188 $15.0010/16 MONITORING/FIRING RGE96571

VENDOR TOTAL: $89.00

TEKLINKS
01009975 - 556040 17000183 $575.0009/16 TEKCONNECT96583

VENDOR TOTAL: $575.00

CORY THOMPSON
01011275 - 557000 17000152 $533.00PER DIEM/SWAT TRAINING96575

VENDOR TOTAL: $533.00

SETH D TILLMAN
01016075 - 557900 17000194 $65.00REIMB/EMT BACKGRND CHK96576

VENDOR TOTAL: $65.00

TRANSUNION
01010070 - 551000 17000088 $110.0009/16 BACKGRND SCH/POLICE96617

VENDOR TOTAL: $110.00

JIM TREADWAY
01040475 - 567100 17000002 $160.00DEUCES WILD BAND/3RD FRIDAYS96577

VENDOR TOTAL: $160.00

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
01008075 - 562010 17000180 $13,017.9507/16-09/16 MUNIS SUPPORT96578

01008075 - 562010 17000181 $986.2910/16 COURT SOFTWARE MAINT96579

01008075 - 562010 17000182 $392.4407/16-09/16 POSTAL SOFTWARE96580

01008075 - 555900 16001909 $1,000.00UBCIS CONVERSION96581

01008075 - 555900 16001909 $3,825.00UBCIS CONVERSION96582

VENDOR TOTAL: $19,221.68

UMB BANK CARD SERVICES
01011075 - 557000 17000207 $486.35BEST WESTERN/FLOWOOD/POLICE DEPT96613

VENDOR TOTAL: $486.35

USK-9 UNLIMITED
01013075 - 567000 17000081 $595.00ANNUAL CERT/RICO:DAVIS96584

01013075 - 567000 17000081 $595.00ANNUAL CERT/NICKY:BRANDLE96585

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 10/13/2016
TIME:  2:54:37PM

PAGE: 14
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 101816

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
01013075 - 567000 17000081 $695.00TEAM TRAINING/RICO:DAVIS96586

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,885.00

UTILITY SERVICE CO INC
40067275 - 562500 17000195 $3,295.7510/16-12/16 MAINT/COMMUNY E96587

40067275 - 562500 17000195 $3,295.7510/16-12/16 MAINT/COMMUNY W96589

40067275 - 562500 17000195 $4,727.9310/16-12/16 MAIN/BC 296590

40067275 - 562500 17000195 $3,070.4610/16-12/16 MAINT/MARKET ST96591

40067275 - 562500 17000195 $4,555.3010/16-12/16 MAINT/BC 196592

VENDOR TOTAL: $18,945.19

VISA
01016170 - 551900 17000216 $34.27BOZO'S/LT PROM PROCTOR/FIRE DEPT96614

01016170 - 551900 17000216 $35.61BOZO'S/LT PROM PROCTOR/FIRE DEPT96615

01002075 - 557000 17000197 $330.20UNITED AIRLINES/ICMA CONF/HUFFMAN96616

VENDOR TOTAL: $400.08

WADE IMAGING COMPANY
01018075 - 559000 17000205 $277.1208/15-09/14 CONT OVG/14TH ST96593

01009975 - 559000 17000205 $213.8908/15-09/14 CONT OVG/CITY HALL96594

01000175 - 559000 17000204 $6.0008/16 FLEET COPIER/OVG96596

01002075 - 559000 17000204 $9.7096596

01004075 - 559000 17000204 $12.1296596

01005075 - 559000 17000204 $51.9696596

01005575 - 559000 17000204 $5.6296596

01006075 - 559000 17000204 $101.4096596

01007075 - 559000 17000204 $26.4496596

01010075 - 559000 17000204 $606.8096596

01016175 - 559000 17000204 $44.1096596

01018075 - 559000 17000204 $41.0496596

01030175 - 559000 17000204 $337.9796596

01040275 - 559000 17000204 $78.8896596

40065275 - 559000 17000205 $518.6908/15-09/14 CONT OVG/UTILITIES96595

40065075 - 559000 17000204 $116.2008/16 FLEET COPIER/OVG96596

40065275 - 559000 17000204 $110.1296596

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,558.05

WALMART COMMUNITY
01030175 - 567100 17000046 $65.57SUPPLIES/MOVIE NIGHTS:REC96618

VENDOR TOTAL: $65.57

WEAVER SUPPLY COMPANY
01030170 - 552600 17000041 $60.00SOCCER NETTING SUPPLIES/REC96597

VENDOR TOTAL: $60.00

WILLIAMS DISTRIBUTING LLC
01015570 - 551420 17000085 $80.00AUTO CLEANING SUPPLIES/POLICE96598

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 10/13/2016
TIME:  2:54:37PM

PAGE: 15
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 101816

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $80.00

WREATHS BY NW
01030075 - 567000 17000124 $33.75WREATH CLASS INSTRUCTOR/SR CTR96599

VENDOR TOTAL: $33.75

ZOLL DATA SYSTEM
01008075 - 562010 17000211 $472.5010/16-12/16 RESCUENET MAINT96600

VENDOR TOTAL: $472.50

$1,707,346.92

GENERAL FUND
$1,212,972.51

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
$393.00

PASCAGOULA UTILITIES
$421,235.69

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND
$2,952.75

PASCAGOULA GROUP INSURANCE
$69,792.97

$1,707,346.92GRAND TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL:

** Indicates pre-issue check.


	Agenda 10-18-2016-1
	1. AIR Minutes 10-12-16 Planning Board
	2. AIR Special Use Permit
	3. Minutes of October 4, 2016
	4. AIR - Rec. Commission Minutes Sept. 2016
	AIR - minutes
	Rec. Comm.9-07-16
	doc02773820160831071253.pdf
	Rec Commission List of Improvements 2016
	by-laws 2016

	5. 2016 08 24 HPC Minutes- AIR
	2016 08 24 HPC Minutes- AIR flat
	2016 08 24  HPC Minutes

	6. AIR - PMYC Leadership Retreat Travel
	7. AIR - BBB Discount Offer 2016
	8. AIR - BBB Give Away Offer 2016
	9.1 AIR - FY17 DUI GRANT MODIFIED CONTRACT flattened
	9.2 FY17 DUI GRANT MODIFIED AWARD DOCUMENTS2
	10. CDBG FY15 ODHC  PS Agmt Amdmt 4 - AIR
	CDBG FY15 ODHC  PS Agmt Amdmt 4 - AIR flat
	CDBG FY14 PS ODHC  – Agmt Amdmt 4

	11. AIR for 4401 Cedar DMR Cleaning
	12. AIR for 4111 Cedar DMR Cleaning
	13. AIR - Auth to Adv Hospital Rd PhI
	14. AIR - Suncoast Work Acceptance w attach
	15. AIR - BMA TO9 Beach Park & Pier amenities w attach
	16. AIR - BMA TO10 Point Park Amenities w attach
	17. AIR - OMH Acquisition agent w attach
	18. AIR - Holland Ingalls CO4 w attach
	19. AIR - Award CCTV Cleaning w attach
	20. AIR - Bid Award for River Park Kayak Launch 2016
	AIR - Bid Award for River Park Kayak Launch 2016
	Ltr JHuffman Rec 10-12-16.pdf
	Pascagoula Kayak Launch Bid Tabulation- Stamped.pdf

	21. AIR FormPLUS - with Municipal-compliance-questionnaire FY2016 (Signed)1
	22. AIR - Auth to Advertise Vac Truck
	23. AIR YTD REPORTS SEPTEMBER 2016 1
	24. AIR FLOOD RENEWAL 6  LOCATIONS 2016
	Renewal of flood insurance for 6 City Locations Sept 2016.pdf
	Sheet1


	25. AIR Crime Policy renewal 2016-2017
	AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

	26. AIR - TIGER Grant Update
	27. Director of Comm Dev-Bus Retention 10.18.16 1
	28. Director of Res and Bus Recr 10.18.16 1
	29.  Flagship Nominations 10-18-16
	30.1  AIR - Claims Docket 10-18-16 1
	30.2 CLAIMS REPORT 101816



